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4
(9:37 a.m)

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great. Thank you. All
right. The hearing wll please conme to order. Good norni ng,
| adi es and gentl enen. W' re conveni ng and broadcasting this
public video -- public hearing by video conferencing. This
I's the June 3rd, 2020 public hearing of the Board of Zoni ng
Adjustnment of the District of Colunbia. My nane is Fred
HIl, Chairperson. Joining today is Carlton Hart, Vice
Chair; Lorna John, board nenber; and representing the Zoning
Comm ssion is Peter May. Also later on we'll have M chael
Turnbul | and Anthony Hood on for different cases.

Today' s hearing agenda i s avail able to you on the
Ofice of Zoning website. Pl ease be advised that this
proceedi ng i s being recorded by a court reporter, and is al so
web cast live via WDbEx and YouTube. The video will be
available on the Ofice of Zoning's website after the
heari ng. Accordingly, all who are listening on the website
or over tel ephone will be muted during the hearing, and only
per sons who have signed up to participate or testify will be
un-nuted at the appropriate tinmne.

Pl ease state your nane and hone address before
providing oral testinony on your presentation. O al
presentation should be l[imted to a summary of your nost
i nportant points. Wen you' re finished speaki ng, pl ease nute

your audi o so that your mcrophone is no |onger picking up
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5

sound or background noise. If you're experiencing
difficulties access WebEx or wwth your tel ephone call-in, if
you have forgotten to sign up 24 hours prior to this hearing,
then please call our OZ hotline nunber.

Now |I'm going to read this and then repeat it
again. So this is the OZ hotline nunber if you have any
I ssues with your testifying or have questions, | suppose.
And t hat nunber again, or that nunber is 202-727-5471. Once
again that nunber is 202-727-5471. To sign up to testify,
you shoul d have done so previously 24 hours in advance, and
then you would have received the WbEx login or call-in
i nstructions. So that nunber again, in case you have any
i ssues when trying to testify, as you had priorly -- as you
had signed up prior to today.

Al'l persons planning to testify either in favor
or in opposition nust have signed up in advance, you will be
called by nane. At the tinme of sign up, all participants
conplete the oath of affirmation as required by Subtitle Y
408.7. If you wish to file witten testinony or additional
supporting docunents at the time of your hearing, then pl ease
be prepared to describe and discuss it at the tinme of your
t esti nony.

The order of procedures for special exceptions and
variances are in Subtitle Y Section 409, and the order of

procedures for appeals are in Subtitle Y Section 507.
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6

At the conclusion of each case, and this is
different for those who are |listening, at the concl usion of
each case, an individual who is unable to testify because of
technical issues may file a request for leave to file a

written version of the planned testinony to the record within

24 hours. |f additional witten testinony is accepted, then
parties wll be allowed a reasonable tinme to respond. The
Board will then nake its decision at its next neeting, but

no earlier than 48 hours after the hearing.

So what that basically neans is we won't be doi ng
any bench decisions at this tinme because of the technical
nature of this video hearing so that there's enough tinme for
if there's any technical reasons, people have tine to submt
testinmony, or if there's any issues.

Moreover, the Board nmay request additional
specific information to conplete the record. The Board and
the staff will specify at the end of the hearing exactly what
is expected, and the date when persons nust submt the
evidence to the Ofice of Zoning. No other information shall
be accepted by the Board. | guess |I'mgoing to check as |'m
m dway t hrough this, can you guys all hear ne? |f you could
j ust nod. Ckay. | just want to nmke sure it's working,
t hank you

The Board's agenda may i ncl ude previ ous cases set

for deci sion. After the Board adjourns the hearing, the
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O fice of Zoning, inconsultation wth nyself, wll determ ne
whet her a full or summary order may be issued. A full order
IS required when the decision it contains is adverse to a
party included in affected ANC. A full order may al so be
needed if the Board's decision differs fromthe Ofice of
Pl anni ng' s recommendati on. Although the Board favors the use
of summary orders whenever possible, an applicant may not
request the Board to issue such an order.

The Di strict of Col unbi a Adm ni strative Procedures
Act requires that the public hearing on each case be held in
the open before the public. However, pursuant to section
405B and 406 of that act, the Board may, consistent with its
rul es and procedures in the act, enter into a closed neeting
on a case for purposes of seeking |egal counsel on a case
pursuant to D.C. Oficial Code Section 2-575(b)4 and/or
del i berating on a case pursuant to D.C. Oficial Code Section
2-575(b) 13, but only after providing the witten public
notice in the case of energency cl osed neeting after taking
aroll call vote.

|"m going to nention one additional item here,
that the virtual hearing now -- so there's anendnents to
Subtitle Y, Board of Zoni ng Adjustnment Rules of Practice and
Procedures. |In Section 103, Meetings and Hearings of Chapter
1, adm nistration of Subtitle Y Board of Zoning Adjustnent

rules of practice and procedures is anended by revising
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8
Section 103.12 and by addi ng a new Section 103.13. So that's

where everyone who's listening can also see nore of the
specifics as the regulations now speak to the virtual
heari ngs.

Prelimnary matters are those which relate to
whether a case will or should be heard today, such as a
request for a postponenent, continuance or wthdrawal, or
whet her proper and adequate notice of the hearing has been
given. If you're not prepared to go forward with the case
today, or if you believe that the Board shoul d not proceed,
nowis the time to raise such a matter

M. Secretary, do we have any prelimnary matters
to di scuss?

MR. MOY: There are prelimnary matters that are
nore appropriate to address when | call the specific case,
M. Chai r man.

COW SSI ONER MAY: M. Chairman? M. Chair man,
can you hear nme? |'m not hearing you. | "' m having sone
conputer troubles. 1'mgoing to need to restart my conputer
and conme back on.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great. Well it's going
to take a mnute anyway for ne to kind of get ready for the
cases, so we'll wait for you to cone back

COMM SSI ONER MAY: Al right, 1'll be right back.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL:  Thank you.
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COW SSI ONER MAY:  Yeabh.

(Wher eupon, the above-entitled nmatter went of f t he
record at 9:44 a.m and resuned at 9:48 a.m)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. My, does that seemto be
wor ki ng?

COW SSI ONER MAY: | am back.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great. Al right. Let's
see if we get Ms. John here. Al right, we're all back.
This is good. So M. My, for the record, you're going to
have to un-nute your mc. | have three nonitors here. 1'd
| i ke that for whenever we get back to the dais because it's
very handy.

MR, MOY: Ckay. That's noted for the record, M.
Chai r man.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, great. Wonderful. All
right, M. My. So let's see howthis works, okay? I|f you
want to go ahead and call our first case.

MR MOY: Al right. Thank you, M. Chairmn. |
bel i eve t hat woul d be case application nunber 20217 of Tricia
Jefferson. Now this application is as anmended for special
exceptions under Subtitle E Section 5201; fromthe rear yard
requi rements Subcategory E Section 506.1; nonconform ng
structure requirenents, Subtitle C Section 202.2; and
pursuant to 11 DCVR Subtitle X Chapter 10 for area vari ance.

This is from the |ot occupancy requirenents,

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




© 00 N o o b~ wWw N P

N DN N N N DN P P P PP P PR
oo A W N b O © 00O N O O W N P+~ O

10

Subtitle E Section 504.1 to construct a rare edition to an
existing attached principal dwelling unit, RF3 zone. This
Is at 508 D Street Northeast Square 836 Lot 48.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great. Thank you, M.
Moy. Ms. Jefferson, can you un-nmute -- can you hear us?

MS. JEFFERSON: Yes, we can hear you. Can you
hear us?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Yes, thank you.

M5. JEFFERSON:. Ckay, great.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Coul d you pl ease both i ntroduce
yoursel ves for the record, and your address?

M5. JEFFERSON: Sure. [|I'm Tricia Jefferson and
this is ny husband, Martin Wal sh, and we |ive at 508 D Street
Nort heast, Washi ngton, D.C.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: kay, great. Wl Ms.
Jefferson, M. \Walsh, wel cone.

M5. JEFFERSON. Thank you.

MR. WALSH: Thank you.

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: You are our first virtual
heari ng.

MR. WALSH: W' re honor ed.

M5. JEFFERSON: Yeah, we're very honored.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Yeah. Well, this is going to
go down in history.

(Laughter.)
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M5.  JEFFERSON: All of this is going down in

hi st ory.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: It's unfortunately true.

M5. JEFFERSON: Yeah.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: So, Ms. Jefferson, |

suppose

-- SO just so you know, | nean, we have all of our Board

menbers here. W normally neet, obviously, in a

heari ng

room and there's also, the Ofice of Planning is with us.

And | believe there's a tinmer now that you can see.

lagging. 1'll wait a mnute.

You're

MS. JEFFERSON: Oh, | see. Oh, we do see 15.

MR, WALSH: Onh, right. Ckay.

M5. JEFFERSON: Is it 15 minutes; is that right?

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: As of nowit's 15 mnutes. |'m
just letting you know there's a tiner there.

MS. JEFFERSON:. Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: However, Ms. Jefferson, |I'm--
and this could be ne, ny video, |I’'ve |ost the video of you,

but | can hear you guys. Now you're back. And so sonetines

nmy video connection goes in and out. So if |

"m not

respondi ng to you, by raising your hand or sonething, |ust

go ahead and speak up, okay?

M5. JEFFERSON. Ckay. All right.

CHAI RPERSON  HI LL: Ckay. So if you, M.

Jefferson, if you can kind of wal k us through your
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and also tell us how you believe you' re neeting the standard
for us to grant the relief requested. M. Young, Paul, |'m
going to go ahead and |'mgoing to put 15 m nutes on there.
Ms. Jefferson, you don't need to worry about the tinme, but
l"'m just kind of being aware of it. So, Paul, if you want
to start that clock. And, Ms. Jefferson, you can begin
whenever you |ike.

M5. JEFFERSON: Ckay. And in the interest of, you
know, tinme |I'mjust going to turn this over to ny husband.
He' Il wal k you t hrough the applicationwhile |l nultitask with
home schooling our children, if that's okay.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: That sounds great.

M5. JEFFERSON: Al right, thank you.

MR. WALSH. Al right. Thank you everyone for,
you know, considering our application. ['"'m Marty WAl sh
Tricia' s husband. W' re seeking a variance of, | think, the
key one is the | ot occupancy limtations on our house here
at 508 D Street Northeast. W're |looking to do a single
story about 150 square foot rear addition.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: M. Wl sh?

MR, WALSH: Yes?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: If | could interrupt you, |
just realized, there’s a little bit of a prelimnary matter
with us. And again, | unfortunately |lost the video of you.

MR, WALSH: Ckay.

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




© 00 N o o b~ wWw N P

N DN N N N DN P P P P PR, R
oo A W N b O © 00O N O OO d W N P+~ O©O

13
CHAI RPERSON HILL: So | can't see you, but | can

hear you. | guess this is really for our fellow Board -- if
you wouldn't mnd just -- so there was, in terns of the
notice, that's what we're kind of going around because since
we have -- since this is nowa virtual neeting, we just have
to kind of speak to the notice requirenents.

As | understand it, and this is really now nore
tony fell ow Board nenbers, the O fice of Zoni ng has sent out
letters to the 200 footers, neaning the people that are
within 200 feet of the property. The Ofice of Zoning has
also -- and that's in Exhibit 57. The Ofice of Zoning has
al so sent out letters to the parties that are involved, and
that's also Exhibit 58. It appears as though we do have an
affidavit of posting and mai nt enance.

M. Wal sh, | guess you guys di d post the property,
correct?

MR, WALSH:  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: And may | ask how | ong you
posted it for?

MR. WALSH. For nore than the 15 days. | forget
t he exact date, but we counted back from the hearing date,
| think we -- it's in the affidavit. Maybe it's, |ike, My
15th or 16t h.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. In the posting, did it

have today's date for the hearing?
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MR WALSH. It did. Robert Reed helped to send

us little snippets to correct and paste over, so we notified
that it was this June 3rd date and then that it was by WDbEx.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. So just for ny fell ow
Board nenbers, and again | lost M. John's video, however
so therefore maybe |I'm confortable with proceeding forward
internms of the notice. M. My, do you have any i ssues with
t hat ?

COW SSI ONER MAY: | do not.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. M. Hart?

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: | do not either.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Ms. John? |'ve | ost
your video so that's why I'm going to call people by nane.
Do you have any issues with the --

MEMBER JOHN: |I'mfine with the notice.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: kay, great. So, M. Wil sh,
thank you for that. |If you want to go ahead and conti nue,
t hat woul d be wonderful .

MR. WALSH: Sure, thank vyou. Yeah, so we're
seeki ng the | ot occupancy variance to do this 150 square foot
single story rear addition. The purpose is really to
accommodat e agi ng parents. And we have the support of both
nei ghbors, we received the support of our ANC

And, you know, we understand certainly, | nmean

we've lived in the house for 12 years, we understand the
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concern about precedent with granting vari ances.

And | think our property is sonewhat unique
because it has, the neighboring property runs -- has a wall,
a two-story wall that runs the full Iength of our property
line. And so it was done | think, I don't know, naybe before

zoning restrictions went into place so | don't think that
woul d be permtted now. But so, it creates sonewhat of a
uni que situation for our property, and we think that that's
a significant distinguishing characteristic. You know, and
| think the ANC agreed in supporting our application that
t hat was the case.

We're also kind of at the end of a public alley.
W're not really visible from any public street and we're
hi dden away by that nei ghboring property. So | think that
kind of in a nutshell is our application. "' m happy to
answer ot her questions or go into nore detail, but I know you
guys have a full schedule so | also don't want to bel abor
this. | know we're a small request.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al right, M. Wlsh. Thank
you. Now does the Board have any questions for the
Appl i cant ?

COMM SSI ONER MAY: | have no questi ons.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: | had one question, M.
Chairman. | was a little unclear. Wre they bl ocking any

wi ndows that are on the neighbor's -- is that to the north
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of you, the one with the |onger wall?

MR. WALSH: There are no wi ndows on that wall.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: (kay. GCkay. Thank you.

MR. WALSH: Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. John, do you have any
gquesti ons?

MEMBER JOHN: No questions, M. Chairnman.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al right. Can we go ahead
then and turn to the Ofice of Planning, M. Cochran?

MR, COCHRAN: Good norning M. Chairman, nenbers

of the Board. |'m Steve Cochran with the Ofice of Planning
reporting on BZA case nunber 20217. I''m happy to sinply
summari ze OP's recomrendations, but if you like, | can go

into nore detail on how they neet individual tests.

But for the proposed 9 foot two-story additionto
t he RF3 zone, the rowhouse in Capitol Hill, OP's recomendi ng
t hat the Board approve the request as special exception from
the rear yard requirenents of Subtitle E Section 202.2, and
the requested variance fromthe | ot occupancy requirenents
of Subtitle E Section 504.1.

The Applicant's proposing a 13.5 deep rear yard
rat her than the required 20 foot rear yard, and to have 79. 6%
| awn occupancy rather than the by right 60%or the 70%that's
permtted as a special exception. The application appears

to neet the special exception criteria established by

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




© 00 N oo o b~ w N P

N N N N DN DN P P P PP PP
oo A W N b O © 00O N O OO W N P+~ O©O

17
Subtitle E Sections 205, Section 5201, and Section 5202. And

then the variance part of the application appears to neet the
criteria established by Subtitle X Section 1001.2. And OP's
not recomendi ng any special conditions be attached to your
deci si on.

So that's our sunmary testinony. |f you have any
questions, of course |I'd be happy to answer.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great. Thank you, M.
Cochran. Does the Board have any questions for M. Cochran?
"Il go around the table here. [I'Il start with M. My.

COWMM SSI ONER MAY: No questions.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Hart?

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: Just one qui ck question.
M. Cochran, you noted that the practical difficulty is that
it's -- the lot is 61% smaller than the total lot on the
squar e?

MR. COCHRAN: That's right. Yeah, it's 61% as
| arge as the m ninumstandards and it's 3 feet narrower than
t he m ni nrumstandards. And what the OP report noted was t hat
if it were a conformng lot, the house and the proposed
addition would exceed the by right limtations by only 23
square feet, and then it could be considered as a speci al
excepti on.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: Ckay. Thank you very

much. | just wanted to nake sure | had that clear. Thank
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you.

MR. COCHRAN:  You're wel cone.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. John, do you have any
gquesti ons?

MEMBER JOHN: No questi ons.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Walsh, do you have any
questions for the Ofice of Planning?

MR WALSH: | don't. The only thing | would
clarify is | think it m ght have been nentioned that it was
t wo-story. It's just a one-story, single story rear
addi ti on, not two.

MR, COCHRAN: | beg your pardon.

MR. WALSH: No problem Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great. Well, all right.
So M. Cochran, it's wonderful to see you. | hope you're
doi ng wel | .

MR, COCHRAN: Absolutely. Thank you for asking.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: | nust say the background, you
| ook very official. You |l ook like you have all kinds of
bi nders there and you have all kinds of research naterial.

You | ook very inpressive.

MR, COCHRAN: | won't get in the way of that
I Il usion.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al right, well very good. All
right. So now, M. My, I'malittle bit unclear, and maybe
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OQAG can help. Normally this is where | would ask for public
testinony either in support or in opposition, and | believe
that we have -- people have had 24 hours or the ability to
sign up. And so therefore since we don't have any public
testi nony witnesses, is there anything |I'm supposed to say
or is that good enough? And | guess | can turn to QAG

MR MOY: Just for ny own clarification, there's
no one that's in attendance virtually that wants to testify;
Is that correct?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Well that's what I'ma little
unclear -- and | shouldn't say unclear. As | understand it,
public testinony witnesses had to sign up 24 hours prior, and
so we don't have any anyone that's signed up for testinony
at this point. And so I'm just kind of, | suppose,
confirmng that and sharing that with the audience. | nean
this is normally where again where | would have asked for
public testinony. So | guess is it enough just to state that
we don't have anyone that has signed up 24 hours prior either
in favor or in opposition?

MR MOY: Yes, | believe it is.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Al right.

MR,  MOY: One further question, is there an ANC
that has signed up to testify?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: No one has signed up to

testify, and no ANCs have signed up to testify. However if
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| neglect to renmenber to nention that the next tinme | go
t hr ough t hese, pl ease sonebody do bring that up for ne if you
woul dn't mnd that, right, there's no ANCs signed up either.

MR. COCHRAN: The ANC 6C sent a letter in support
of the case, and the record doesn't show any letters either
I n opposition or in support.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great. WlIl thank you,
M. Cochran. So that all being the case, M. Wil sh, do you
have anything to add at the end?

MR WALSH: | don't think so. Again, | just
wanted to say thank you for one, also scheduling us first,
and two, just considering our request. | appreciate
everyone's time and thanks for consideration.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Sure, you're welcone. Ckay.
So then unless any Board nenbers -- | actually can see
everybody right now, so you can raise your hand if you want
t 0. Unl ess anyone has any other questions or issues, |I'm
going to go ahead and close the hearing. As | nentioned at
t he beginning -- okay M. My, give nme one second then.

As | nentioned at the beginning, we're not going
to deci de today because we're going to | eave the record open
-- well, not the record open. | guess if there was any
i ssues with anybody's technical issues, people have 24 hours
to |l et us know about that. And then there would be anot her

24 hours for anyone to respond to those technical issues --
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|"m sorry, comments. And so, therefore, it's really 48
hours. So therefore, we're not going to deci de today.

M. May, you had a question?

COW SSI ONER MAY: No, | just had a comment. [
t hought | heard that there were no |l etters of support. There
actually were two letters of support from the abutting
nei ghbors on either side.

MR, COCHRAN:. That's correct. | had covered up
that part of ny testinony, sorry.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  No problem

MR, COCHRAN: There are two letters of support in

the file.
COW SSI ONER MAY:  Right. Right.
MR, WALSH: | appreciate you noting it.
COW SSI ONER MAY:  Thanks.
CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great. Wonderful. Well
with that, I'mgoing to go ahead and cl ose this hearing and

then | guess put it on the cal endar next week, M. My, for
a deci sion.

MR MOY: Yes, sir. W can set this case
application up for a decision at our mneeting session next
Wednesday which is June the 10t h.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great. So M. Jeffer --
"' m sorry. So M. Wilsh, you're not going to be needed

because we don't take public testinony during the neetings
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portion, but you're obviously welcone to watch.

MR. WALSH: Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay? Al right. Wl |
congratul ations and I w sh that you were our |ast but you' re
only our first for the day. Al right. So, Paul, | guess
now -- | don't even know. Do you take out -- okay, | guess
that was that.

And then, M. My, if you want to go ahead and
call our next one while | go ahead and grab it.

MR MOY: Yes. Thank you, M. Chairman. So the
next case application before the Board is nunber 20219 of
Julia Garrison. This is an application for special exception
under Subtitle E Sections 206.2 and 5203.3 from the upper
floor addition requirenments, Subtitle E Section 206.1. This
woul d alter an existing rooftop architectural el enment on an
exi sting attached principal dwelling unit. RF-1 zone, this
is at 3629 13 Street Northwest Square 2829, Lot 148.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: COkay, great. Thank you, M.
Moy. Ms. Garrison, are you there? | think Ms. Garrison you
-- oh there --

M5. GARRI SON: There we are. | think |I'm un-
nmut ed. Can you hear nme?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL:  Yeah. | can hear you, thank
you. O we can hear, | should say.

M5. GARRI SON: G eat.
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. Garrison, |'magain having

kind of video | ag i ssues and so | don't actually see you but
| can hear you. And so if for sonme reason you' re seeing that
"' m not acknow edgi ng you, just please speak up and | can
hear you. |Is that okay?

M5. GARRI SON:  That's okay.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great. Could you pl ease
I ntroduce yourself for the record and state your hone
addr ess?

M5. GARRI SON:  Yeah. M nane is Julia @Grrison
and | live at 3629 13th Street Northwest, Washington, D.C. ,
20010, and I"'mthe owner of the house. And thank you for the
opportunity to present today.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Great. M. Grrison, did you
wat ch the previous one?

MS. GARRISON: | did.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: GCh, great. So then now you've
seen the process. And unfortunately, | don't have any vi deo
so it's just not as rmuch fun for ne, but wel cone.

M5. GARRI SON: Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Congratul ati ons on being the
second case. You are less historic.

(Laughter.)

M5. GARRISON. It's okay, it's okay.

CHAI RPERSON HILL: COkay. So let's see, if you
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could go ahead and -- | put 15 mnutes. |Is that 15 m nutes,
Paul ? Yeah. Ckay. 15 mnutes on the clock there, if you
can see that tinmer. And if you wouldn't mnd just kind of
wal ki ng us t hrough your application and expl ai ni ng -- taking
us through the standard as to why you believe we shoul d grant
the requested relief, and you can begi n whenever you |ike.

M5. GARRI SON:  Thank you. Thank you again for --

MR RITTING Sorry, may | interject?

MS. GARRI SON:  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: One second.

MR, RITTI NG Hi . "' m Jacob Ritting, |I'm the
attorney. | just wanted to rem nd everyone that we shoul d
do the notice first before we go into her --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. So M. Ritting is
correct. Ms. @rrison, give ne one second here. So as far
as the notice --

MS. GARRI SON:  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: -- and we're going to talk
about these in each and every case. So the Ofice of Zoning
did send out letters to the 200 -- people within 200 feet in
Exhibit 43, then there's an Ofice of Zoning letter that went
out to the parties in Exhibit 44. And also, it |ooks as
t hough the posting and nai ntenance did cone in, in ternms of
the affidavit.

Ms. Garrison, how | ong was your property posted?

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




© 00 N oo o b~ wWw N P

N DN N N N DN P P P PP,
oo A W N b O © 00O N O OO W N P+~ O©O

25
M5. GARRI SON:  Yeah. The original sign, which had

the original hearing date of April 1st, was posted | think
15 or perhaps |longer than before April 1st, and it renai ned
post ed t hroughout the del ayed proceeding. And then | added
the | anguage from M. Reed that he sent around about the
WebEx hearing as well as the hearing date of June 3rd on the
day he sent it, which | believe was 15 days ago.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: OCkay, great. Al right. So
let's see. R ght. You're saying it had today's date then.

M5. GARRISON: Yes. | printed off just alittle
pi ece of text that said June 3rd and pasted it on there and
then pasted the link that M. Reed sent.

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great. Let's see, soO
does the Board have any -- and |'mgoing to wal k around j ust
so | can hear everybody. Does the Board have any i ssues with
t he posting? M. My?

COW SSI ONER MAY: No, | have no issues.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Hart?

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: No, | have no i ssues.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. John?

MEMBER JOHN: No, | have no issues.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Al right. So, Ms.
Garrison, we're back to you again. |If you want to go ahead
and wal k us through your application. And M. Young, if you

could start the clock. Thank you.
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MR YOUNG Al right.

M5. GARRI SON:  Thank you so nuch again for the
opportunity to present today. Before | get into the details
of the plans, | did want to highlight that the Ofice of
Pl anni ng and ANC 1A have recommended approval of this speci al
exenption. And additionally, every neighbor that |'ve been
able to speak with has been un-opposed to ny plan including
nmy next door neighbors to the north, Paul Suitidan, and his
w fe, Elizabeth Neff.

| attenpted to contact the neighbors to the south,
but I was unable to. |'mnot sure anyone's living there, but
| knocked on their door and left a letter in addition to all
the letters that have been sent through this process.

So thank you for displaying the docunents. All

| want to do is nake the slope of ny roof steeper so that

it's a mansard roof, so that | can stand up in what is now
a crawl space and use it as a closet. | am not addi ng any
height to my house, like two others on ny bl ock have been

allowed to do. And additionally, npbst of the other houses
on ny side of the block have roofs that are steeper than
mne, and this nodification will actually nmake nmy house nore
inline with the other houses on the bl ock.

The easiest way to explainthis is to | ook at the
exhibits submtted i n ny burden of proof. You can get a sense

of the current slope of ny roof in what is displayed before
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you as Exhibit 1.

And you can click to the next slide. And this is
Exhibit 2. Once again, this is nmy house, and to the left you
can see ny neighbor to the north and the right, ny nei ghbor
to the south. But you can see that ny roof is significantly
| ess steep than the roof next door to m ne.

And you can go to the next slide. Through the
rest of ny exhibits, you will also see that the other roofs
are |l ess steep, but the slope I am hoping to match is seen
in Exhibit 4. These are five houses that are non-consecutive
that are on nmy block that have this slope. And having this
slope of a roof would allow ne to stand up in the craw
space. And having nore accessible storage space will help
me and ny partner prepare for when we start a fam |y and need
addi ti onal storage space.

| believe that this will neet the requirenents
because there are two retaining walls actually on either side

of ny roof already that extend beyond where ny roof currently

is, so | do not believe that this nodification will unduly
affect the air or light of neighboring properties, or
conproni se their privacy or use and enjoynent. It won't

cover up any windows, it won't block or inpede a chinmey or
ext ernal vents.
And actually, as | stated before, | believe that

it will actually nmake mnmy house |ook nore |ike the other
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houses that are on ny bl ock. | hope you will grant this
speci al exenption because the O fice of Planning and ANC 1A
reconmended approval . My nei ghbors don't oppose it. It
woul d make nmy house | ook nore |ike the houses on the block.
And because other houses have been granted nore extrene
devi ations such as adding significant height.

Thank you so nmuch for your tinme and consi derati on,
and |'m nore than happy to answer any questions you m ght
have.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great. Thank you, M.
Garrison. M. Garrison, the one question | did have was the
ANC had spoken to -- they had wanted to keep the dorners --

MS. GARRI SON:  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: -- and keep the way the dorners
were in the draw ngs.

MS. GARRI SON:  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Can you speak a little bit to
that and what the ANC was speaki ng to?

MS. GARRI SON: Yes. And | told the ANC this as

wel | . The dorners, they're going to stay. | love the
dormers, | love the way they look. The difference is the
slope. | don't know if you can see ny video, but the plan
is for the slope to -- of ny roof to be steeper behind the

dormers, but the dornmers are going to renmain as they are.

And actually in the plans that were submtted originally and
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are still the sanme plans, the dorners are both on the
proposed and the original drawings, so they're not going
anywher e.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. So for the record,
they're going to stay the sane way that the ANC had been in
support of them

M5. GARRI SON:  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Let's see now, can | ask
anyone of the Board if they have any questions? And |I'm
trying to see if | can go through this again.

M. My, do you have any questions?

COWMM SSI ONER MAY:  Not really a question but nore
of a coment on this. And this doesn't really go to the
relief. | don't really have any questions about the relief.
It's just that the inages that you show of the -- and
particularly the one that we're |ooking at on the screen,
where that the mansard section of the roof is very, very
steep. | think that you have sonme flexibility in how you do
this. Certainly the drawings don't specify what that angle
is. And | think a slightly -- just a bit nore of an angle --

M5. GARRI SON. kay.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  -- would allow the dornmers to
feel less like they' re kind of pasted on. These ook |ike
appliques on a flat vertical surface.

M5. GARRI SON:  Ckay.
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COW SSI ONER MAY: And |'ve seen this sort of

treatnent done in many circunstances. It can be done very
well. And just alittle bit nore of an angle |I think would
make it 1ook nore attractive. And that's just an

architectural suggestion.

M5. GARRI SON:  Yeah, | agree and will do ny best
to inplenment that.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Ckay, thanks.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Hart?

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: No. | don't have any
guestions. | had a simlar coment as to Conm ssioner My.
It looks like sonme of the imges that we had that were
submtted may be in line with what Commi ssioner My was
| ooking for, but the two that we see here are really -- he's
right, they are very -- they alnost |look like they are
applied to the roof. So again, not sonmething that -- it's

nore of a suggestion than, you know, a thing that they have
to do. But that's it.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. John?

MEMBER JOHN: M. Chairman, | have a question
about what t he draw ngs show concerni ng the pitch of the roof
because | believe we're approving the application based on
the drawi ngs we have. So not sure how the Applicant could
then go back and change the pitch that's already been

descri bed. Maybe soneone el se has an answer.
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Yeah, well | had kind of a
simlar question but M. Ritting, | don't know -- this
happens at tines. | don't know whether we can nention any

type of flexibility, or if one of the architects can cone up
w th sone ki nd of | anguage concerning flexibility so that Ms.
Garrison would be able to change that? M. Ritting, do you
have a thought? M. Ritting, you're nuted if you're trying
to speak.

MR RITTING I'msorry. Cassic teleconference
m stake. | apologize. | understood M. Mawy's comments to
nmean that he | ooked at the plans and they do not specify an
angle. Perhaps he could speak to that. Before he answers,
"1l answer your direct question which is | believe that it
is possible to include sone sort of statenent in the
conditions of approval that say that there's additional
flexibility of the pitch if in fact it is specified in the
plans. And a third option would be that you | eave the record
open for Ms. Garrison to submt a revision or even a comment
on the plans that she submtted specifying that there is that
change in pitch. And I'll end nmy comments there.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay.

COWMM SSI ONER MAY: | f | coul d say sonet hi ng about
this. The pitch is not really very clearly shown on this.
There's a cloud note that says, newwall w th slope, seawall

partition, slope one to one -- one sonething, it |ooks |ike
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sonet hing got cut off there, because it's certainly not one
to one. That would not nake sense. Again, because it's not
shown in the dinension of the drawing and it's called out
strangely, | do think there is flexibility but I also think
that it woul d be easy enough to say that, you know, with sone
flexibility to nodify the pitch or to increase the pitch.

Ms. Garrison, did you have a comment ?

M5. GARRISON. Yes. | have ny plans open on ny
conputer right nowand it does | ook, for sone reason, the PDF
they're cut off. But when | hover above the one to one, it
says one to twelve actually when the text expands when |
hover over it.

COMM SSI ONER MAY: One to twel ve, okay. Well al
right, so that's not in the drawi ng that we have.

M5. GARRI SON: Correct. | think it’s enbedded in
t he netadata, naybe.

COWMWM SSI ONER MAY:  Yeah. And we're not going to

figure that out today. | think this is an issue that we can
deci de on next week. But | think that if you're open to
reconsidering that angle, | think that we could -- we can

approve this with flexibility to nodify that angle to
i ncrease the slope. And |, you know, whatever -- | don't
have any particular range in mnd but I would think that we
could include that language. | think that's what M. Ritting

was suggesti ng.
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M5. GARRI SON: Ckay. Yeah, |I'mhappy to do that.

| just, you know, want to make sure | | eave here with clarity
on what you need from ne.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Yeah. Personally, | woul d not
want you to have to submt another set of draw ngs.

M5. GARRI SON:  Ckay.

COW SSI ONER MAY: | think that we can decide it
with flexibility. But again, M. Rtting, do you have
anything further to say?

MR RITTI NG No, | don't. | think we can cone
up with sone | anguage to put with the order between now and
next week. And, Ms. Garrison, if you could submt a revised
plan or just a corment on the revised plan, that m ght be the
nost expedient way to get to the resolution of this issue.
The comment being a further explanation of the flexibility
on the roof pitch.

M5. GARRI SON: (Ckay. And just stating that there
is flexibility to deviate fromthe plans that were submtted
such that it's not as steep as those in Exhibit 4, or
essentially the grooves that you see right now? |s that what
you would like it to say? | just want to make sure | get
the right | anguage here.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Hol d up. Hold on a second.
So | guess -- well first thing is | didn't understand the

architectural nature of it. The one to twelve stuff, M.
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May, what does that nean?

COW SSI ONER MAY:  So it neans that for every one
I nch back it goes twelve inches up.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. |Is that --

COW SSI ONER MAY:  So it's very, very steep.

CHAI RPERSON HILL: Is that nore or | ess what you
were | ooking for?

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Well it was not clear. It was
inthe metadata in the PDF file, so | sawthe note in the PDF
file nost recently.

CHAI RPERSON HILL: But it's in the plans. It's
in the plans, correct?

MS. GARRI SON: Mm hnm

COW SSI ONER MAY: 1t's enbedded in the el ectronic
version of the plans. It's not on the paper version of the
plan, right? |If you printed this out, you woul dn't see that.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: | under st and.

COW SSI ONER NMAY: But in any case, it's -- |
think that the flexibility to go to one to ten or one to nine
or sonething |li ke that woul d be beneficial. And | think that
all Ms. Garrison needs to do is do an additional subm ssion
requesting sone flexibility to study further what the pitch
woul d be. And you can talk to your architect about what the
range of it mght be that still achi eves what you want. Just

put that in there and then you'll have the (telephonic
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interference) to do what you need to do when you go for
permt.

M5. GARRI SON:  Okay. And, just out of curiosity,
that woul d not require, |ike, a new hearing or that would --

COW SSI ONER MAY: No. No.

M5. GARRI SON:  Ckay.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  That's the last thing | want
to have you do.

M5. GARRI SON: Thank you. Just want to nmake sure.

COW SSI ONER MAY: That's what we’'re trying to
avoi d.

M5. GARRI SON:  Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: What I'mjust trying to talk
t hrough is whether or not we do or don't need anything from
Ms. Garrison. | think that the discussion in ternms of the
| anguage for flexibility for the pitch of the roof, that's
something we can discuss when we're deliberating in the
or der.

And so | don't want Ms. Garrison to also get tied
to whatever now we're tal king about in ternms of sone issues.
Right, M. May? Wat is it that you would like to see?

COMM SSI ONER MAY:  So, |'m only suggesting that
she nmake that subm ssion because that was M. Ritting's
suggestion that would be the easiest path. Again, | think

that if Ms. Garrison has ready access to her architect to
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say, well, how nuch could | slope it and still achi eve what
| want on the inside, and the architect can give her a
nunber, then she can just send us a note with that nunber in
it.

So it would range anywhere from1 to 12 down to
1 to 9, or 1 to 8 whatever the architect says. And t hat
woul d make it very clear and we could approve it with that
flexibility.

We coul d al so sinply say that oursel ves, but again
it's worth it if Ms. Garrison wants to have a conversation
wi th her architect about it. Plus, we're not deciding today.
If we were deciding today |I'd say yes, let's just figure it

out right now. But we have a week to decide it.

M5. GARRI SON: Ckay. | had one quick question if
I may.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL:  Sure.

M5. GARRISON: All right. So, | would appreciate
the flexibility. 1 can talk to ny architect about what that

woul d | ook li ke as a range. But just to be clear, is it your
position that 1 to 12 is not okay? O that 1 to 12 would be
okay, but you'd like it better if it was maybe 1 to 10 or 1
to 9 so it could achieve the sane --

COMM SSI ONER MAY:  We're spending a lot of time
tal ki ng about something that's not super inportant. It's

certainly not that critical to your relief.
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M5. GARRI SON:  Ckay.

COW SSI ONER MAY: |t was just a suggestion about
how to nake it | ook as good as possi bl e.

M5. GARRI SON: Ckay, yeah.

COW SSI ONER MAY: It may | ook better with a bit
nore of a sl ope.

M5. GARRI SON: Ckay. Wonderful. Thank you so
much for the clarification.

VMEMBER JOHN: So, M. Chairman, | posed the
question initially because | could not determne from the
drawi ngs what the pitch was. So there was no baseline to
determ ne what the flexibility would be. So | think it would
be useful if we could have sonething in the record show ng
what the baseline is.

If nowit is 1to 12 then certainly we could grant
flexibility for 1 to 10, or whatever. But the draw ngs |
| ooked at could not tell nme what the pitch was, as proposed.
And ny concern was that there could be an issue later on in
terms of getting a permt if the drawi ngs are not clear.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. So this is what |
propose. Rather than -- and Ms. John -- everybody speak up
whenever they want, concerning what ny thoughts on this are
-- is that | don't know what the costs are involved with
getting anot her draw ng.

| nmean, in terns of there being a range, |
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understand what is being -- this is just a suggestion now.
Ms. Garrison, we don't want you to do anything that would
hanper what your programmng is. Right?

So why don't you go ahead and talk with your
architect and if he wants to -- he or she wants to submt a
range for whatever the slope of that roof is, and then go
ahead and submt that into the record, then we can then
del i berate on that range.

M5. GARRI SON:  Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay? And | think -- would
that satisfy everyone on the Board?

MEMBER JOHN: That works for ne.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. M. My? Ckay, all

right. So now | get to turn to the Ofice of Planning, and

with that I'lIl go ahead and ask the Ofice of Planning to
chime in. Geat. Hello, Ms. Myers. | can see you
MS. MYERS: Yes, | can see you all as well.

Hel l o, Ms. Garrison.

MS. GARRI SON: Hel l o.

M5. MYERS: Anyway, this will just be short and
sweet. The Ofice of Planning -- this is Crystal Myers. The
O fice of Planning is recomrendi ng approval and stands on t he
record of the staff report.

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: kay, great. Thanks, Ms.

Myers. All right. So does the Board have any questions for
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the O fice of Planning? And | can actually see everybody so
you can nod yes or no if you do. No, okay. M. @rrison,
do you have any questions for the Ofice of Planning?

MS. GARRI SON:  No.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great. So as | nentioned
during the last hearing, in terns of wtnesses | don't have
anyone that signed up either in favor or in opposition, or
any ANC nenbers 24 hours prior. So there is no one el se that
was W shing to speak.

So M. Rtting, | assune that's okay?

MR, RITTING Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Al right. So that
bei ng t he case then, Ms. Garrison, do you have anything you'd
| i ke to add at the concl usion?

M5. GARRI SON: That's it. Just thank you so nmuch.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great. All right, then

we'll go ahead. 1'mgoing to close this hearing, unless the
Board has anything else to add, and -- M. Hart, sure, go
ahead.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: | think we just close the
heari ng but |eave the record open for whatever subsequent
docunentation that Ms. Garrison is going to be supplying to
us.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Yes, thank you for that

clarity. If you could, M. Garrison, just go ahead and
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submt what we were speaking to. And then otherw se we'll
cl ose the hearing.

MR RITTI NG | had a suggestion about the
subm ssion, Ms. Garri son.

M5. GARRI SON:  Yes.

MR RITTING |If you talk to your architect and
you just want to print out the plan sheet and hand wite the
new pitch information, that woul d be adequate.

M5. GARRI SON:  Ckay. Sounds good. Thank you so
much.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al right. Let's see. Ckay.
So then M. My, we'll put this on for decision next week.

MR, MOY: Yes, sir.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: And actually, now that |'m
realizing this, when do you want Ms. Garrison to submt that
i nformati on by? M. My, you' re nuted.

MR, MOY: That's sonmething | need to |earn.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: It's going to happen to all of
us a lot and everybody's going to say, excuse ne, you're
nmut ed.

MR, MOY: Ckay. So | would suggest, M. Chairnman,
that if the Applicant could nake the subm ssion into the --
directly into the case record by this Thursday would be
desirable. WlIl, actually, that would be tonorrow O if

not certainly by no later than Friday.
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M5. GARRI SON: Sounds good.

MR MOY: Let's say Friday.
M5. GARRI SON:  Ckay. Thank you.
CHAI RPERSON HI LL: And Ms. @Grrison, if you have

any problenms with that with the architect just |et us know,

okay?

M5. GARRI SON: Ckay. Sounds great. Thank you so
much.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Al right. So, let ne
see. |Is that it for everybody, before Ms. Garrison | eaves

us? Al right, okay. Al right, thanks, Ms. Garrison.

M5. GARRI SON: Thank you so nuch. Have a great
day.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: You too. And then Ms. Mers
is leaving us. Thank you, Ms. Myers. And then now M. My,
if you want to go ahead and call our next case.

MR, MOY: Should | wait for you to return, M.

Chai r man?
CHAI RPERSON HILL: | appreciate it. 1I'min the
room |'mhere. |'mnot going anywhere.
MR, MOY: | assuned you were still on audio.
CHAI RPERSON HI LL: | appreciate it. "' m j ust

getting up and getting files.
MR, MOY: Al right, that's all right. GCkay, so

the next case application before the Board is No. 20223 of
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Bernard Berry. And this is captioned for special exception
under Subtitle E Section 5201 from the |ot occupancy
requi renents of Subtitle E Section 304.1 to construct an
addition to a three-story principal dwelling unit, wth a
cellar |evel and roof deck pool, RF-1 Zone at prem ses 509
O Street Northwest, Square 479, Lot 818. And M. Chair, you
may W sh to address the notice requirenents before you go any
further.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, thank you. Paul, can you
bring up the w tnesses?

MR. YOUNG Yes. The agent is Eric Teran and he
had i ssues with his video so he's calling in, and he should
be abl e to speak.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Okay.

MR. TERAN: |'m here.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: COkay, great. Could you pl ease
i ntroduce yourself for the record?

MR.  TERAN: My nanme is Eric Teran. l'm the
architect for M. and Ms. Berry and they reside at 2800
North Rosser Street in Alexandria, Virginia.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. M. Teran, were you abl e
to watch at | east a couple of the hearings beforehand or you
wer e not ?

MR. TERAN: |'ve been watching it all, it’s quite

exciting.
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. It isalittle exciting.

At least mldly entertaining, |I think, if you re stuck at
home and this is any interest to you. Let's see. So, for
the Board in terns of the notice.

So the Ofice of Zoning did send out letters to
the 200 footers which is in Exhibit 34. The Ofice of Zoning
also sent out letters to the parties in Exhibit 35. M.
Teran, do you know about the placard and whether it was
post ed?

MR TERAN: Yes. The original one was | think
around February 15th, for the original date. And then we

posted again | think it was around May 15th, May 16t h, around

t here.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: For this date?

MR, TERAN:  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Al right. [''m
confortable with that. Does the Board have any issues

concerning notice, M. My?
COW SSI ONER MAY:  No.
CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Hart?
VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART:  No.
CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. John?
MEMBER JOHN:  No.
CHAI RPERSON HI LL: GCkay. Al right, so M. Teran,

we're going to go ahead and I et you -- 1'Il keep track of the
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time. M. Young, if you want to go ahead and start the tiner
when he begins. But | put 15 mnutes on the clock, M.
Teran. | don't think you're going to go that | ong.

But if you want to go ahead and explain to us the
application and then also how your client is neeting the
burden so that we can grant the application. There's
sonething in the record that allows you to speak for the
Applicant, is that correct?

MR. TERAN: That is correct.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. So you can begin
whenever you |ike, M. Teran.

MR, TERAN:. Good norni ng, M. Chairnman and nenbers
of the Board. W are asking for a special exception for a
| ot occupancy of 68.8 percent. Per the docunent and pl ans
t hat we have provided, we have net the burden of proof for
a speci al exception to exceed the allowed | ot occupancy. The
following is a sunmary of the proof provided.

The house is in harnmony with the nei ghborhood.
There are 12 properties in the imediate vicinity and 6 of
them are actually over 70 percent.

Nunmber two, the light and air to adjacent
properties is not being conprom sed as the addition is only
on the first and second floor with an outdoor spiral
staircase on the third floor to the roof.

Additionally, the home is now stepping so that
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breaks up the facade and the massing of the hone. The
nei ghbors' privacy is not being violated as the wi ndows are
facing the owner's rear yard, as they were in the original
building. So there's no change.

Next one, the addition is in the rear yard and
will be mnimlly seen fromthe public space while wal ki ng
along O Street. And we have received support fromthe ANC
6E Zoning Conmmittee, the ANC 6E Board, the Ofice of
Pl anni ng. They all had recommended this project for |ot
occupancy speci al exception.

Additionally we have nunerous support |etters and
over 20 signatures of support from inmedi ate neighbors.
Through careful consideration and thoughtful design relief
may be granted wi thout substantial detrinment to the public
good and wi t hout substantially inpairingthe intent, purpose,
or integrity of the zone plan.

W believe the proposed additional area neets the
criteria set forth by the Board of Zoning Appeal s speci al
exception review standards. And we are happy to answer any
guestions. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great. Does the Board
have any questions? And |I'magoing to go around, first. M.
May ?

COVWM SSI ONER MAY: Yes, | have questions about

what | sawin the record. It's |ess about the relief you're
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asking for and it's a questi on about whether you need relief
for other aspects of it. Because we wouldn't want you to
have to cone back agai n.

Specifically, it looks like according to the
design, there's a guard rail that's above the roof height
that is not set back fromthe side wall. And | think at the
front as well, | forget. And |I'mwondering about that. Do
you think you need relief for those features?

(Si mul t aneous speaki ng.)

MR TERAN. We're wthin the by right. The roof
| believe is at the 35-foot height limt and then | believe
we're allowed -- | think was it 3 feet or 4 feet for the
guard rail. And we're within that limt. So we're not
ext endi ng past what zoning |l aw has all owed us to do.

COWMM SSI ONER MAY: kay. | thought you had at 35
feet, that's everything and then if you have a guard rail

above it that's less than 4 feet it would have to be set

back.

( Si nul t aneous speaki ng.)

COW SSI ONER  MAY: -- it would have to be set
back. What?

MR. TERAN:. The guard rail is less than 4 feet.
COMM SSI ONER MAY: Right. You're allowed to have
things on top of the roof that are | ess than 4 feet, but they

still have to be set back one-to-one. That's what ny
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understanding was. |'ll ask the Ofice of Planning as well.

MR. TERAN:. For that portion we already have that
-- that's already all approved on the original permt when
we started buil ding construction.

(Si mul t aneous speaki ng.)

MR. TERAN:. -- already been approved.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Real | y?

MR, TERAN: It was approved at the beginning, |
think it was 2019.

COW SSI ONER MAY: That's really surprising. [|'m
going to ask the Ofice of Planning to see if that's correct.
But that was the one question that | had, because it does not
-- 1 don't know that it would be a big deal to get that
relief if you needed it, but |I thought it would need it. So
anyway. |'ll ask the Ofice of Planning. That was ny only
guestion, M. Chairnan.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, thank you. M. Ter an,
so you're okay for now. It doesn't seemlike you have any
guestions or comments fromthe Comm ssion. Let's see. M.
Hart ?

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: No, | don't know have any
guesti ons.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. John?

MEMBER JOHN: No questi ons.

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: Pardon ne, WMs. John? [''m
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sorry.
MEMBER JOHN: | have no questions.
CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you. I'"m going to go
ahead and turn to the Ofice of Planning. M. Mrdfin, |
think you're nuted. | can't see through your photo so |

don't know. Now you're nuted again.

MR MORDFIN:.  Good norning. |'m Stephen Mrdfin
wth the Ofice of Planning. First 1'll address your
gquestion having to do with the guard rail. | do believe M.

May is correct that the guard rail does have to be set back.
| was going to |l ook that up in the zoning regs while you were
talking but | didn't have enough tine.

But aside fromthat issue, the Ofice of Planning
does support this application to increase the | ot occupancy.
It's less than 70 percent and otherw se has no issues with
this application and is in support. Il will check further
into the guard rail issue just to confirm that what | am
saying is correct.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Mordfin, what you' re sayi ng
then is they do need relief fromthat?

MR, MORDFIN: | believe so. | just want to double
check that with the zoning regs to nake sure that what |'m
saying is correct. But | do believe it has to be set back.
If it's above 4 feet then it has to be set back a distance

equal to its height.
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COW SSI ONER MAY: VWll, it's not above 4 feet,
it's less than 4 feet, but | still think it has to be set
back. It doesn't need relief to exist, but it would need

relief fromthe setback.

MR. MORDFIN:  From the setback.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  That's nmy reading of it, or ny
recol l ection of it.

MR MORDFIN:. Right. That's why | wanted to | ook
it up in the zoning regs. From when that part of the
conversation started | didn't get that far into the zoning
regs to actually confirmthat.

COW SSI ONER MAY: R ght.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: And then M. Mordfin, if they
need relief from the setback we don't need new plans, we
woul d just need to understand whether the O fice of Zoning
or the Board is confortable with that relief, is that
correct?

MR, MORDFI N: W would just -- oh, okay. So
sonebody el se has | ooked it up. So M. May is correct that
they do need relief fromthat aspect, that was di scussed on
the guard rail. Even though they had a permt, that could
have been an error. So, that's one conditional area of
relief that the Applicant then does now require.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: So then the Applicant has to

ask for that relief, correct?
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MR, MORDFI N: Correct.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: And you aren't able to say at
this point, or are you, if the Ofice of Planning would be
I n approval of that relief?

MR MORDFI N: Well, the Applicant also has the
option of making it conform The Applicant has to do two
things. Either request the relief, or to revise the plans
to make the guard rail conformand then not have to request
relief.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: How woul d they revi se the pl ans
to make the guard rail confornf

MR MORDFIN:  |I'msorry?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: How woul d t hey revi se t he pl ans
to make the guard rail confornf

MR, MORDFIN: They could set the guard rail back.

COWM SSI ONER MAY:  That woul d put it in the mddle
of their swimmng pool. It probably wouldn't work.

MR MORDFIN. Oh. Well, then in this case then
probably his only option would be to request the additional
relief.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL:  And do you knowif -- you don't
know whet her the O fice of Planning would be in favor of that
additional relief at this point, correct or not?

MR MORDFIN. | would like tolook at it fromthat

perspective, first, before | comment onit. | just think it
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woul d be better, because we didn't analyze it for that -- we
didn't notice that that was not in conformance and it would
just be good to look at it and just to nake sure that we
don't see anything. Because we didn't really focus on that
because that wasn't requested. W didn't pick up on it
ei ther unfortunately.

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: So M. Teran, | guess -- |
don't necessarily think this is going to be a problem but
just to let you know. | guess we will have to revise the
application to request this added relief fromthe one-to-one
setback for the guard rail. And then the Ofice of Planning
could take a | ook at that.

| know that you' ve already gone to the ANC, or
your Applicant has gone to the ANC and they are in support,
or they don't have any issues or concerns of this design.
Do you at |east understand what the discussion -- that is
going on right now, M. Teran?

MR. TERAN. Yes, | understand. | nean, the only
problemis that | believe the guard rails have al ready been
ordered. The roof is already | think al nbst done. And the
base of the guard rail has already | believe been install ed.
And so considering that this was approved back I think it was
January or February of 2019 and it went through about eight
nont hs t hrough t he buil di ng departnment and zoni ng, | believe

that woul d be a hardship that we'd have to change anyt hi ng.
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W weren't asking for relief because we already
got that approved. W thought we were conpliant since we got
that approval. So | don't know -- | nean, | wouldn't want
to hold this portion of the special exception up either.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Teran? It's okay. | think
that your Applicant would have a big case against, right,
hardshi p, or the fact that they've submtted -- | forget what
the legal word is -- that they've already followed the
approved pl ans.

However, | guess now-- |'mtrying to just figure
out how we can tidy this up, is what I'm trying to get
t hr ough. So, OAG they would add the relief requested, or
how woul d that work now? What's the next step?

MR RITTING Well, | believe M. Teran's comments
were that he has an approved permt that is vested. That's
| think the termyou were | ooking for. And he could proceed
at his risk that that permt --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: 1'mgoing to interrupt you, M.
Ritting. I'msorry to cut you off. If they wanted to ask
for this relief how do they now then do that?

MR, RITTI NG They would nmke a submn ssion
requesting the additional relief and submtting it to the
Boar d.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay.

MR, RITTING Then Ofice of Planning would have
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a chance to comment and the ANC would have a chance to

comment. And after that you would schedule it for another
heari ng.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Just for -- | shouldn't say
just for -- this additional relief requested, we would have

to keep the record open for the ANC is what you're saying,
M. Ritting?

MR RITTING Correct.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. M. Teran, |'m just
trying to cover this stuff up as best we can for you. |[|f you
want to go ahead and speak with the Ofice of Planning --
have you been working with M. Mrdfin already? | assume you
have.

MR, TERAN:  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: So i f you want to go ahead, M.
Teran, and speak with M. Mrdfin, and see how you can change
the relief requested to include -- this is better for your
client inthe long run. R ght? So go ahead and ask for the
relief requested that M. May is bringing up. You can just
speak with M. Mrdfin and he'll tell you howto go ahead and
change your application, or add the additional relief.

| don't think that, M. My, this has to go back
to the ANC, and al so the Board nenbers |I'm speaking to. |
t hi nk we coul d keep the record open perhaps for anything t hat

we needed to hear from the ANC | don't know how we woul d

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




© 00 N o o b~ w N P

N N N N N DN P P P PP P PP
oo A W N b O © 00O N O O d W N P+~ O©O

54

go about doing that, | suppose. |I'mjust trying to think of
timng here.

Let ne ask in terns of the issues for the relief
request ed, ot her than what M. May has now poi nted out, does
the Board have any further questions? Because |'m kind of
just wal king through this. M. Hart, you're shaking your
head no. Ms. John, do you have any questions?

MEMBER  JOHN: Just clarification that this
application does not affect the third floor, which would
I ncl ude the roof deck and the pool.

MR. TERAN. Correct. On the third floor it just
beconmes a terrace, and then just the spiral stairs to get up
to the roof. But the roof isn't getting bigger and the
interior space on the third floor is not getting bigger.

MEMBER JOHN: And so | agree that the Applicant
is proceeding at its own risk, because it's a self-certified
application. So you know, we can certainly try to clarify
t he application because that m ght be in the Applicant's best
I nterest.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. So, I'mtrying to now
wal k this through. And OAG | guess | will ook to you. |If
the Applicant works with O fice of Planning, and if they add
the additional relief, then we could | eave the record open
for any cooments fromthe ANC, and naybe deli berate on this

in two weeks? |I'mtrying to understand how we include this
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In the process now, with the added relief.

MR. MORDFIN: M. Chairman?

CHAl RPERSON HI LL:  Yes.

MR MORDFIN. Alternatively, because we're still
at the beginning of this hearing, we could | ook at this while
t he hearing goes on and nake a recommendati on on what O fice
of Pl anning would recommend for this relief before the end
of today's hearing, if that satisfies the needs of the Board.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: So you, M. Mrdfin -- and M.
Mordfin, I"msorry, | can't see the video of you. You' re
suggesting that you speak with the Applicant now and then
the, Applicant would anmend its self-certified application.
And then the O fice of Planni ng woul d be able to provi de sone
comrent on that by the end of the day?

MR, MORDFI N: Correct. Well, actually, we need
to look into whether or not first we need to -- | think I
m sspoke. W need to | ook i nto whether or not we agree that
relief is needed and |let you know before the end of the
hearing. So, |let ne backtrack and retract what | just said.
| didn't say it clearly.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Al right. That's all
right. So then | suppose, M. Teran, if you could -- or M.
Mordfin, do you know how to reach M. Teran?

MR. MORDFIN: | assunme his contact information is

in the application. Oherwi se he can also email ne.
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Teran, do you have M.

Mordfin's email ?

MR TERAN: Yes, | believe | do.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. | don't want anybody to
say any phone nunbers on the record. M. Teran, if you could
go ahead and email M. Mrdfin and try to get into contact
with each other after this portion of the hearing, and then
we'll circle back around to this at the end of the day and
see where we are.

MR TERAN: Ckay. My biggest concern is |
woul dn't want to hold up the addition to the rear vyard
because of the guard rails on the roof. So if it's going to
be del ayed say by two, three, four, five weeks the deci sion,
we'd rather split up the decisions, because the owner really
wants to get going on the back yard addition. So that's ny
bi ggest concern, where this starts to becone del ayed, the
petition.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: | understand, M. Teran. W're
not trying to delay this. So we don't want to delay this.
W're trying to just make sure -- and | guess fortunately
Commi ssioner May did notice this, that it will be as tidy as
possi bl e for your client.

M. My, in ternms of -- and al so OAG because |
know that we're in this virtual world now In terns of us

com ng back around to this at the end of the day is there any
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I ssues with that?

MR RITTING Yes. The ANCis a party. You're
maki ng potentially a new subm ssion with new relief. They
need to have an opportunity to comment on that before you
cl ose the record and nake a deci sion.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: No, | understand, M. Ritting,
and | appreciate that. W would not be closing the record
today. There would still be sonme way or opportunity for the
ANC to comment upon the additional relief. |"m just nore
speaking to, is there an issue with us circling back around
here again at the of the day.

MR, RITTING No.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Because | renenber one
time | did-- but you're correct, | closed the record. There
was one tinme where we did a case, closed it, canme back at the
end of the day and that ended up being an error. W're not
closing the hearing. |In terns of us com ng back around to
this at the end of the day, the QAGis confortable with that?

MR RITTING Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Al right. So M.
Teran, go ahead and pl ease enail M. Mrdfin and see if you
guys can connect. And then |I guess, M. Mrdfin, you can
kind of reach out to M. My or sonehow circle back around
so we can cone back to this at the end of the day. Al l

right?
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MR, TERAN:. Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. So that ends that
portion of the discussion and concludes public testinony.
And i f you guys can all be here -- I'’mgetting, kind of, sone
f eedback on this.

There was no one in here -- or |I'm sorry. For
this case there was no public testinony and there was no ANCs
t hat had signed up for public testinony 24 hours i n advance.
So there's no one here that has signed up to testify. So
that being the case, M. Teran, do you have any questions
concerning this portion of what we di scussed?

MR,  TERAN: No. "1l talk to the Ofice of
Pl anning and | guess we'll be back to youinalittle bit to
see what's goi ng on.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Yes. | nean, |et us know what
your day -- it's going to be, if possible with you it wll
be at the very end of the day, neaning after we finish al
of our discussions. At this point |I'mgoing to guess maybe,
| don't know, 4:00, 3, 4:00, sonething like that maybe.

MR. TERAN: That's fine. |'mnot going anywhere.
' mat hone.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, that's good. All right.
So, let's see. | think that's it for nowthen, M. My. And
we' || cone back and circle around at the end of the day. |Is

t hat understood, M. My?
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MR MOY: Yes, sir.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Before we call up our next case
woul d everyone mnd if we just take a five-m nute break?
Ckay. Al right. So we'll just conme back in like five
m nutes. Just take a quick break if that's all right. Thank
you.

(Wher eupon, the above-entitled matter went of f t he
record at 10:57 a.m and resuned at 11:05 a.m)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: So, M. My, if you want to go
ahead and call our next case, please?

MR, MOY: Thank you, M. Chairman. So | believe
t he application before the Board nowis Application No. 20210
of Hadell and Fannie Callands, G A-L-L-A-N-D-S, as anended,
for speci al exceptions under Subtitle E Section 5201 fromthe
| ot occupancy requirenments, Subtitle E Section 304.1, non-
conform ng structure requirenents, Subtitle C 202.2. This
woul d construct a newtwo-story rear addition to an exi sting
three-unit apartnent house, RF-1 Zone at 1012 16th Street
Nort heast, Square 4075, Lot 176.

And again, M. Chair, just to remnd you to go
t hrough the -- address the notice requi renents again.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great. Thank you, M.
Moy. If you could please -- and | have two people here, it
| ooks i ke. | can't see M. or M. Callands. | see Ms.

Fel der. Could you introduce yourself, first, M. Felder?
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M5. FELDER: Yes, hi. M nane is Teni ka Fel der.

|'"'m the architect on the project and I'm representing M.
Hadell and Ms. Fannie Callands for this property. And
actually Ms. Callands is on the line, she is one of the
honmeowner s.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: GCkay. M. Callands, coul d you
pl ease i ntroduce yourself for the record? You're on nute.

MS.  CALLANDS: Yes, good norning. My nane is
Fannie Callands and we are at properties 1012 16th Street
Nor t heast, Washi ngton, D.C.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, great. M. Callands, you
seemto be giving ne a little bit of feedback so perhaps if
you could nute your mcrophone and we'd have questions for
you.

| guess first if we could, as a Board, go over the
notice requirenents. So, they did -- the Ofice of Zoning
did send out letters to people within 200 feet of the
property in Exhibit 42. In Exhibit 43 there is the Ofice
of Zoning letters to the parties. In terns of the posting
and mai ntenance, we did get an affidavit of posting but not
mai nt enance.

Ms. Callands, or M. Felder, | don't know who
could speak to this. Did you guys actually post on the
property, and if so, for howlong and was it for this date?

MS. FELDER Yes. So, we did the original posting
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back on February 27th which was 21 days before the original
hearing date. W received the information fromM. Reed for
this hearing with the new date of June 3rd, which we revised
the sign and posted that on May 21st. And we did upload an
affidavit of maintenance to the website as well.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great. | can actually

see everyone this time, soif you just want to nod if anybody

has any i ssues with the posting. | do not. Does anyone have
any issues with the posting? No? Al right. | don't see
anyone saying yes, so with that as consensus we'll go ahead

and nove forward.

Ms. Felder, if you want to go ahead and just wal k
us through -- | assune you're going to be presenting to us.
|s that correct, M. Fel der?

M5. FELDER: That's correct.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: If you could go ahead and wal k
us through the application of what your client is trying to
achieve in terns of how you believe they're neeting the
standard for us to grant the requested relief. There is 15
m nutes on the clock there and you can begi n whenever you
li ke.

MS. FELDER: Thank you. Good norning, M.
Chai rman and Board nmenbers. This application is to request
approval for a special exception for relief from the | ot

occupancy requirenments of Subtitle E 304.1 and relief from
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the non-conformng structures requirenents of Subtitle C
202.2 in order to construct a newtwo-story rear additionto
an existing three-unit apartnment buil ding.

The building is located at 1012 16th Street
Nort heast which is Square 4075, Lot 176. The property is
situated to the west of Florida Avenue Northeast and is
| ocat ed m d- bl ock between Oates and Levis Street Northeast.
The subject building is currently a two-story three-unit
apartnent building and one of the Applicants, M. Hadel
Cal l ands, resides in one of the ground floor units.

The Applicants wish to construct a new two-story
addition to the rear of the existing structure. The proposed
addition is approximately 7 feet by 9 feet. It will infill
an existing void at the rear of the structure and woul d add
approxi mtely 64 square feet of living space to two of the
buil ding's units, one of which is the Applicant's.

The applicant is seeking relief from the | ot
occupancy requi renent under Subtitle E 304.1, and under this
subtitle the maxi mum | ot occupancy permtted is 60 percent.
However, the | ot occupancy of the property with the buil ding
as it currently exists is 64 percent, which is over the
al | owabl e requirenent. And the proposed new addition woul d
i ncrease the current |ot occupancy by 2 percent, from 64
percent to 66 percent.

Additionally, the Applicant is seekingrelief from
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the non-conform ng structures requirenent under Subtitle C
202.2. The subject building as it currently exists is a non-
conform ng structure due to current | ot occupancy. G ven the
proposed new addition wll increase the current | ot occupancy
by 2 percent, however, it wll not have an adverse effect to
the use and devel opnent standards for the buil ding.

The proposed newadditionisinfilling an existing
void at the rear of the existing building and it wll not
proj ect beyond the current building line, nor that of the
nei ghboring building. Permtting the addition wll enhance
t he appearance of the building, and as an extension the
nei ghbor hood, while creating nore usabl e, habitabl e space to
the residents of the building, one of whomis the Applicant.

The proposed new addition will not have any
adverse effects on the nei ghboring properties. The adjoi ni ng
buil ding has no windows on the wall that wll abut the
proposed new addition. And again, the new addition will not
project beyond the existing rear building walls of the
nei ghbori ng exi sting buil di ngs.

We have received | etters of support fromthe ANC,
from DDOT, and the O fice of Planning. Also, the adjoining
nei ghbor has expressed no objection to the proposed new
addi ti on. So for all these reasons the Applicants
respectfully request that the Board grant approval for this

application. W're happy to answer any questions you nay

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




© 00 N o o b~ w N P

N N N N N DN P P P PP PP PR R
oo A W N b O © 00O N O O W N P+~ O©O

64

have. Thank you.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: W can't hear you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Great, thank you. That's ny
first unnute-able thing. So, Ms. Felder, thank you very
much. |'mgoing to go around the table. Does the Board have
any questions for the applicant starting wwth you, M. Muy?

COW SSI ONER MAY: | do not have any questions.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Hart?

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: Just one clarification.
The updated drawings were just to show what? That you
submtted -- |I’mlooking at what that is. Sorry. 18Al and
A2.

M5. FELDER: Oiginally we were going to request
relief for the rear yard requirenent as well, but we deci ded
not to do that and just set the building back so that we neet
the rear yard requirenent.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: kay, thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. John, do you have any
guestions? kay. Let's see, I'"'mgoingtoturntothe Ofice
of Pl anni ng, pl ease.

M5. MYERS: Hi. This is Cystal Myers with the
Ofice of Planning. The Ofice of Planning is recomendi ng
approval of this case and stands on the record of the staff
report.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: kay. Does anyone have any
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questions for the Ofice of Planning? M. Muy?

COW SSI ONER MAY:  No questi ons.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: M. Hart?

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: No questi ons.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. John? Ms. Felder, do you
have any questions for the Ofice of Planning?

M5. FELDER: | do not.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Al right. Let's see.
There is -- what is it. So again this is where | would
normally turn to the audience to see if there's anyone here
Wi shing to speak in support or in opposition. As |I'mnoting
on the record here, no one has signed up 24 hours in advance
to speak, including the ANC So | don't believe we have
anyone that needs to speak.

Ms. Fel der or Ms. Call ands, do you have anyt hi ng
el se you'd like to add at the end of the hearing?

MS. FELDER:  No.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. Callands, | can't see you
so | apol ogize. Do you have anything you'd like to add at
the end of the hearing?

M5. CALLANDS: One nmonent. Can you hear ne?

CHAI RPERSON HILL: Yes, | can. Thank you. You
do not have anything to add, correct?

MS. CALLANDS: No.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Well, if you did hear
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t he begi nning of the hearing, we are unabl e to nake deci si ons
fromthe bench. W're waiting 24 hours to | eave the record
open if anyone had any technical issues, and then 24 hours
after that if there were anyone that had any techni cal issues
that allowed parties to respond. So we wouldn't be making
decisions till 48 hours. So it will be next week that we'll
have an opportunity to deliberate on this case.

So, unless anyone else has anything to add, |'m
goi ng to go ahead and close the record. Does the Board have
anything they'd like to add? No, no. kay. | can't see M.
May, but |'m assum ng he says no.

Al right, M. My. Let's go ahead and put this
on for decision on next week, please.

MR MOY: Yes, sSir. It's on for next week,
deci si on.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. It's | think 6/10. |
forgot now Is it 6/107?

MR MOY: That's correct. June 10th, in the
nor ni ng.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. And Ms. Felder and M.
Call ands again as | nentioned before we don't take public
testi nmony during our deliberation, so you' re wel conme to watch
but we won't be taking any public testinony. So you guys
have a ni ce day, okay?

MS. FELDER: kay. Thank you so nuch. Ve
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appreciate it. Thank you.

M5. CALLANDS: Thank you. Bye bye.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al right, M. My. I f you
want to go ahead and call our next case, that woul d be great.

MR, MOY: Thank you, M. Chairman. So that would
be Case Application No. 20218 of Gaendolyn Keita, K-E-I1-T-A,
for use variance from the use perm ssions for accessory
apartnents Subtitle U Section 253.5, to permt an accessory
apartnent wthin an existing, sem-detached principal
dwelling unit. R-3 Zone. This is at 5200 4th Street
Nor t hwest, Square 3257, Lot 88.

And of course, before we get into the nerits of
the application, going through addressing the notice
requi rements, M. Chairnan.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great. Thank you. Let's
see. M. Keita, can you hear ne?

M5. KEITA: Yes, | can hear you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Coul d you pl ease go ahead and
i ntroduce yourself for the record?

MS.  KEI TA: Yes, good norning. My nane is
Grendol yn Keita. | reside at 64 Cherry Hills Drive, A ken,
South Carolina. | did have the sign up fromearly February.
It never came down and | added the information that M. Reed
sent about the change in date and the way the neeting woul d

be hel d.
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CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Okay, great. Thank you. ©Ms.

Keita, |'mgoing to go ahead, and we're going to wal k t hrough
-- It seens as though you've been watching now because you
kind of know about the prelimnary stuff. | unfortunately
cannot see you, so this is less fun for ne. But -- | don't
know, just it's nice to see a face.

M5. KEITA: | thought | would be able to be seen.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: No, it's an issue on ny end.
| think everybody el se can see you. For sone reason | can't.
O no, other people are shaking their head they can't see.
Maybe if you hover over your -- if you put the cursor over
t he phot ographs that you see of all of us and if you click
the left cursor maybe the little things beloww Il pop up and
vi deo maybe is canceled out. | don't know.

M5. KEITA: It's not comng up. Sorry, it's not
com ng up.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: That's okay, that's okay.
Sonetines | can't see anybody. W can hear you, though. So
if you need to say anything and | don't acknow edge you
pl ease just speak up and I'Il stop talking. Ckay?

MS. KEI TA: kay.

CHAI RPERSON HILL: Okay. So in terns of notice
with the Board, the Ofice of Zoning did send out their
letters to the 200 footers, which is in Exhibit 42. The

Ofice of Zoning also sent out the letters to parties in
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Exhi bit 43.

As the Applicant has just testified, they have
posted, and | believe they posted in atinely manner for this
particul ar hearing. Does the Board have any issues with the
notice? And |I'mgoing to start with you, M. My, if you
coul d pl ease say yes or no.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  No.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Hart?

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART:  No.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. John?

MEMBER JCHN: M. Chairman, | don't see that
notice of posting for the new date in the record. So if it
exi sts, perhaps the Applicant could upload it to the system

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. Keita, | think you were
just speaking to the fact that you posted with the new date,
correct?

M5. KEITA: Right. | didn't take pictures, dated
pictures, with the new date, but |I did have it posted from
the tine M. Reed said we shoul d.

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: kay. Ms. John, that's what
| had heard earlier. Do you want a photograph of that in the
record?

MEMBER JOHN: | think I'Il accept the Applicant's
representation at this tine.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, thank you. Al right,
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so Ms. Keita, if you could go ahead and wal k us t hrough your
application and what you're trying to acconplish, and al so
why you believe you're neeting the standard for us to grant
the relief requested. And you can begi n whenever you |ike.

MS. KEI TA: Ckay. | am applying for the use
variance to allow ny house not to have either the personal
dwel i ng or accessory apartnent owner occupy it.

| nmeet the criteria for the Board to authorize a
vari ance, given Ceneral Provision 1000.1, in terns of the
extraordi nary or exceptional situation or condition of the
speci fic piece of property. The house is | ocated on a corner
lot with the main entrance on 4th Street, and the | ower
basenent | evel entrance on Hamilton Street.

The lower level entrance is designed as to
possi bly give the appearance as the entrance to a separate
house. The house has been rented to two famlies for over
30 years. \Wien | bought the house the owner indicated that
t he basenent coul d be rented as a separate unit and even had
a separate address, in keeping with the neighborhood
appearance. | understand that the separate address could no
| onger be found, but it did have one at one tine.

Number two, the strict adherence would result in
exceptional practical difficulties or to exceptional and
undue hardshi ps upon t he owner of the property. To be unable

to rent the house to two famlies will be an undue hardship,
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as | woul d have to evict one or both of the tenants, both of
whi ch have called the address hone for approximtely nine
years.

| cannot nove to D.C. at this tinme, as | amthe
only famly nmenber in Aiken to help ny 95-year-old aunt. It
woul d be very costly to change the property so it would be
reverted to a single-famly honme. | have kept the rent | ow
for the area, helping to ensure affordable housing to D.C
resi dents.

Al so, nunber three, the relief can be granted
wi t hout substantial detrinent to the public good and w t hout
substantially inmpairing the intent, purpose, and integrity
of the zone plan as enbodied in the Zoning Regul ati ons and
map.

To have the house continue being rented to two
famlies will not negatively inpact the zoning district or
t he nei ghboring properties. Both the basenment and upstairs
units have had very stable tenants. The current tenants have
lived there for approximtely nine years. Sorry. Thus
mai ntai ni ng the stable nei ghborhood objective. Sorry, |'m
trying to turn this off. Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: You're okay.

M5. KEITA: The current tenants have lived there
for approxinmately nine years, thus maintaining the stable

nei ghbor hood obj ecti ve.
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Li kew se, the previous tenants were there
approxi mately the sane anount of tine, if not nore. Although
nmy house is in keeping wwth the single-famly appearance and
concept, there are apartnents at the end of the 4th Street
bl ock, as well as on the next block going down 4th Street.

Granting this variance wll not adversely affect
t he use of nei ghboring properties and will not be detri nental
to the public good. It doesn't increase traffic, noise, or
lighting. It |ooks Iike other houses in the nei ghborhood.

My honme has been rented to two famlies al nost

continuously since | purchased it in 1981. At first | |ived
upstairs and rented out the basenent. When | noved, | rented
out the upstairs as well. So two famlies rented the house.

During this time | have never to ny know edge had a conpl ai nt
fromny neighbors. That's it.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Al right, well, great.
Thank you, Ms. Keita. Ms. Keita, are you an attorney, by any
chance?

M5. KEITA: No, |'ma psychol ogi st.

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: Oh.  Well, you have a future
in land use if you want to go ahead and kind of like finish
wi th your psychol ogy practice.

Let's see. Ckay. Does the Board have any
guestions for the Applicant? Let's start with you, M. My.

COMM SSI ONER MAY: | do not have any questions.
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. M. Hart?

VI CE CHAlI RPERSON HART: No, | do not have any
questions. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. John?

MEMBER JOHN: | have no questions.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. I'mgoing toturntothe
O fice of Planning, please.

M5. FOTHERG LL: Good norning, Chairman H Il and
menbers of the Board. Anne Fothergill with the Ofice of
Pl anni ng. Can everyone hear ne okay?

So for <case 20218 the Ofice of Planning
recommends approval of the use variance. | did want to nake
one clarification about the OP report. The first prong of
the variance test in the OP report refers to the first prong
for an area variance, but we do find that it neets the
criteria for the first prong for use variance, that there
woul d be an undue hardship on the property owner if the
relief wasn't granted. And |'m happy to take any questions
about the OP report or our recommendati on. Thanks.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Does the Board have any
guestions for the Ofice of Planning? 1'Il start with you,
M. My.

COW SSI ONER MAY: | do not.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Hart?

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: No, | do not.
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. John?

MEMBER JOHN: | have no questions.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. Keita, do you have any
questions for the Ofice of Planning?

M5. KEITA: No, | don't, but | did forget to say
that the ANC was in support.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, thank you. Thank you.

Al right, Ms. Fothergill, just hang out there for a m nute.
Nice to see you. Nice to see -- this is great. W get to
see everybody one at a tine. Everybody's still alive.

M5. FOTHERG LL: N ce to see everyone.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Yes. kay. Al right. GCkay.
Al right. So, let's see, where are we. kay. | believe
there is public testinony. | don't know if, Paul, you have
sonebody there that is speaking in support | believe?

MR, YOUNG So, there was one person that had
signed up, but I am not seeing them |l ogged in here.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. So again for the record,
there was someone who had wanted to sign up for public
testinmony in support, and that person seens to be a M.
Lawrence. And so we will see what happened. |If there is an
i ssue | suppose M. Lawrence could submt sonething into the
record, if he wanted to. s sonebody trying to say
sonmet hing? Oh, Ms. Keita?

M5. KEITA: |If he was unable to conme, |let ne say
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one of the things that he said in his letter to the record
was that he didn't know ne, which is true. He did send me
an email after the fact. But he could attest to the
| ongevity of the house and the tenants, and that there was
at one point a separate nail address.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Well, Ms. Keita, | can't
take your testinony on his behalf, anyway.

MS. KEI TA: Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Just because you don't have a
| etter of authorization or anything |li ke that. But however,

if there is sonething in the record fromhim that's fine.

And | guess this -- again, since this is sonebody who is
speaki ng i n support, |I'mnot as concerned about it. But this
is why | suppose we're keeping -- if there's technol ogy

i ssues, that's why we're keeping this open for 24 hours and
then 48 hours -- 24 hours after that as well.

So, however, that's fine. ['m just kind of
speaking for the record that M. Lawence was the only person
that had any possible interest in testifying, but he is not
here as of now So that being the case | don't see anyone,
that the Board had any further questions. M. Keita, do you
have anything else you'd like to add at the end?

M5. KEITA: No, | would just |ike to thank you all
and to thank the staff for their help throughout this

process.
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, wonderful. Vel |, M.

Keita, thank you and |I'm sure your aunt is really lucky to
have you down there and wi sh you ny best on that, because |
al so amtaking care of aging parents.

kay, so we'll go ahead and cl ose the hearing,
then. And M. My, if you could set this on for decision
again for June 10t h.

MR MOY: Yes, sir. It's done.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Geat. M. R tting, oh, there
you are. So, | guess |I'mkind of curious now, because this
is going to now possibly cone up. Soneone was wanting to
speak, supposedly, right? And they possibly self-selected
out and chose not to cone today. So, is that -- so, are we
keeping -- the 24 hours is if there was any technol ogy i ssues
associated with, | suppose, anything with the hearing, right?

And so therefore now 24 hours is going on for
perhaps this person to cone forward and say t hey coul dn't get
online, or sonething like that. But the record is not open
for everyone or anything, correct? It's just for people that
maybe were trying to speak? That's ny question.

MR, RITTING Yes. The rule -- the energency rule
for the virtual hearing says an individual or organization
representative who is unable to testify at a public hearing
due to a technical issue may file a request for leave to file

a witten version of the planned testinony to the record
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provided that the request includes an explanation of the
technical issues that prevented the tinely testinony, the
request is submtted to the record wthin 24 hours, and
parties are allowed a reasonable tine to respond.

So, | think the inportant word there is "may" in
this situation. The person has no obligation to do any of
t hat .

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Certainly. And just for ny
clarity as well as for M. Hart whenever he my be
adm nistering a hearingis that it's only for the peopl e that
have signed up before. [It's not for anyone who naybe have
had sonme other kind of technology issue |ike watching or
something. |It's just for soneone who was actually invol ved
in the hearing in sone particular capacity, correct?

MR RITTI NG Yes. | mean, that was the idea.
| would add that if the Board if it wanted to reopen the
heari ng because t here was sone i ssue they could do that. But
that's not the situation here.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Yes. | f sonething were to
happen -- anyway, we can always reopen it and deal wth
sonmething if sonmething gets submtted and sonebody wants us
to reopen. So | have the clarity that I needed. Gkay. So,
Ms. Keita, once again thank you so nmuch. And we'l |l
deli berate next week. Again, it's not sonething that you

would need to participate in but you' re welconme to watch.
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Okay?

M5. KEI TA: Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank vyou. Bye bye. Al
right, so M. My, you can go ahead and call our next case
when you get a nonent.

MR MOY: Thank you, M. Chairman. Before | do
that | just want to add for the transcript, M. Chairnan.
Because so far this nystery nanme keeps comng up and | |ike
peopl e identified for the transcript. And that nane Robert
Reed, he is a BZA staff nenber. So | just wanted that known
for the record.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, thank you.

MR,  MOY: So, the next application before the
Board is Application No. 20224 of Brittney Etheridge. And
this is captioned and advertised for special exceptions under
Subtitle F Section 5201 I|ot occupancy requirenments of
Subtitle F Section 304.1, and fromthe rear yard requirenents
of Subtitle F Section 305.1, to construct a second-story rear
addition to an existing attached principal dwelling unit.
RA-1 zone at 407 51st Street SE (Square 5318, Lot 164).

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great. Thank you, M.
Moy . I"'m trying to pull up this case. Let's wait for
everybody to join us.

MR, YOUNG The agent for this application is

calling in so |l don't believe you will see their video. But
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t hey shoul d be able to speak.

(Si mul t aneous speaki ng.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, <could you please
I ntroduce yourself for the record?

M5. ETHERI DGE: Yes. M/ nanme is Brittney
Et heridge and | am the honeowner at 407 51st Street SE,
Washi ngt on, DC.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Great. M. Etheridge, were you
able to watch any of the previous hearings by any chance?

MS. ETHERI DGE: Yes, and | just wanted to say
excuse the background noi se. | have a 5-year-old that is
playing in the other room

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: That's all right, Ms.
Et heridge. W've all been on Zoomcalls for the past nonths
and nont hs. If it's only one 5-year-old, that's not bad.
Al right. Let's see. kay.

So in terns of the prelimnary issues, in terns
of the notices we did have the Ofice of Zoning, the letters
fromthe 200 footers in exhibit 36. The O fice of Zoni ng has
sent out letters to parties in exhibit 37. There is an
affidavit of posting for exhibit 31 and an affidavit of
mai nt enance from exhi bit 34.

Ms. Etheridge, | guess you have posted and you
have notice for this hearing, correct?

MS. ETHERI DGE: Yes, | have. | worked with M.
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Robert Reed and he sent over sone of the | anguage as well as
the date to be posted. And it's currently still posted.
CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great. So | actually can
see everybody right now. Does the Board have any concerns
concerning posting? | do not. Everyone just nod no, that
woul d be great, or yes. Ckay, everyone i s saying no so that

woul d nmean that no one has any issues wth the posting.

So, Ms. Etheridge, | have the clock on at 15
mnutes but | will Iet you know because you can't see it if
there's any issues with the tine. If you wouldn't m nd, go

ahead and just kind of wal k us through your application and
why you believe that you're neeting the criteria -- the
standard for which we should grant it. And you can begin
whenever you like.

M5. ETHERIDGE: Sure. So |l initially started out
to include a deck on the back of nmy hone primarily because
nmy son is getting older in age and nmy house currently faces
-- the back of ny house faces a public alley. And we're
right at the nmouth of an alley so a lot of the traffic that
we see is com ng down that way. So he doesn't have an area
to go outside and play safely without nme having to worry
about himrunning into the street.

So, the current percentage that is permtted is
40 percent. And what |'mproposing is to go to 61 percent.

Currently with everything with nmy house the way it's
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structured |I'm at 53 percent occupancy. And the proposa
woul d take ne to that 61 percent.

| am al so seeking a special exenption for the 20
feet that are required. Existing | have 17 feet, and |I'm
just proposing to add 7 feet onto that. So currently the
house was already built wth a door or a deck opening, a
sliding deck. There's a light switch there. There's an
outl et there and everything, but I just don't have the actual
deck.

O her neighbors in the comunity have done the
sane, created additions onto their decks. | did informthe
honmeowner s associ ati on. They do actual |y have an application
process before we can actually apply with the city. So they
approved that and that approval is also included within the
package.

| did also speak with my ANC comm ssioner for 7E
T.N. Tate. She also submitted a |letter of support as well.
| spoke with my neighbors and subnmitted the plans for them
as well. And as of yet | haven't gotten back any negative
response in terns of the plans. And that's pretty nuch all
| have.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Great. Ms. Etheridge, interns
of the ANC, we did get a letter or email fromyour SMD. D d
you -- and |I'mjust curious, did you actually present to the

ANC?
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M5. ETHERIDGE: No, | did not present to the ANC

itself. | presented the plans to Ms. Tate herself.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: That's your SMD.

M5S. ETHERI DGE:  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: And she didn't think that you
needed to present in front of the ANC?

M5. ETHERIDGE: |'mnot sure. | spoke with her
and | just kind of asked for her guidance on what | was
seeking in terns of the requirenent for the ANC support. And
she told ne that there were other nenbers in the comunity
t hat had done the sane and t hat she woul d revi ew ny pl ans and
based upon that she woul d choose whether or not to submt a
| etter of support.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. GCkay. Does the Board
have any questions for the applicant? |'magoing to go around
the Board and start with you, M. My.

COMM SSI ONER MAY: | don't have any questions, but
| have an observation which is that the SMD nenber really
shoul dn't be maki ng that ki nd of a decision. Wen you submt
it you should be submtting it to the full ANC. Certainly
you can seek the advice of the SMD nenber. But the
obligation is to all of the ANC

| don't see a real big problemwith this given
what you're asking for and the fact that these decks exi st

in other places. | think that -- what happened with the SMD
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representative wasn't exactly the way it normally should
happen.

(Si mul t aneous speaki ng.)

MR, BASSETT: So, this is Daniel Bassett, OAG
Just to provide a little bit nore information about what
happened wth the ANC The letter says that the ANC SMD
menber did not believe that a full board vote was necessary
and she was supporting it.

| think under the regs that doesn't count as
sonet hing that the BZA woul d give great weight to. The ANC
is not required to submt a report and therefore it seens
|ike the practice of this ANCis to not submt a report in
this kind of scenario. You are absolutely correct that the
ANC menber saying that she doesn't need a full board vote
isn't accurate, but | don't think that the ANC menber's
report needs to be given great weight, or a new report needs
to be submtted.

COWM SSI ONER  MAY: Thanks for clarifying that.

Yes, | agree, it does not neet the requirenents for great
weight. In this circunstance | don't think that it's a real
| Ssue.

MR. BASSETT: Yes.
CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Hart, do you have any
guestions?

VI CE CHAl RPERSON HART: No, | do not. Thanks.
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. John, do you have any

questi ons?

MEMBER JOHN: | have no questions.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. |[|I'mgoing to go ahead
and turn to the Ofice of Planning.

MR MORDFI N: Good norning, this is Stephen
Mordfin and the Ofice of Planning continues to support this
application and stands on the record but is avail able for any
questions. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Does anybody have any
guestions for wtness nunber 17, M. Mrdfin? No? Al
right. Ms. Etheridge, do you have any questions for the
O fice of Planning?

MS. ETHERIDGE: No, | do not.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al right. Let's see. So in
the public testinmony -- no, | don't have anybody signed up
24 hours in advance for either public testinony or either in
favor or in opposition. And let's see. Ckay. | guess
that's it.

Ms. Et heridge, do you have anything you'd like to
add at the end of the hearing here?

M5. ETHERIDGE: No. 1'd just like to again thank
you guys for your tinme and thank you for providing this
service electronically. And thank M. Reed for his help on

t he subm ssion of this application.
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CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great. Thank you. All

right. So as | nentioned before we're going to go ahead and
put this on for decision and deliberation unless the Board
has anything else they'd |like to add. | can see everybody
so if you do please raise your hand. M. Hart?

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: Did you cl ose the record?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: | have not yet.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART:  Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: D d you want sonet hing? | was
going to close the record.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: | just, | was -- never
mnd. | do not need anything el se.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Al right. And M.
Mordfin, I'"mteasing you because you |l ook |ike you're in the
W t ness protection program

MR, MORDFIN. | can't get the -- right. Wat can
| say.

(Laughter.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. John, do you have any
guesti ons?

MEMBER JOHN: No questions, M. Chair.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Al right. Let's see,
that's it. kay, well, Ms. Etheridge, thank you so nuch.
You' re not needed for the deliberations next week, but you're

wel cone to | ogin and wat ch.
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M5. ETHERI DGE: Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you. Have a good day.

M5. ETHERI DGE: You too. Bye bye.
CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you. Bye bye.
right, M. My, you can call the next when you get

chance.

Al 'l

t he

MR, MOY: Thank you, M. Chairman. So that would

be Case Application No. 20229 of David and Grace Kelly.

And

this application is as anended for special exception under

the penthouse requirenents Subtitle C Section 1500. 4,

and

under Subtitle C Section 1504.1 from the penthouse setback

requi rements Subtitle C Section 1502.1(c)(1)(A

1502. 1(c) (5), and the penthouse wall requirenments Subti

and

tle

C Section 1500.9, to construct a penthouse and guard rails

on top of the third floor addition to an existing attached

principal dwelling unit. RF-1 zone at 906 11th Street
(Square 957, Lot 20).

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great. Thank you,
Moy. Let's see, who did have here. 1Is it M. Verbeke?

MS. VERBEKE: It's Verbeke.

NE

M.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ver beke. So, Ms. Verbeke,

coul d you pl ease introduce yourself for the record?
M5. VERBEKE: M/ nane is Jennifer Verbeke.
wi th MCDSt udi o. I'm the architect on the proj

representing David and G ace Kelly.
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. And let's see. So you

do have sonething in the record that shows that you can
represent them correct, M. Verbeke?

MS. VERBEKE: Yes, | do.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Al right. In order to
for the Board, in terns of notice the Ofice of Zoning sent
out letters to the 200 footers which is in exhibit 43. The
O fice of Zoning sent out letters to parties which are in
exhi bit 44. The posting and naintenance. There is an
affidavit of posting and nmai ntenance and | guess there was
a waiver. D d you ask for the waiver, Ms. Verbeke, in terns
of the posting and nmi ntenance or no?

MS. VERBEKE: | submtted an additional letter
that was suggested to nme by a Ms. Kira Miler (phonetic)
fromthe Ofice of Zoning. That was just witing that we
tried to keep the sign on the house for the whole tine, but
it was a futile battle between paint and tape. And so the
sign was renoved on March 31, but it was re-put up on May 22.
And there is a photo in the record that shows that.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: And that was of today's date
t hen, correct?

MS. VERBEKE: Yes, yes. And the May 22 posting
shows the June 3 hearing date.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: GCkay. All right, | don't have

any issues with the notice. Does the Board? And | can see
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everybody right now. Do you want to nod yes or no i f anybody
has any issues with the notice? No. No. No. GCkay, | don't
see anybody, notice anybody sayi ng yes.

So, Ms. Verbeke, if you want to go ahead and wal k
us through your client's application, what they're trying to
do and why you believe they're neeting the standard for us
to grant the relief requested. | have 15 m nutes on the
clock but I'lIl let you know -- well anyway, you can see the
clock | suppose. And you can begi n whenever you I|ike.

MS. VERBEKE: Ckay. | al so have sone visual s that
| sent to Paul Young, but |'ve been watching sone of these
this norning. It doesn't appear that anybody is doing that.
Al of the visuals are inthe record already. So if you have
that, if convenient --

( Si nul t aneous speaki ng.)

CHAl RPERSON HI LL:  Ver beke?

M5. VERBEKE: Ver beke.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: How do you say it again? [|'m
sorry.

M5. VERBEKE: Just Verbeke. It's easier -- yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Verbeke. M. Verbeke, they're
actually up on the screen right now if you can see them
It's nice for us because I'mtrying to learn howto do this
ri ght now anyway. And so if you want to go ahead and give

your presentation that would be wonderful. Thank you.
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M5. VERBEKE: Sure. So, as M. My noted we are

here requesting a special exception pursuant to permt a
pent house and one that does not conformw th side buil ding
wal | and open court setbacks. And one that does not have an
enclosing wall of uniform or equal height as neasured from
the roof |evel.

W are also requesting a special exception to
permt a guard rail that does not conform with the side
bui | ding wal | set backs.

The Kellys purchased this two-story plus cellar
18 foot wi de rowhone in 2014. It is the blue house that's
up on your screen. The hone had been recently renovated in
2014 when they purchased it and it had a | arge roof deck with
access via an exterior netal spiral staircase and catwal k.
If you could go to the next slide, please.

That is the current exterior where you can see t he
edge of the roof deck and the current access to the roof deck
which is a spiral nmetal staircase and a catwal k. Next sli de,
pl ease.

That is the view of the current access to this
roof deck. Next slide, please.

This is a view of all five of the rowhones that
are in this area. What we are proposing to do with this
project is to add a third story to this honme and put a roof

deck with a pent house access on top of that. The third story
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IS not subject to BZA -- the third floor does not require a
BZA hearing. It is allowed by right.

But there is precedent in the area as you can see
fromthis photo. The end unit already has the third fl oor
addition plus the roof deck and there i s a penthouse that you
can see on the next picture, please. Can you go down a
little bit? That's a view of the corner unit. And the next
slide, please.

And there's a viewof the penthouse that is on the
corner unit. Next slide.

That is a view of another roof deck that's above
the third story of a house that is visible fromthis area.
Next slide, please.

I f you could zoomout alittle. So as | said our
proposal is to add the third story with a penthouse to a roof
deck. This is to accommodate their growing famly, one of
whomis due any day now. They are outgrow ng the house and
t hey need t he space, but they do | ove the roof deck that they
have currently.

So what we are proposing is to put a simlar roof
deck on the top of this current house so that woul d extend
the staircase which seenms to be in conpliance with zoning
regul ati ons. Rather than extend t hat staircase an additi onal
9 feet which would make it about 37 feet tall we are

proposing the safer route which would be an interior
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pent house staircase.

The penthouse that we are proposing only houses
the staircase. It is less than 10 feet tall which is what
the special exception requirenents are for a penthouse in
this area.

We do not believe that it would harm any of the
Intent of the existing zoning regulations as there is
precedent in the area and in fact attached to this row of
honmes there is precedent for sonething simlar to this. So
It would be in harnmony with the purpose and intent of the
code, and it would not adversely affect the use of the
nei ghboring property on either side as it's really not much
different fromwhat they currently have.

W have spoken with the ANC and we have ful
approval fromthem W have spoken with both sides of the
nei ghbors and we have no objections fromeither of them In
working with the O fice of Planning they nmade suggestions
from an original submssion that we had done for the
pent house where we had al so encl osed nechani cal units inside
of that for easier access.

We have since renpoved that and the penthouse is
solely housing the stairs now and a |ittle |anding so that
you can get up to the roof deck. G ven the width of the
exi sting townhouse and code requirenents it would be

i npossible to fit a staircase and if required head cl earance
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and insulation requirenents wthin the 18 foot wde
pent house.

In addition, on the roof deck itself what we are
requesting is relief fromthe side yard set backs whi ch woul d
make t he roof deck essentially a small alleyway in the mddle
and would be cost prohibitive. There would be no cost
benefit to doing that versus doing this size deck.

W' ve actually i nproved the | ook of the visibility
of the roof deck by pulling it back fromthe rear so it would
not be as visible fromthe alley. |f you can go two slides
down, pl ease.

So you can see in this on the right elevation
which is the side elevation you can see that's the side of
t he penthouse. W have canted it so that it is as mninal
as it can be while still allow ng head clearance. And you
can see that the roof deck itself is pulled back from both
the front property line and the rear property line.

And one nore slide forward, please. W've also
done studies that show the existing house is at the top and
the proposed house is at the bottom to show you how the
visibility would be not greatly inpacted and i n fact i nproved
fromthe rear. Are there any questions?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you very nuch. Does
anybody have any questions for the applicant? |'mgoing to

go around the horn again. M. May?
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COW SSI ONER MAY:  Yes, | do.

MS5. VERBEKE: Okay.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Snmal | questions, but questions.
So, I"'mscrolling through ny notes here. So, there's a guard
rail that's at the front. Yes, we can see it right here in
this section.

MS. VERBEKE: Yes.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  And that does not seemto neet
the setback requirenents, the 1 to 1 setback requirenents
that | think we have.

M5. VERBEKE: So, it's alittle deceptive in that
the -- how we treated the third floor is we've put what's
call ed a mansard roof on the front so that it will ook |ike
we put a roof on top of this house as opposed to extending
the --

COW SSI ONER MAY: R ght.

M5. VERBEKE: So the front wall of the house is
actually right behind the bay and with the straight |ine that
you can see a little nore clearly on the existing draw ng.
And so we are set 5 foot 4 and a half back fromthere which
iswithinthe 1to 1l requirenments. But | dorealize fromthe
| oner view we're not 1 to 1 fromthe edge of the roof. W
are 1 to 1 fromthe edge of the property.

( Si nul t aneous speaki ng.)

COW SSI ONER MAY: So | don't -- | don't know if
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the zoning reqgulations very specifically address this, but
the very clear intention of the zoning regul ations are that
any kind of rail or other structure be set back fromthe edge
of the roof upon which this structure is resting. So the
rail, i1f it's 42 inches plus a foot or whatever for the
structure, soit's alittle over 5 foot tall it should be 5
feet back fromthe top edge of the mansard in ny view. Now,
"Il ask the Ofice of Planning if they agree wwth that. But
the whole point is for it to be not visible at a 45 degree
angle. And this is very clear. It's alnost visible fromthe
sidewal k in front of the house. Qobvi ously not over the
dormer, but through the rest of the roof. So | think it
shoul d be set back farther.

The second question | have is can you bring up the
actual section through the --

M5. VERBEKE: It's the next slide, please.

COMM SSI ONER MAY: Okay. So |I'mreally curious.
Why do you have so nuch head roomon the stairway? The roof
directly above the stairs that's going to go all the way to
the roof. Wiy is there so nuch head roomthere?

MS5. VERBEKE: So the stairs are a U shape and t hen
the leg. So they're kind of a six if youwll. Wat you're
seeing right nowis cut through the section of the | eg which
has pretty m ninmal head height there. And then the stairs

in this view go back towards the property line and nake a U
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shape down. So while we could technically |ower the height
on the one side, the | owest side of the stair, it was getting
very conplicated structurally to post down to support this
roof. So this was the conprom se that we nmade in terns of
keepi ng the structural cost down while al so maintaining the
requi red head cl earance as you cone around the | anding and
t hen over.

COW SSI ONER MAY: So it's basically a cost issue
in having to do with how you frane it.

(Si mul t aneous speaki ng.)

MS5. VERBEKE: Yes. So that particular area -- it
woul d al so nean that the roof would be even nore slanted and
m ght be -- is not as sinple.

COMM SSI ONER MAY: Yes. | can appreciate this is
nore conpl i cat ed because you have a wi nder stair and then you
have to make a hard right kind of halfway up the second
flight.

M5S.  VERBEKE: | will say that this s
substantially shorter than the original that was proposed,
and that was in working with the O fice of Planning to get
to a point with sonmething that they could throw support

behind. So this has been | owered, the peak of this.

COMM SSI ONER MAY: | saw the earlier draw ngs.
| knowit's lowered. | was just trying to see if it could
go lower than it is. So I'll give up on that.
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Then t he next question is you have a call out that
seens to indicate that all of that roof is an EPDMroof. |Is
that right?

MS. VERBEKE: Yes. It was proposed to be that
way. |If there is issue with that it can be discussed. The
rear of the roof has to be an EPDM roof because -- or a
menbr ane roof because of the sl ope.

COW SSI ONER  MAY: Yes. No, and | conpletely
understand that. |'mjust thinking that the cl addi ng of the
pent house, since that is going to be potentially visible.
And I'mparticularly concerned about the nost steeply sl oped
section of it whichif it's EPDMand it's visible fromacross
the street you' re going to see this big white box there all
the time. And it would recede nore if it were at the very
| east a darker color. | don't know if you could paint it,
but if you could use a different kind of siding or roofing
on it.

M5. VERBEKE: For the EPDM is generally a bl ack
or a dark grey color.

COWMM SSI ONER MAY: Ckay. | always thought it was
whi t e.

MS. VERBEKE: That's TPO

COMM SSI ONER MAY: Ch, got it. So, yes. | nean,
a dark color is fine.

M5. VERBEKE: Ckay.
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COW SSI ONER MAY: Al right. That's it for ny

questions till we get to the Ofice of Planning.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. M. Hart?

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: | think the only question
that | had was M. WMy just brought up about the front
setback for the railing on the front of the house. He is
correct that it should be at a 1 to 1 setback fromthe roof
that's adjacent to the railing itself. So, that's it.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, Ms. John? Ms. John, |I'm
sorry, you're on nute.

MEMBER JOHN: So, | was | ooking at the OP's chart
on page 3. So there is a request for guard rail setbacks
from the sides or the rear of the building. So do |
under stand t he di scussi on about rear guard rails was for the
front of the building?

M5. VERBEKE: | believe that the -- and the Ofice
of Planning can speak to this specifically, but | believe
that the relief on the rear was near the court and not the
front.

MEMBER JOHN: So |'mtrying to clarify M. My's
di scussion. So perhaps you can address that in terns of what
the OP report is saying.

(Si mul t aneous speaki ng.)

MEMBER JOHN: Go ahead.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: We can ask the Ofice of
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Pl anning. | thought M. My was speaking to the railing on

the front of the building.

MEMBER JOHN: That's what |' masking clarification
of. | may have m ssed it.

COW SSI ONER MAY: My only question had to do with
the railing at the front.

MEMBER JOHN: Ckay, thank you. That answers it.
Sorry.

CHAI RPERSON HILL: No, that's all right. So I'm
going to turn to the Ofice of Planning. | guess there's
some questions about the railing. Could |I hear first from
the Ofice of Planning?

MR. Kl RSCHENBAUM Good afternoon, Chair Hi Il and
menbers of the BZA. Jonathan Kirschenbaumwith the Ofice
of Pl anni ng. OP worked closely with the applicant and
comrends the applicant for revising the design and bul k of
the proposed penthouse to provide for a nore conform ng
solution that would be less initially intrusive.

We recomrend approval of the special exception
relief to constructing a penthouse stair enclosure and rests
on -- well, | guess we're not quite resting on the record
because there's questions to be addressed. So pl ease |let ne
know i f you have any questions you would |ike nme to answer
at this time. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, great. Thank you. M.
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Ki rschenbaum also lovely to see you. So glad that you're
al so wel |.

MR.  KI RSCHENBAUM Nice to see you as well. I
have been -- can't go to the Smth (phonetic) anynore so |
can't see you on the sidewal k.

CHAl RPERSON  HI LL: Yes. There you go.
Unfortunately it's boarded up right now. But let's see.
Does the Board have questions for the Ofice of Planning?
If so, M. Hart? |[|'msorry, M. My.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Yes, so sane question | asked
of the applicant. M reading of the zoning regulations and
what |'mseeing inthe drawings is that -- indicates that the
rail at the front of the house should be set back further
than it is.

MR, KI RSCHENBAUM Right. So Subtitle C Chapter
15 under 1502.1 states that guard rails have to be set back
1 tol fromthe edge of the roof. W didn't question that
in this case because -- well, because the applicant
originally had received a referral from the ZA' s office
stating that the only guard rail relief was for the side
set backs and not for the front.

So, that's -- so we've reviewed this application
based on that and the referral that the applicant received
from the Zoning Admi nistrator's office. But reading the

regul ations it does need to be -- a guard rail does need to
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be set back 1 to 1 fromthe edge of the roof and dependi ng
on what the Board wants. | mean, this can be followed up
wththe ZA's office, but this is how-- their determ nation
was that no front setback was required.

(Si mul t aneous speaki ng.)

MR Kl RSCHENBAUM -- setback relief was required.

COW SSI ONER MAY: Sorry. No setback -- you think
that the Zoning Adm nistrator thinks that this is okay.

MR, KI RSCHENBAUM  Correct.

COW SSI ONER  VAY: Yes. | have been known to
di sagree with the Zoning Adm nistrator. | nean, naybe they
were paying attention to this and this is their studied
opi nion of it.

Evenif it is | think they're wong. Becauseit's
-- the whole point has to do with the visibility of that
rail. And even if there's a mansard roof there when there
are pitches, changes to the pitch of the roof and things |ike
that it has to be set back at that -- fromthat point, from
the top of that mansard piece, | believe.

And maybe that needs to be clarified in the zoning
regul ations, but it's pretty clear to nme that that's what it
should be. So | think the applicant has the option of either
pushing it back. | guess they could request relief. I
personally would not support that relief because again |

think it's too visible fromthe street.
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MR KI RSCHENBAUM  Sure. Wat you described is

what obviously the intention of the zoning regs are and |
believe that's the way they read. | would ask the -- if you
| ook at the section that's on the screen right now it does
al nost ook fromthis section that the front guard rail does
conply with the 1 to 1 setback.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  The section is cut through the
dor ner.

MR KIRSCHENBAUM It's cut through the dorner.
Ckay.

M5. VERBEKE: The plan we had originally was set

back from the edge of the roof which we took to nean the

mansard roof. So we are set back from the edge of the
mansard roof. However, | hear your concerns. |It's just not
how we read it originally. |[If that's sonething that we need

to anend that could be something that we could. But it's
also not in the original letter from the Zoning

Adm ni strator.

MR.  KI RSCHENBAUM So I'll just add that we
reviewed the plans based on this proposal. W support the
proposal as is. |If the BZA wants us to follow up with the

Zoning Administrator's office we can also do that, but we
fully support the way the project is currently designed and
proposed. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. Verbeke. Verbeke.
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M5. VERBEKE: That's correct.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Verbeke. Okay. Ms. Verbeke,
what does it do to you guys if you push it back to the 1 to
1 fromwhere Comm ssioner May is speaking of? | can't tell
what it does.

M5. VERBEKE: So, essentially if we push it back
-- if you were to go up, | think, to page 9 in the PDF | can
show you on the plan. Sorry, 8. So, essentially on the
pent house roof plan whichis the furthest right-nost plan the
line, the darker lineinthe mddle, that's where we have t he
roof deck currently.

To push it back it would have to be back to a
poi nt where it woul d make the space in front of the penthouse
unusable. So if we were to push it back we woul d probably
just make the railing go into the side of the proposed
pent house and then it would be in excess of what the
restrictions are in terns of the 1 to 1 setback. Because
ot herwi se we would have -- put a 2 foot w de alleyway.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: And do you know -- now t hat
this has been brought up | don't necessarily know whet her
there is enough support for you to get relief fromthe 1 to
1. Do you know if your client's programis necessarily that
much affected if you push it back to where you' re speaking
of ?

M5. VERBEKE: | think if you were to still have
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the roof deck in the rear which would be the nore useful
portion of the roof deck in terns of what you'd actually use
It for, if everything else were to be in favor | think he
coul d probably be convinced of that, though obvi ously we cane
to you today with what we had originally proposed because
that's what we originally wanted.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: And even if you pushed it back
to the 1 to 1 there would be like some weird little sliver
there right in front of the -- | nmean, | don't know whet her
your client would want that or not. Maybe they would. Wo
knows.

So, let me go on down the line here. M. My, is
that it for you?

COW SSI ONER MAY: Yes, that's it for ne. That's
t he one issue that | have.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. M. Hart?

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: | have the sane concern
about that front setback for that railing. So |I'mnot going
to continue with that discussion. W'I|l see where we are.
| don't have any further questions though.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Ms. John?

MEMBER JOHN: | have no further questions, or no
guesti ons.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Ms. Verbeke, do you have

any questions for the O fice of Planning?
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M5. VERBEKE: | think ny question is nore for the
Boar d.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Sure. So what we woul d need
to do, Ms. Verbeke, | think at this point. It seens as

t hough you woul d need to probably submt sonething into --
well, | guess what |'mhearing fromthe Board is that they
bel i eve, we believe that you need the 1 to 1 setback relief
whet her or not the Zoning Adm ni strator believes that or not.

And so if you wanted to go ahead and re-submt
drawi ngs that either did the 1 to 1 on the railing or went
past that | think we could go ahead and deli berate on this
ei ther next week or the week after dependi ng upon when you
t hi nk you m ght be able to submt draw ngs. You under st and
what |'m asking, M. Verbeke?

MS. VERBEKE: Yes. So you are asking -- just to
clarify, you're asking for us to address the front setback
fromthe edge of the roof at the rear and not the nansard
r oof .

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Yes. So you could go back to
your client and as | understand it the options are either you
could try to get a special exception from that 1 to 1
setback. | nean, | don't know whether you have support for
it or not right now But at |east -- and then you coul d push
it back 1 to 1 and do whatever that does. O you can bring

it back all the way to the edge of that penthouse. Whatever
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you and your client determne. Do you think you'd be able
to work through this whole process by next week, or maybe
even one nore -- does one nore week do anything to your
progran? |If we didn't get back to deliberate on this until
the 17th.

M5. VERBEKE: | know that they're a little antsy
t o get goi ng gi ven circunstances that absol utely no one coul d
control. Now everyone is a little on edge. | am confident
that | could get an answer from himon draw ngs upl oaded to

| ZI'S by Friday if that would work for the Board.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: GCkay. | think that woul d work
for nmne.

( Si nul t aneous speaki ng.)

MR, YOUNG | just wanted to interrupt for a
second. M. Kelly was brought in and | believe that he
wanted to make a statenent. So | don't know if you wanted

to call on him

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: Sur e. G ve me one second.
Thank you, M. Young. Were do | see that? Participants.
kay, gotcha. Al right, let ne just finish up with this
real quick and then we can bring in M. Kelly.

Does the Board have anything el se to add on that
in terms of the comments thus far? No?

MEMBER JOHN:  No.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al right. M. Kelly, if you
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want, Paul, bring in M. Kelly.

VI CE CHAlI RPERSON HART: M. Chai r man, one
gquesti on.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL:  Sure.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: Do we need to have sone
information from the Ofice of Planning if there are new
drawi ngs that are submtted to us?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: | guess we can see. el |,
let's get through this, but that's a good question. Let's

get through this first. Let's see if we can get M. Kelly

i n here.

MR, KELLY: Hello.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: H, M. Kelly. Can you hear
me?

MR, KELLY: Yes, | can hear you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. | don't think | can see
you. | don't knowif that's intentional or not. Can other

peopl e see M. Kelly?

MR, KELLY: | don't have my camera on.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: That's fine. That's fine. |
just wanted to make sure it wasn't ne. And actually this
brings up a different thing which is M. Ritting or QAG do
you know -- | know that there was sonmething in ternms of when
people sign up as to whether or not they took the oath in

terms of when they were testifying and/or presenting
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information, right. There's sonething about electronically
taking the oath in the new reqgul ation, correct?

MR RITTING Yes, the energency rules say that
when you sign up to testify in advance you al so have to sign
an oath at the sane tine.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: So, is there like a box or
sonething you click? |Is that what -- okay. So M. Kelly,
do you know if you' ve clicked that box?

MR KELLY: Yes, | did.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, all right. This is
great . I've made this oath thing before. This is
incredible. Now there's a box that checks whether or not
you're lying. Ckay.

MR, KELLY: I don't necessarily have any
i nformation specific to share. | think Jennifer has done a
great job in providing all the information that we have. |
think the only statenent that | wanted to make was gi ven t he
circunstances of COVID, the size of our houses, et cetera,
has conpl etely highlighted the need to naxi m ze as nuch space
as we possibly can both indoors and outdoors.

So it is discouraging to hear that while we
believe that the guard rail wouldn't be visible necessarily
fromthe street given the way that the house is designed, to
hear that we woul d | ose that space.

| think Jennifer has been working very, very
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closely with several offices to nake sure that all parts of
this design were up to snuff so to speak. So, that's the
only statenent that 1'd Iike to nake. |"m sure that 1'11
work wth Jennifer after this to figure out what we can do.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. And M. Kelly, I'm
sorry. | neglected to do this. Could you introduce yourself
for the record, please?

MR KELLY: Sure. M nane is David Kelly. | am
one of the owners of 906 11th Street NEE. My wife is al so an
owner .

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great. Yes, M. Kelly,
|"msorry. | understand what you're saying and | think that
again | woul d ki nd of agree. W've done this nowquite a bit
in terns of the 1 to 1 setback. And | would also be in
agreenment with what Comm ssioner May brought forward.

But | think that it is what's -- the regulation
before us. So | would again suggest you go ahead and work
with Ms. Verbeke and then Ms. Verbeke, if you want to -- and
"Il ask the Board if they have any questions of M. Kelly
in a nonment.

But Ms. Verbeke, if you would go ahead and work
with your client totry to get drawings to us on Friday. And
what |'mgoing to ask the Board is if there's anything that
they think is not the way I'mtrying to lead this forward.

If you think there's another alternative please speak up
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But at this point | guess M. Verbeke would submt new
drawings by Friday that would either clarify the 1 to 1
setback of the front railing -- yes, clarify the 1 to 1
set back of the front railing.

M. May, do you have anything to add?

COW SSI ONER MAY: | do not.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Hart, do you have anyt hi ng
to add?

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: No, |'m good. Thanks.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. John?

MEMBER JOHN: Nothing to add, M. Chairman.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Al right. So Ms.
Ver beke, go ahead and work with your client and get us sone
new drawi ngs by Friday. And then we'll go ahead and
deli berate on this on Tuesday, June 10.

MR RITTING My | interject, M. HII?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Certainly.

MR. RITTING You need to build in time for the
ANC to respond to the new draw ngs because they're a party.
So push back the hearing date at |east seven days to all ow
themto respond to the new petition fromthe applicant.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Now, | guess -- | can
see M. May has a face there. W just did this again, or
were trying to do it again. There's sonebody com ng back to

us at the end of the day here about a simlar thing, right.
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And so the ANC has already signed off on this particular
design. And that now what the Board is saying is that the
1 to 1 setback is necessary. The railing is even going to
be back farther now. | don't see it changing anything in
ternms of what the ANC woul d have had before.

And the applicant has now -- and basically |I'm
al so saying that due to COVID and the additional tinme. These
are extenuating circunstances that due to the additional tine
that has already taken place | don't understand -- or we
could maybe reach out to the ANC on Fri day. M. My, you
could reach out to the ANC when the drawi ngs cone in and see
i f the ANC has any additional comrents by our hearing date.
Wul d that satisfy QAG?

COMM SSI ONER MAY: M. Chairman, |let me speak up
here a little bit. It is not uncommon for projects to cone
before the BZA and wi nd up being tweaked. And we don't go
back to the BZA every tinme they get tweaked. And in this
circunstance there is nothing here that 1is increasing
necessary relief or would even -- | nmean this is something
that the applicant could do on their own even after an
approval | think w thout any further review by the BZA
because it's not creating a circunstance where relief is
needed. Right? | nean, that's |like saying they're going to
make some ot her change that is conpletely code conpliant and

zoning conpliant and therefore wouldn't need any further
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revi ew,

So | don't see any reason why we have to go back
or have to hold out for an opinion by the ANC in any way,
shape, or form | think that if the applicant is going to
nodify the deck to reduce what we see as a need for relief
| think that we can take it up very pronptly.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: GCkay. OAG |'m just kind of
follow ng along with the Board here as to what we're kind of
| eaning for. But you can chine in again if you want. M.
John, did you have any comments about that?

MEMBER JOHN: | generally agree with Comm ssi oner
May's conments that we are -- that the applicant would be
reducing the relief required by pushing the guard rail back
if that would be the applicant's decision.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: M. Hart?

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: | don't have anything to
add.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Al right. M. Ritting,
"' mnot going to get you on the record here for anything el se
| guess unless you think that you need to add anythi ng?

MR RITTING | just wanted to respond to what M.
May sai d. VWhat | think I'm hearing is that although you
acknow edge that the Board's rules and the Adm nistrative
Procedure Act require all parties to have a chance to coment

on subm ssi ons you t hi nk t hat because the project i s changi ng
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inaway that's reducing the need for relief thereis no risk

or no harmto the -- because of the fact that they' re not
technically conplying with that requirenent. s that
accurate?

MEMBER JOHN: | would say that's accurate for ne.

COW SSI ONER MAY: Yes. I nmean, | woul d agree.
| understand the Adm nistrative Procedures Act. But again,
we don't always go back to the ANC every tine there is sone
smal | tweak to an application that happens as a result of the
Board's review.

| nean, usually we have the ANC present, or a
representative of the ANC present and so they can opine on
it on the spot. But it is inconceivable that the ANC woul d
have any objection whatsoever to this change.

MR MOY: M. Chairman, if this m ght be hel pful,
M. Chairman. In the final sense of it when an order is
i ssued the order is sent to all the parties which includes
t he ANC. So, if for some rhyme or reason ANC does have
difficulty with the Board's decision they can file for
reconsideration. That's a |last resort.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, all right. 1'msticking
with the original plan. M. Verbeke, if you could go ahead
and submt your drawi ngs by Friday. M. My, if you can
reach out to the ANC on Friday, M. My, and just let them

know about these plans. And then we'll go ahead and nake t he
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deci si on on Wednesday.

MR MOY: Ckay. |I'll follow up, M. Chairmn.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Okay, great. Al right. M.
Kelly, can you still hear us?

MR. KELLY: Yes, | can.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Nobody's actually related to
Grace Kelly, right?

MR, KELLY: M/ wfe's nane is Gace Kelly, so.
But no.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: R ght. [It's Phil adel phia, M.
Ritting, is that what you said? Phil adel phi a.

MR. KELLY: Yes, ny grandnother was a big fan of
Grace Kelly.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: But it's Philadel phia they' re
from So the father of Grace Kelly is from Phil adel phi a.
He was a fanpus athl ete apparently. GCkay, all right, that's
it. And again, if anybody wants to watch certainly when we
have del i berati ons, but we don't take any wi tness testinony.
So we'll go ahead and decide this on 6/10 and Ms. Verbeke,
pl ease give us what we need by Friday. kay?

MS. VERBEKE: Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you. All right. Before
we call our next case -- bye bye. Before you call our next
case, M. My, let nme take a |ook at what we've got |eft

here. And |I'mjust kind of speaking with | guess ny fellow

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




© 00 N o o b~ wWw N P

N DN N N N DN P P P P PR, R
oo A W N b O © 00 N O 00 W N P+ O©O

114

Board nenbers. Even though not everyone is wth us right
now. We have a new conmi ssioner comng in on the second to
| ast case, and then the | ast case. And there are one, two,
three cases before M. Turnbull joins us.

" mjust trying to understand when we m ght break
for lunch and how everybody feels. | nean, do you want to
go another -- we'll go maybe another case and see where we
are? O do you want to try to nake it through three cases?

["mjust trying to figure out what you guys want to do.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  I'1l go either way.

MEMBER JOHN: 1'Il go for one nore case.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great. |'malso | eaning
towards the one nore case. |'magetting really hungry. So,

okay. So, M. My, why don't you go ahead and call our next
case and then we'll go ahead and break for | unch.

MR, MOY: Thank you, M. Chairman. So that woul d
be Case Application No. 20241 of Jerry Thonas as amended for
speci al exception under the MJUse Goup E requirenents.
This is of Subtitle U Section 513.1(m. This would allow an
ani mal boarding use to an existing m xed-use building, MJ5
zone at 907 Barry Place NW (Square 2882, Lot 1041).

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great. Thank you, M.
Moy. | was just grabbing the cases. | heard all of that.
Let's see. Do we have the applicant with us?

MR, HENSLEY: Yes.
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: GCkay. |Is it M. Hensley?

MR, HENSLEY: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Is that -- also is it
M . Berbeo?

MR. BEIl BLE: It's M. Beible, Ryan Beible. ' m
her e.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Beible. GCkay. M. Hensley,
could you please introduce yourself first?

MR, HENSLEY: Yes. M nane is Jacob Hensley. [|I'm
an owner of District Dogs. W are opening our third | ocation
at 907 Barry Place NW DC. W currently operate two
| ocations, one in Navy Yard and one in Parkview. And we're
requesting a grant of special exception. And I'mgoing to
turn it over to Ryan Beible to talk nore about the project
and to answer questi ons.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, great. M. Beible, could
you pl ease introduce yourself for the record?

MR, BEIBLE: Yes. M nane is Ryan Beible and ny
address is 42687 Leaflet Lane in Chantilly, Virginia. And
| amthe devel opnent construction consultant/owner's rep for
Jacob and District Dogs.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: COkay, great. Let's see now.
Al right, M. Beible. G ve ne one second to think here.
And now |I'm just kind of |ooking at the Board here because

sonmeone -- thisis interesting, M. My. There's a chat that
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goes on that kind of |ike pops up things which is sonething
we m ght have to figure out later. In other words the chat
shoul d probably go to you, M. My. | am going to answer
this question. W are going to probably break for |unch.
We' || probably conme back | would i magine I'i ke at 1: 30 because
| don't think we're going to need a whole lot of -- this is
going to go on for however long this goes on and then we'l|l
cone back at like 1:30. Does that sound good with the rest
of the Board? |'mjust curious, Ms. John, M. My, M. Hart?
s that fine? Peter May, M. My. Ckay, great.

Al right so after this case we'll conme back after
| unch at 1: 30. Okay? Al right. So M. Beible, if you
could -- did you say Beible?

MR. BEIBLE: Yes, it's Beible. And |I'mhappy to
start tal king, but do you need to cover notice first?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Yes, |I'mgoing to get to that.
Thank you so rnuch.

MR, BEIBLE: Ch, sorry. 1've been |istening since
9:30 so I"'mwell versed now in the process.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Right. That's good. If you
woul d take over for ne you're nost certainly welconme to. Do
you -- how do | pronounce your nane again?

MR. BEIBLE: Beible.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: kay. kay, great. So, as far

as the notice again, the letters -- everybody is hel ping.
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The letters have gone out fromthe Ofice of Zoning to the
200 footers, people that are in 200 feet of the property.
That's in exhibit 39.

W also have the Ofice of Zoning letters for
parties. In terns of the posting and nmai ntenance M. Beible
or M. Hensley, did you guys post for this hearing?

MR, HENSLEY: Yes. Robert Reed sent the paperwork
update, the WbEx information and dates and | posted a
phot ograph of the updated exhibits. That was on 5/21.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL:  You posted on 5/217?

MR. HENSLEY: | posted the updated infornation.
| got an email from Robert Reed about the WebEx.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Al right.

MR, HENSLEY: The original posting was on 3/15.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay.

MEMBER JOHN: M. Chairman, | think exhibit 38
m ght be hel pful here. | see a white --

MR. HENSLEY: Yes.

MEMBER JOHN: -- posting thing.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Ckay. Al right. I
don't have any issues concerning the notice. Does anyone
el se on the Board? You can either nod yes or no.

MEMBER JOHN:  No.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Everyone i s noddi ng no. Ckay,

right. Al right. So M. Beible, if you want to go ahead
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and wal k us through your application in terns of what you're
trying to achieve and why you believe you are neeting the
standard for us to grant your application. And you can begin
whenever you |ike.

MR. BEI BLE: Sur e. As Jacob alluded to he's
| ooking to open athird location at 907 Barry Place NW It's
currently a building that houses ground floor retail along
Sherman Avenue and then there are residences, apartnents
above, | believe about five stories.

Wth the same | evel that houses retail, all vacant
right now, the rest of that level is a parking garage. So
behind this retail space is the parking garage. It is
| ocated in the MJ5 zone which neans it falls under use group
E.

And as defined District Dogs is animal boarding.
It has grooming, but it has no aninal sales and no ani nal
care. Under the zoning regs it actually allows aninal
boarding as a matter of right if you neet seven conditions.
District Dogs neets six.

Basically the exterior wall of District Dogs plan
north is the lot line, and north of that wall is a part of
t he Howard University plan. However, the underlying zone is
R which neans we don't neet the fact that we're outside of
25 feet of aresidential district which puts us into needing

to seek a special exception.
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Currently, and it's not applicable at all, that
property to the north which is Howard University's is a
surface parking |ot. So we are seeking relief under U
513.1(m. And in order to obtain a special exception we need
to neet eight conditions.

The first one is the use should take place
entirely wwthin an enclosed building which we neet. The
second one is the space is designed and constructed to
mtigate noise and limt negative inpacts. W have a heavy
sound attenuation on the exterior walls of the space. One
wall is the -- well, two of the walls are exterior walls.
One is shared with another retail tenant, currently vacant,
and then the rear wall of the space is shared with the
par ki ng gar age.

And as far as the structure above I think it's an
8 or a 9 inch concrete slab and then we'll have vibration
i solated drop drywall ceiling to mtigate any noise that's
travel i ng above.

The third condition is the wi ndows and the doors
shall be kept closed at all times. The only operabl e w ndow
or door is the single storefront door | eading out to Shernman
Avenue. So that will remain closed at all tines except for
peopl e needing to get in and out.

No external vyard. There is no external vyard.

Ani mal waste to be placed and di sposed of at |east weekly.
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And District Dogs gets theirs picked up daily. Controlling
odors. So the HVAC systemis a pretty high-tech one that has
about 10 to 15 air changes per hour and the return air for
the dog areas is not shared with the non-dog areas. And the
systemis conpletely standal one to District Dogs.

The seventh one has to do with floor finish
material and wall finish material. All dog areas have a
wat er pr oof padded flooring system and about 5 feet, 4 to 5
feet of FRP panels along the walls as well as floor drains.

And the last one is no exterior facilities or
external yards. And again, everything with District Dogs is
i nside the space. | think that concludes what | wanted to
share.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great. Al right, M.
Beible. Let's see. Do the Board nenbers have any questions?
"Il start with you, M. May.

COMM SSI ONER MAY: | have no questi ons.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Hart?

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: Just one question. This
portion of the building was intended to be retail, correct?

MR, BEIBLE: Correct. There's about | think 9,000
square feet of retail total there. And this is one of the
four suites that is retail.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: kay, thank you.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ms. John?
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MEMBER JOHN: No questions fromne, M. Chairnman.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al right. |"m going to go
ahead and turn to the Ofice of Planning, please.

M5. MYERS:. For the record Crystal Myers for the
O fice of Planning. The Ofice of Planning is recommendi ng
approval of this case and stands on the record of the staff
report.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Okay, great. Does the Board
have any questions for the Ofice of Planning? M. Muy?

COW SSI ONER MAY: No, no comment.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Hart?

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: No, | do not.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. John?

MEMBER JOHN: No questi ons.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Beible, do you have any
guestions for the Ofice of Planning?

MR, BEIBLE: | donot. | just would |like to thank
Crystal and al so Robert Reed who was very great to work with
and very hel pful throughout this process.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: G eat . Wonder f ul . M.
Hensl ey, do you have any questions for the Ofice of
Pl anni ng?

MR. HENSLEY: No, | do not.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Let ne see here. So,

for this property | don't see anyone. So no one signed up
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for public testinony either in favor or against, and the ANC
also did not sign up for any kind of public testinony so |

don't see anyone there.

Let's see. Does the Board have any final
questions for the applicant? | apologize, I'"'mgoing to go
around because | just can't see anybody. M. My, do you

have any foll ow up questions?

COW SSI ONER MAY: | do not.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: M. Hart?

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: No, | do not.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. John?

MEMBER JOHN:  No questions, M. Chairman.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Beible and M. Hensley, do
you have any final comrents for the record?

MR. BEIBLE: No, thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Al right. Let's see.
| don't have any questions. Wat |I'd like to do then, M.
Moy, is if we could put this on for deliberation for June 10.

MR MOY: Yes, sir. Done. It's on the schedul e.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Geat. And let's see. And as
| nmentioned before, gentlenmen, you don't have to cone. W
don't take public testinobny on that particular day during
deli berations so that's not necessary. M. Hensley, I'ma
smal | busi ness owner nyself. How have things been going for

you? Are you guys okay?
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MR, HENSLEY: We're okay. |'ve had sone restless

nights and | spent nights in nmy stores just to feel better.
"' m doing okay with that and COVI D has not been a big deal
with us. W've renmained open. So it's been hel pful because
we're essential. But it's still a rough tine.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Sure. Well, you hang in there,
okay?

MR, HENSLEY: Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al right. Ckay. So we're
going to go ahead and break for lunch | believe, unless
somebody has anything else. And we'll cone back at 1:30.
Okay? Al right. 1'mclosing the hearing. For the record
again I|'mclosing the hearing on this case. GCkay, thank you.
Bye bye.

(Wher eupon, the above-entitled matter went of f the
record at 12:43 p.m and resuned at 1:35 p.m)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: kay, so you can go ahead and
call our next case whenever you get a chance, M. My.

MR, MOY: Thank you, M. Chairman. So, the Board
I s back in session and the tinme is at or about 1:35. And the
next case before the Board is Application No. 20242 of DI
Water Street LLC Captioned and advertised for a special
exception under Subtitle C Section 710.3 fromthe parking | ot
| ocation requirenents of Subtitle C Section 710.2(a), and

pursuant to Subtitle X Chapter 10, for variances from the
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driveway width requirenent Subtitle C Section 711.6(a),
m ni mum di nensions for full-sized parking spaces and ai sl es
Subtitle CSection 712.5, and fromthe m ni nrumdi nensi ons for
conpact parking spaces and aisles Subtitle C Section 712.6.
This would construct a seven-story residential building in
the MJ 13 zone at 3401-3403 Water Street NW(Square 1183, Lot
813).

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great. Thank you, M.
My. Al right, so | see that there are a bunch of people
trying to join us and unfortunately again | don't have a | ot
of video with a lot of people | think and that is possibly
due to ny limtations on the conputer that | have.

Who is going to be presenting first if you could
pl ease speak up?

MS. LOGAN: H, this is Jen Logan with Goul ston
& Storrs. So we'll just be giving a brief opening statenent
and then 1'Il be followed by Ncole GCerke who's a
representative of the applicant.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: kay. And you guys,
apol ogi ze. For sone reason again | can't see the video. And
so Ms. Logan -- or | guess now you've just kind of popped up.
If you wouldn't mind just going one by one and nam ng your
team nenbers here. And then if they could introduce
t hensel ves for the record and then we'll circle back around

to you if that would work for you
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M5, LOGAN: Sur e. So we also have John Epting

from Goul ston & Storrs, again counsel to the applicant. |
menti oned Nicole, and then we al so have, | think that they're
on, John Cecchi and Carlos Cecchi also of ID Goup, the
applicant. W also have Erwn Andres and Katie Wagner with
Gorove Sl ade, and Eric Col bert and Megan Mtchell fromEric
Col bert & Associ at es.

Nicoleis really going to give the testinony, but
we have the other team nenbers here avail able for questions
I f needed.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Al right, so then --
okay. That's fine. | wish | could -- again, it's so
difficult when you can't see their faces, but it's not
working for nme. Let's first do one thing in terns of the
prelimnary matters.

So in order to the notice requirenments. So the
O fice of Zoning did send out its letters to the peopl e that
are within 200 feet and that's in exhibit 37. Then the
O fice of Zoning also sent out letters to parties which is
in exhibit 38.

W don't seemto have, Ms. Logan, any notice of
posting or maintenance. 1Is that correct and if so why?

M5. LOGAN: Yes. W had originally posted the
property for the hearing date of April 1. So we posted the

property back in March. And | think the affidavit is in the
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record. It's exhibit 32.

But as far as updating for the new hearing date
we were unable to get to the property to post the updated
date. The old notice is still posted on the property, but
we weren't able to access the posting materials because of
the stay at hone order, or able to get any notary to sign any
affidavit for any updated posting. So if you look in the
record we've also submtted a waiver request for those
updat ed posting requirenents which is exhibit 36.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. | see the waiver
request. | guess -- okay. Well, does the Board have any
I ssues concerning the notice requirement? M. My, |l
start with you. O | guess you guys can just nod or raise
your hand if you have any comment you wanted to nake.

COWMM SSI ONER MAY: Does that nean you can see us
now?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: | can see -- M. My, | can see
t he Board menbers.

COW SSI ONER MAY: So | ama little bit concerned
al though | guess if you were not able to post the property
that means that other people weren't likely going to be
around there to see the posting anyway.

| don't know. | have m xed feelings about whet her
we proceed in this circunstance. W've had many ot her cases

t oday where sonebody did nmanage to get the property posted.
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| don't know whether that's because they were -- well, they
weren't all just honmeowners. In sonme cases they were
homeowners who woul d just go outside their hone and post it,
but there are other properties where the applicant managed
to post it even if they weren't resident there.

So | don't know. I'minterested in hearing what
the rest of the Board has to say.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Hart.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: | was just curious if, M.
Logan, if you could describe if you reached out to the ANC
after receiving the notice fromthe O fice of Zoning that the
hearing was -- the virtual hearing was going to occur. And
i f you have reached out to them what conversations have you
had with thenf

( Si nul t aneous speaki ng.)

MS. LOGAN: Sorry, | was nuted. The ANC had
al ready sort of submitted their report into the record in
support. We've been in touch with the ANC for other
permtting processes so we're in pretty frequent
comruni cation with them But at the time of the updated
heari ng they were already sort of on the record as a part of
t he project.

MR, EPTING And this is John Epting with Goul ston
& Storrs. Inresponseto M. May's conments. So, we've been

incontact with the Ofice of Zoni ng about posting all al ong.
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The posting requirenents are that you post prior to the
heari ng which is what we did. W found out on May 18 in the

af ternoon that we were supposed to re-post the next day.

So, what | first was going to do is go into the
of fice. Qur office is closed. That's where our posting
materials are. And | was willing to do that on the Tuesday.

But then the banks weren't open so there's no notaries
avai l abl e, and our notaries are in southern Mryl and. And
even though the Gty Council has passed | egislation to allow
e-notaries DC has not allowed us to do that yet.

So even if | could have posted | coul dn't have had
it notarized. So | made the decision, and we di scussed it,
to file as we're saying that we're asking for a waiver. The
property had been posted. This property has also been
t hrough OGB processes for six or seven nonths beforehand so
there's been plenty of notice.

In any other situation we have always posted.
W' ve al ways net deadlines but this is a serious nmatter. It
required going to the office, trying to find a notary and
that's why we filed our waiver request.

COWM SS|I ONER MAY: Well, you know, | think it
woul d have been easier to understand not being able to
not ari ze because there's a very clear reason why it coul dn't
be notarized. And in ternms of re-posting the property,

wasn't the notice already there?
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MR. EPTING The notice is there, yes.

COW SSI ONER MAY: Yes. And so all you really had
to do was tape on the new date which is what other people
have been doi ng. | understand the predicanent you're in.
It's just that we've been through a string of these. This
Is the eighth case we've had today and -- or ninth case we're
doi ng today and eight out of nine nmanaged to at |east get
them posted properly. Ganted again | know sone of themit
was a | ot nore convenient for them but I'm-- it's too bad
that it's not an easy decision in this nonent as it m ght
have been if it had at | east been posted.

And | do understand that it's been through OGB.
| think the ANC is probably nore rel evant because the fact

that there may be zoning relief related to a case doesn't

come up at QOGB. | was there for some of the OGB
presentations and it didn't conme up. | didn't even know it
was going to cone for BZA relief until | got the case.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay.

COW SSI ONER MAY: | nmean, | do think that there's
wi despread understanding that the case is happening. It's
just the question of whether people know that the case is
happeni ng today, right? And | think that's the issue.

M5. GERKE: |If | can speak? This is Nicole with
the IDl Goup, the applicant. | had been in touch with Lisa

Pal mer of the ANC 2E group prior to this. | had kept her
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I nformed about when our new hearing was com ng up whi ch was
today. She's also involved in a couple of other itens that
we'l |l have for sone virtual hearings later in the nonth. So
| did informher that we had a new date of June 3.

They had also reviewed the case back before we
were comng | think in April, either late March or late
April. They had reviewed and given approval for the
vari ances that we're asking for today.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Can you guys hear ne?
kay. So, | nean, I'll et M. Hart and Ms. John -- | nean,
we kind of looked at this a little bit. And again, ny
t houghts | suppose is it's disappointing -- well, not
di sappointing. | do think that it was posted. | think that
gi ven the circunstances.

And what the applicant has put forward in their
wai ver it's understandable. O not understandable. That the
fact that this is -- everybody, the parkingis all within the
building itself and the current footprint of the building
that | am as not as concerned about the additional posting
for this hearing today.

But I will et M. Hart chime in. But | would
agree with Commissioner May in his overall concept that
applies to this. M. Hart, do you have anything to add?

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: No. | think they answered

the question | had regarding the ANC | appreciate that
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information. And that's it.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. John?

MEMBER JOHN: | appreciate the information on the
efforts that were taken to stay in touch wth the ANC. I
notice there are updated drawi ngs and so nmy only question
woul d be whether or not the ANC also weighed in on those
updated drawings. And I'mnot sure what the difference is
between the original drawings that the ANC reviewed and
subm tted approval for and the second set of drawings. So
that would enter into ny consideration.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. Logan, are you able to
answer that question, or soneone on your teamis?

M5. LOGAN: Sure. W did provide the ANC with
el ectronic copies of the updated drawings. | would say the
changes were really just sort of mnor corrections in sone
of the devel opnent, but the areas of relief haven't changed
at all. Sort of parking counts were corrected, things |ike
that. So it wasn't anything naterial really to weigh in on.

MEMBER JOHN: Ckay, thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL:  Ckay. M. My, do you have
anything further to add?

COW SSI ONER MAY: Yes, | do. So, | guess I'm
okay to go ahead with this because the project is well known
to the people in the nei ghborhood. But | just hope that

there are not repeats of this as the Board noves forward
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because | think there are ways to get the updated dates
posted on properties.

And again, it's disappointing that the -- | nean
this is the first case of the day where we've had actua
zoni ng professionals working on it and you didn't manage to
get the new date posted. It's a disappointnent. But |I don't
have any problemw th goi ng ahead knowng that it is a well -
publici zed project.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Al right, then I'm
goi ng to go ahead and just by consensus because | can't see
everybody grant the waiver that's requested unl ess anyone has
an issue. I'Il give it a mnute. Ckay.

| amactually goingtotry tolog out and | og back
i n because | ' mjust not able to see too many of you. So, |et
me try to log out. 1'Il log back in.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: M. Chai rman, which fol ks
-- | can only see the Board, Ms. Cerke, Ms. Logan and M. --
wel |,  Andres. The rest of them are not displaying their
pictures or their video. So it's just the Board that you
shoul d be able to really see right now and the few fol ks t hat
| mentioned. Ms. Logan and Ms. Cerke are the only ones that
are visible.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. | appreciate that. |
nmean for me you guys are even junping in and out now. And

so l'mjust goingto-- I'lIl cone right back in. And so just
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give ne a mnute.

Can you guys hear ne? Ckay. Ckay. Al right.
Ms. Logan, you said that M. GCerke was going to be
presenting?

M5. LOGAN. That's right.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Al right. So we did
the wai ver. Ms. Gerke, if you can go ahead and wal k us
t hrough the application and what your client is trying to do
and al so why you believe you neet the standards for us to
grant the relief requested. Thereis atinmer. However, |'I|
just kind of point it out if we get anywhere near that. And
you can begi n whenever you |ike.

M5. GERKE: Ckay. There was a presentation that
we had submtted. | don't know if Paul is able to bring it
up. There we go. Geat. Gkay. |Is everybody getting a | ot
of feedback?

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ms. Gerke, | don't know. You
seemto break up alittle bit. Maybe if you speak slowy it
will be helpful. | don't know.

M5. CGERKE: Ckay. kay, ny name is N col e Cerke.
| work with IDI Water Street, the owner of the property. The
property is | ocated in Georgetown and it contains an exi sting
two-story concrete and brick commercial retail space that
originally housed the Crystal |ce Conpany.

It is zoned as MJ13 allowing condonm nium
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apartnment, or hotel usage. |f you could go to the next
slide, please.

While this all owed zoning classificationwiththis
being condom nium and apartnent, |ID \Water Street, a
multifamly condom nium developer in DC  Maryland and
Virginia for over 45 years purchased the property in
Septenber 2019. Next slide.

I DI intends to redevel op the property by adding
five floors to accommodate 54 |uxury condom niuns wth 42
par ki ng spaces located on the first two floors. A retai
space will be included on the first floor at the prom nent
corner of Water and 34th Streets. The project has received
approval from OGB and the Comm ssion of Fine Arts. Next
sl i de.

The property i s | ocated across the street fromthe
Georgetown Waterfront Park and Potomac River to the south,
and benefits from an extrenely desirable location in the
af fluent and thriving Georgetown sub-narket.

Backing to the C& ) Canal Towpath and adjacent to
the Capital Crescent Trail on the north the property sits
i mediately off of K Street, Water Street, below the
Whi t ehurst Freeway. The Key Bridge bounds the property to
the west. The | ocation gives condom nium owners highly
conveni ent access to both superior area anenities and nmj or

transportation arteries of the region. Additionally,
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redevel opnment of this property as residential is consistent
with the future K/ Water Street devel opnent proposed by DDOT
to enliven and inprove this underutilized area of the
Georgetown waterfront. Next slide, please.

Qur application to the Board of Zoni ng Adj ust nent
Is requesting relief for variance from three zoning
requi renents. The first is Subtitle C 710.2 requiring 20
foot setbacks for parking that abut public streets. The
second is Subtitle C 711.6(a) requiring two-way driveways
must be at | east 20 foot wide, and finally Subtitle 712.5to
712.6 requiring 20 foot wide interior two-way drive aisles.

As shown on sheet 5 of this presentation or sheet
10 of our subm ssion our first relief request pertains to
Subtitle C 710. 2 whi ch states parking spaces nust be set back
at least 20 feet fromall lot lines that abut public streets
unl ess the surface of the parking spaces is at | east 10 foot
bel ow grade. Next slide, please.

It is not practical or feasible to provide a 20
foot setback from public streets wthin the existing
footprint as the building facade is on the property Iine on
Water Street and 34th Street. Additionally, the property is
unusual ly narrow with a mninmum w dth of approxinately 40
foot 22 inches at its narrowest point which limts the area
avail able to accomnmopbdate parking if a 20 foot setback is

enf or ced.
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Bel ow grade parking is not feasible as the site
cannot be reasonably excavated due to t he bedrock encountered
I mredi ately below grade and the necessity of nmaintaining
support of the historic structure in the event of excavation
as dictated by OGB and the Conmm ssion of Fine Arts.

The narrow building footprint also inpacts the
ability to install ranps to connect to bel ow grade parKking
| evel s. The property is also |ocated in the 100 year fl ood
plainwhichlimts the ability to | ocate parking bel ow grade.

The conbi nati on of the narrowness of the site, the
| ocation in the flood plain, the footprint of the historic
structure and the bedrock bel ow grade nmakes it inpractical
to |locate the parking spaces either bel ow grade or 20 foot
fromthe lot |ines.

The ability to have parking spaces contained
within the footprint furnishes reasonable and conveni ent
parking facilities for occupants and guests as there is no
residential only on-street parking inthis area. Next slide.

The next two requests are related and will be
di scussed together as indicated on sheet 7 and 8 of our
presentation and sheets 10 and 11 of the subm ssion.
Subtitle C 711.6(a) states a two-way drive aisle nust be at
| east 20 foot wi de.

There are two proposed drive aisles into the

bui | di ng. The first driveway is 19 foot wde, two-way
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opening on Water Street which is a 1 foot reduction fromthe
requi renent. Next slide. The second driveway is a 14 foot
w de two-way driveway onto 34th Street which is a 6 foot
reducti on.

Subtitle C 712.5 and 712.6 requires the 20 foot
interior two-way drive aisle wdths. Due to existing
historic colums interior aisle wdths are between 16 f oot
on the first floor and 16'2 on the second floor which is
approximately 4 foot narrower than the required w dth of
two-way drive aisles.

Qur request for these variance to these standards
are due to exceptional conditions or situations supported by
several factors. First, OGB required the retention of the
facade of the historic structure which precludes enlarging
exterior openings such as at the driveways.

The exterior of the building is also inpacted by
t he support colums for the el evat ed Wit ehurst Freeway whi ch
are within the building footprint at the west end and
directly adjacent to the facade at the east end. Wdening
the driveways to require 20 foot width would inpact the
hi storic facade which is in violation of the OGB directive
and is again precluded by the |ocation of the Witehurst
support col ums.

Next, OGB required preserving as much of the

historic interior structure as possible which includes
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retaining the existing interior columms. | npl enenti ng 20
foot wde two-way drive aisles would require denolition of
the interior colums and maintaining -- in order to maintain
the drive aisle wdths of 16 foot to 16'2.

In requesting these variances there is no
substantial detrinent to public good and no i npairnent to the
zone plan. Under Section 2117.8(c) of the 1958 zoning
regulations the required driveway wdth for two-way
circulation was at 14 feet.

The parking is for residents of the project only

so narrowed drive aisle width will not inpact neighboring
residents or notorists outside of the project. Al so,
residents will be assigned their spaces so they wll be

famliar with the garage and not have to circulate or hunt
for spaces. The size and type of parking spaces wll al
conply with zoning requirenents.

Finally, a DDOT report was subnitted to the Board
for review |D has addressed the conments pertaining to the
requi rements of the dedi cated delivery space whi ch was added
on the first level for parking off of Water Street and wil |
conply with all the reconmended TDM measures. Next slide.

| wanted to thank you for the opportunity to
present our project and | will turn it over to Jennifer for
any cl osing renarks.

MS. LOGAN: Thanks, N col e. | just want to add
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In addition to those areas of relief the applicant is also
requesting flexibility just to nodify any design of the
building in response to any followup coments from OGB or
the CFA obviously assumng that they don't require any
additional areas of relief. And wth that we're al
avai l abl e for questions.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Paul, can you drop the
slide presentation just so | can try to see everybody?
Thanks. Al right. M. My, do you have any questions for
t he applicant?

COMM SSI ONER MAY: Yes. So | heard Ms. Gerke say
that the applicant has agreed to all of the TDM conditi ons
that DDOT had requested. |Is that right?

MS. GERKE: Yes, that is correct.

COW SSI ONER  MAY: Do we have that -- is that
witten in an exhibit that we have on the record already?

| couldn't find it.

M5. GERKE: | believe it is. Jennifer, do you --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: It may be exhibit 33. |'mnot
sure.

COMM SSI ONER MAY: Al right, 1'll ook for that.

It would be nice to have it on paper.
( Si nul t aneous speaki ng.)
CHAI RPERSON HI LL: If you could confirmthat, M.

Logan.
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M5. LOGAN: Sorry, | was having troubl e unnuti ng.
Yes, the DDOT report is at exhibit 33.

COW SSI ONER MAY: | saw the DDOT report. | was
| ooki ng for the applicant's agreenent to those.

M5. LOGAN. We didn't have it in witing. Sone
of the changes that they requested are actually reflected on
the updated plans thenselves which was additional bike
par ki ng, a designation for delivery space.

COW SSI ONER MAY: Right. Al right. So, | nean
| guess we can ensure that the TDMis adhered to by incl udi ng
that as a condition of the order.

M5. LOGAN: Yes, that's fine. | just want to note
that we, in our cover letter of the plans we sort of state
that the plans are updated in response to DDOI's conments.
But we don't actually go through each of the TDM neasures and
say that we conply.

COMM SSI ONER  MAY: Ri ght, yes. That was the
statenment | was | ooking for and | couldn't find. So, | have
one other question. |It's not related to the relief. | was
just trying to figure out the draw ngs and how t he buil di ng
hei ght neasuring point was established. Because it | ooks
like it's in the second floor and |I'm not seeing how that
aligns with an existing elevation or the way | would
under stand neasuring points to be neasured. But | don't do

that every day so obviously you could explain it to me.
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MR EPTING This is John Epting, M. May. In the

MJ 13 zone you can neasure froma platform So just |ike the
adj acent building to the east which | think is 3307 Water
Street we neasured froma spot we determned with the Zoning

Adm ni strator at the entrance to the building, and then a

straight -- fromthere.
COW SSI ONER  MVAY: I'"'m sorry, you're getting
garbl ed by maybe sonebody else's m crophones. |f sonebody

el se could nute and you could repeat that, please.

MR EPTING This is John Epting. In the MJ13
zone you can neasure fromthe terrace and the height is 60
feet. So we net with the Zoning Adnministrator. Simlar to
3307 Water Street just to the east of us we established a
terrace line which is at the top of 34th Street where the
entrance to the building would be. And you go up 60 feet
fromthere.

COMM SSI ONER MAY:  Okay. Al right. | was just
curious about that. 1'll have to check that because --

MR, EPTING It's very unusual

COMM SSI ONER MAY: It's very unusual and |' ve been
i nvol ved i n many buil di ng hei ght measuri ng poi nt di scussi ons
goi ng back 20 years | think and I do not recall that.

MR. EPTING This is the only zone | know of that
has that terrace feature.

COWMM SSI ONER MAY:  Yes, that's very interesting.
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Al right, thank you. That's it for ny questions.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: | didn't have any
questi ons.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: That's all right. M conputer
Is lagging. So Ms. John?

MEMBER JOHN: So ny question goes to the need to
retain the interior colums. And that's aside fromwhat OGB
recommended. Wiy froman architectural point of viewis it
necessary to retain the interior colums?

M5. GERKE: |'mgoing to repeat the question. You
were questioning the need to retain the interior columms?

MEMBER JOHN: That's correct. To accomopdate the
par ki ng. In several places there is a reference to OGB's
recommendat i on. Since we're not required to give great
weight to the OGB ny question is why is there a need to
retain those interior colums apart from OGB --

MR.  EPTI NG This is John Epting again. So
basically O&B working with the DC Hi storic Preservation
O fice required us to maintain as nuch of the integrity of
the existing structure as we could. W could not do nore
denmolition than they all owed. So those are historic colums.
Just like we can't take down the existing walls. They wanted
as nmuch existing fabric to be retained as possible. So
that's what we were mandated to do and that's what we're

trying to do here. Because we can't tear the colunmms down
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the aisle widths are not w de enough.

MEMBER JOHN: Okay. Thank you for the answer.

MR. EPTING You're wel cone.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: GCkay. M. Epting, |'m going
to follow up now because | continue to be curious. You're
sayi ng those i nternal columms that are the reason why you are
here are not necessary for your project?

MR EPTING | think they're a nice feature for
the project, but in order for themto remain you squeeze the
aisle wdths. | think they'll |ook nice within the project.
It shows how the structure was for over 100 years so | think
that's a nice feature. | think nobst historic preservation
bodi es want you to keep as nuch fabric as you can as opposed
to doing just conplete gut jobs of interior fabric. So in
order to do that we're leaving the columms, and by | eaving
the colums it nakes the aisle widths too narrow

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: | see, right. And |I'm just
havi ng a chance -- the colums go through your project upto
what fl oor?

MR, EPTING It's the two levels of the existing
bui | di ng.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ri ght.

( Si mul t aneous speaki ng.)

MR. EPTING -- that interior fabric has renmained

the way it is today basically.
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: I under st and. And |'m just

sayi ng though that the units above -- the new buil di ng does
not have the col ums.

MR EPTING That's all new constructi on.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al right. GCkay. Gkay. Al
right. Let's see. | think, does anyone el se fromthe Board?
Al right. Could I go ahead and turn to the Ofice of
Pl anni ng?

MR MORDFI N: Good afternoon, Chair and nenbers
of the Board. ' m Stephen Mordfin. And the Ofice of
Pl anni ng supports this application both for the vari ances due
to the uni queness of the property because it is an historic
property, and al so for the speci al exception for the | ocation
of the parking spaces because of the uni queness of the size
of the building. 1It's narrow enough that it would make it
difficult for the applicant to provide the 20 foot setback
fromthe edges of the building. So therefore the Ofice of
Pl anni ng recomends approval of this application and is
avai |l abl e for any questions. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al right. Does anyone have
any questions for the Ofice of Planning? [I'll start with
you, M. My.

COMM SSI ONER MAY: No questions.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Hart?

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: No, | do not. Thank you.

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




© 00 N oo o b~ W N P

N DN N N N DN P P P PR,
oo A W N b O © 00O N O OO d W N P+~ O©O

145
CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. John?

MEMBER JOHN: No questi ons.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Hart, my | ask you a
question? Can you see people? You're the only person | can
see right now.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: Yes. Wll, | can see all
t he Board nenbers. And Ms. Cerke, M. My, and M. Mrdfin,

and M. Ritting.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Al right. "Il go
ahead. | keep talking to ny |IT people here that sonething
is going on with ny laptop. I'mflying blind. | can see ne

so that's it. And | can see you, M. Hart and M. My. You
guys are just so fantastic to | ook at.

kay, |'m going to go ahead -- let's see. MVe.
Gerke or Ms. Logan, do you have any questions for the Ofice
of Pl anni ng?

MS. LOGAN: No, we don't.

M5. GERKE: | do not.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, thanks. Let ne see the
list here. | don't see anyone that has signed up unless |'m
wrong. So nobody has signed up for public testinony either
for -- either or in opposition and the ANC has not. So we
didn't have anything nore fromthat.

| didn't have a lot of questions | guess about

this particular project. | nean, and what you're trying to
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do. | think that what Ms. John nentioned was interesting in
terns of the columms there that | just kind of |earned a
little bit nore about. So unless the Board doesn't have
anything else. And I'll just give a mnute for anyone to

pi pe up. kay.

Then I'I| go ahead and M. My, if we can go ahead
and set this for deliberation on June 10.

MR MOY: Yes, sir. This would be for June 10,
next week.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al right. I'mgoing to close
t he hearing unl ess the applicant has anything further they'd
i ke to add?

M5. LOGAN: No, thank you.

M5. CGERKE: No, thank you.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Al right. Wwell, it
woul d have been nice to see sone of you but | didn't, so you
guys have a nice day. | do not know why |I'm having such a
difficult tinme with this.

MR, MOY: No of fense, M. Chai rnan, but afterwards
-- no offense to your |IT guys, but I can have our own | T guys
talk to your |IT guys.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Let's see. | don't know
why it's not -- it just doesn't nmake any sense to ne. Let
me see if | can do sonething el se.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: Yes, I'mthe I T in nmy hone
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of fice.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Yes. You're at |east doing
better than ne. | nmean, | have IT and | won't nane names.

MEMBER JOHN: M. HIl, are you using an iPad or
a | apt op?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: No, |I've got a Surface. Now
you guys are all back on again wwth ne. | wanted to cut out
and try again but | don't know. Maybe there was just -- |

don't know. All right. Gkay, M. My, you can call the next
case.

MR, MOY: Ckay. Thank you, M. Chairman. So that
woul d be Case Application No. 20244 of 1777 Bond Street
Equities LLC and Colunmbia Road of DC LLC. This is an
application for special exception under Subtitle C Section
703.2, fromthe mninmum parking requirenments of Subtitle C
Section 701.5. This would construct a 40 new residential
units and ground level retail addition to an existing
m xed-use buil di ng, MJ5A zone at 1776-1777 Col unbi a Road NW
(Square 2580, Lot 522).

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Sorry, go on. Before we get
into any of this, M. R tting, can you -- so OQAG can you
guys remind nme. | know the previous case that we just had
t here was sone di scussi on about the TDMplan at DDOT. |If you
can just rem nd ne agai n about that during our OAG call next

week prior to our neeting. | just want to nake sure that we
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kind of speak about that nore directly during our
del i berati ons.

MR, MOY: M. Chairman?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL:  Yes.

MR MOY: If you're ready for this | just want to
remnd you that there are prelimnary matters wth regards
to exhibits 38, 39 and 40 in the case record.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. G ve ne one nonent,
everyone, so | can pull this up. Al right. So, let's see.
I f everybody could just nmute their m crophone unless they're
speaki ng. M. Beznos, M. MKinney, thank you. Again, just
to let you guys know | can't see anyone necessarily so |I'm
just going to go by name here and see how we proceed.

The first thing that we're going to tal k about is
the notice. And as | understand it thus far, and I'll get
around -- | know there's sonmeone who has -- and I don't know
if that person is with us or not yet. |I'mtrying to figure
it out. | think we do have one person that wanted to speak
i n opposition to the notice. O there's | guess a notionto
-- |1 don't know if it's a notion or not, but a notion to
postpone. And | will get to everybody so just again give ne
a mnute.

The first itenms are a fewitens where the Ofice
of Zoning did send out the letters to the 200 -- people in

200 feet in exhibit 33. There is the Ofice of Zoning

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




© 00 N oo o b~ wWw N P

N DN N N N DN P P P P PR, R
oo A W N b O © 00 N O 00 W N P+ O©O

149

|l etters to parties in exhibit 40. There seens to be
affidavits of posting and notice, but there seens to be sone
I ssue with that.

| guess -- now, | do recognize sone of the nanes
here. Could soneone first just speak up as to who is the
applicant or who is representing the applicant?

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: W can't hear you, M.
Mol denhauer. No, we can't hear you at all. | can see your
nmout h novi ng but we can't hear you. Sure.

MR. DEBEAR: While Meredith gets that figured out
Il will junmp in. Eric DeBear, Cozen O Connor on behalf of
Bond Street Equities and Col unbia Road of DC LLC.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al right, M. DeBear, thank
you. So, Ms. Mol denhauer | assune is trying to get online.
And then M. DeBear, do you know who is else with you?

MR. DEBEAR Yes. So we have our two
representatives of our client, Matt Wexler and Sam Beznos.
And t hen we have the architectural teamfromBonstra Haresign
and it's Wade McKinney and Bill Bonstra and their associate
M chael Spinelli.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. G ve ne one second. So
Vexl er and Beznos. W else did you say is with you?

MR. DEBEAR Those are the clients. Those are the

owners. And then Bonstra Haresign would be Wade MKi nney,
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WIlliam Bonstra, and M chael Spinelli.

M5. MOLDENHAUER: Can the Board hear nme now?

MR. DEBEAR:  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. G ve ne one second, Ms.
Mol denhauer. So McKi nney, Bonstra, and you nentioned anot her
nane.

MR. DEBEAR: Spinelli.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Spinelli. Ckay.

MR. DEBEAR: And M. McKinney will be the primary
architect speaking today if needed. And M. Beznos and M.
Wexl er are also available to speak, whether it's on this
i ssue of notice or anything el se.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: GCkay. All right. Well, first
of all | guess now there was -- and either Ms. Ml denhauer
or M. DeBear, whoever is going to speak to this, can you
speak about the posting and the notice? Wwo would like to
speak to that?

MS. MOLDENHAUER: Absol ut el y. Good aft ernoon,
Board Menber Hill. |'mhoping everyone can hear ne if | get
a head nod? G eat . Thank you. | apologize for the
technical challenges earlier.

On behalf of the applicant we did provide all of
the required notice and the O fice of Zoning did as Chairman
Hi Il mentioned mail the required 200 foot notice both at the

begi nning of the hearing case at exhibit 25 initially, and
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then again in their second filing of that notice nore
recently for the virtual hearing.

The applicant attended nultiple ANC neetings even
before the application was filed in January. They attended
a neeting. And then they also attended a February neeti ng,
a March neeting at which they received full ANC support.

We al so re-posted the property. The property was
posted prior to the hearing, the April 1l initial hearing with
the large yellow placard that was referenced in our filing
and exhibit.

W also then re-posted the property with the
virtual hearing date of today which was al so provided in an
affidavit that is in the record.

MR. DEBEAR: And | personally made that update so
| can certainly speak to it if need be.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: How | ong ago did you guys post
the updated -- M. Hart, I'll get to you in one second. How
| ong ago did you post the updated hearing date?

MR. DEBEAR: | believe that was on My 27 we
posted the updated hearing date.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Hart, you had a question.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: Yes. The only point that
| would make is that in the affidavit of posting exhibit 37A
actually includes a photo of the posting, but the actual

heari ng date on that photo is April 1. It's not the nost
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recent one. And |'massumng that there is -- that that may
have -- well, [|I'm not assum ng anything. There may be
anot her phot ograph that actually shows the nore current date
which is today's date. And | don't know if that was
erroneously added to that exhibit, or not. Still one thing
that | found was alittle bit off on the affidavit of posting
that's exhibit 37A

MR. DEBEAR: That's a good question, Board Menber
Hart . | did update -- when | updated the virtual hearing
information | updated -- and | do have photographs on ny
phone. Cenerally it's not customthat we file themw th an
affidavit of mai ntenance, but |I'mhappy to do so if the Board
needs that. But | can attest that | updated the poster with

the virtual hearing information including today's date.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: Thank you. | just wanted
to nmake sure that we were aware of the two different -- of
t he exhi bit that shows the previous date. That's all. Thank

you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: But M. DeBear, you're saying
you posted that, the updated date, a week ago, correct?

MR. DEBEAR: Yes. | believe we were requested by
the O fice of Zoning five or six days before that and | got
out there frankly after just coordinating with the client.
| got out there on the 27th.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Al right. Let's see.
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So, M. My and/or Paul. And this is kind of -- again, we're

goi ng through this. Since this virtual neetingit'salittle

bit different than the hearing room |I'mtrying to figure
out if there were -- sonebody if you could nute your
m crophone. |'msorry.

There were sone things in the record in terns of
| guess it wasn't necessarily a notion, but opposition that
they didn't have enough tine. And it looks |ike Suzanne
Al l en, Meg Staines, Thomas Sweigel. And | don't knowif, M.
Young, if any of those people are sonewhere in the waiting
area. Do you know?

MR, YOUNG | do not see. Can you repeat the
names?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Sure. Let's see. W've got
Suzanne Allen, Meg Staines, Thonmas Swei gel.

MR, YOUNG | don't see any of them

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. All right. In ternms of
what the notice, | nean | think that they've already gone
t hrough the ANCwith this project. | nmean, |I'mnot clear as
to the discrepancy with the notice in sone of the letters in
opposition neaning that they did | guess know about this
hearing in order to submt the letters in opposition. It's
unclear to nme as to what tine they' re asking for or as to why
they wanted further tine before this hearing.

So the fact that the applicant has gone ahead and
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has posted the new date as well as gone through with the ANC
al ready, as well as the delay that this has gone through due
to COVID, neaning we would have been here before. | don't
necessarily have any issues with the posting requirenents.
|"'mgoing to ask M. May if you have any concerns?

COW SSI ONER MAY: Wl |, inthis circunstance what
we've heard today on the posting of the property is better
than sone things that we've heard today about posting of
properties. Still not great. | guess I'ma little curious.
Wiy did it not -- the date not get updated until the 27th?
Because we' ve heard ot her people say that they got notice of

the revised hearing date as early as even two weeks before

t hat .

MS. MOLDENHAUER: Hi, Comm ssi oner May. Let ne
address that. One, | want to make sure that the Board is
aware the large placard was up as of March 17. So the

community in regards to any of these individuals that sent
these letters were able to walk by the property and see the
poster was up.

COMM SSI ONER MAY: | understand that. M question
I s just about updating the date on that notice.

MS. MOLDENHAUER: So, when we did receive the
i nformati on we got that over to our client. W then went to
the property and we needed to get a new orange poster because

t he one fromMarch had been tenporarily taken down just given
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the tinme period. So we needed to then go to our office.
Eri c DeBear personally went to our office buildi ng downtown.
We're obviously all quarantined and working from hone.

He obtained a copy of it. W then posted the
property as soon as possible. W believe that the standards
are that obviously the comunity is aware of the case and we
did everything possible to get this posted as quickly as
possi bl e.

COW SSI ONER MAY: Ckay. So when did you actual ly
recei ve notice of the revised hearing date?

M5. MOLDENHAUER: | don't have that on ny enai
at the nonent. | can pull it up. W received it sonetine
at the end of, what was that, the 21st, 22nd. And then by
the time we went to the property once we then had to go back
and go to the property a second tine. So we had to return
to the property twice as well as coordinate with going into
an office that was cl osed.

COMM SSI ONER MAY: Right. Understood. That's the
sort of information I'm trying to understand is what the
conplications were again because we heard from anot her case
today that the notice had been received a couple of weeks
sooner than when you actual |y got your updat ed poster posted.
But now | understand a little bit nore about why.

M. Chairman, |I'm not -- | guess |I'm not too

concerned about the posters on the front of it. Again, given
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that it's already been through the ANC there has been sone

notification of it. And certainly we have to be confi dent
that if there were -- that letters did go out to the people
who live within 200 feet. | nmean, | |ooked through that |i st

pretty carefully and saw that at | east two out of the three
who had sent letters, sent emails wth concerns about the
posting according to that, the mailing | abels that we have,
t hose people did receive, or there were at |east |abels for
t hose peopl e when those |letters went out.

So I'm -- you never want to hear at the |ast
m nute that people didn't hear anything about it, but I think
it is probably safe to proceed because they have by now heard
about it because the letters did go out and the property was
posted, if not perfectly, for an extended period. | guess
"' mokay. A long way of saying |I'm okay.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Yes. Ckay. Vell, |I'm
di sappoi nted that none of these people that are saying that
they didn't have enough notice are around. | nean, M. My,
you did reach out to sone of these people, correct?

MR, MOY: Yes, sir. The staff did reach out. And
| also want to confirm what Peter May just said for the
record because both Margaret Staines and Suzanne Allen,
exhibits 39 and exhibit 40, they are listed on the 200 f oot
property list. Their nanes and address are listed. And as

you know, as the Board is aware, our office depends on these
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listing of property owners within 200 feet. W get those
listings fromthe DC Ofice of Tax and Revenue.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. M. Hart, do you have
any coment s?

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: No, not hi ng nore t han what
has been said already. |'d also checked the |ist and noted
-- the 200 footer list and noted that two of the three people
were actually on that list. |'mnot exactly sure why they
did not -- why we have them on the list, but they are --
noted that they had not actually been aware of the project
prior to | guess a couple of weeks ago.

But I"'mfine with noving forward with this. As
we've said we've heard fromthe ANC and we've had at | east
some notice on the building for a period of tine, for
actually two periods of tine. So, |I'm actually okay with
noving forward with the case today.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. John?

MEMBER JOHN: |I'mfine with noving forward based
on what everyone el se has said. | would just add that |
noti ced the applicant received the notice fromthe Ofice of
Zoning, or it was nmiled on the 22nd. And the posting was
done according to the affidavit on May 27. So that's only
five days. And |I'm prepared to accept that.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Al right. So in that

case Ms. Mol denhauer, M. DeBear. And again, | can't see
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anybody so can you guys | et ne know whi ch one of you i s going
to be presenting?

MS5. MOLDENHAUER: Good afternoon, Chairman H | |.
| wll be presenting.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. If you could just go
ahead and wal k us through your client's application as to
what they're trying to do and how you're neeting the standard
wth which we can grant the relief requested. And you can
begi n whenever you I|ike.

M5. MOLDENHAUER: Sure. | believe M. Young has
a copy of our Power Point presentation.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: You okay, Ms. Mol denhauer? Can
you see that?

M5. MOLDENHAUER: | can. Do | have control ?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Unfortunately | think you just
have to ask M. Young to advance the slide.

V5.  MOLDENHAUER: So if you could advance the
slide, please. So the property is located in the MJ}5 zone.
You can see it is a large parcel. Next slide.

This is just an aerial of the property. Next
slide. The project is an addition to an existing m xed-use
building that consists of up to 40 residential wunits,
existing ground floor retail, and 3 parking spaces. The
exi sting building has 80 residential units with 7,430 square

feet of ground floor retail and 28 ground floor parking
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spaces.

The addition of the new 40 residential units and
retail is all by right except for the request that we are
here today for which is parking relief. Next slide.

You can see the existing structure which is
currently built. The addition would be to the right of this
I mge over top of the existing retail that is there. Next
sl i de.

As | indicated earlier the applicant and its
representatives did extensive comunity outreach. They went
to the ANC and presented before the ANC in January, in
February, and then in March. They received ANC 1C s
unani nous support. The application has Ofice of Planning
support as well at exhibit 31 and DDOT | etter of no objection
at exhibit 32. Next slide.

Here you can see on this inmage the site plan. 1In
gray on your left is the existing building. In the red
hashed lines is the portion of the addition that is part of
the relief being requested today. Next slide. Sorry,
actually on that slide still you can see parking on the rear
of that portion of the property along the alley. Next slide.

This is bel ow grade storage and bicycle parking
that conplies with the requirenents. Next slide. This is

the ground floor with ground floor retail. And again |I'm

poi nting out the rear parking that is along the rear of the
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property. Next slide.

The residential units that will be added to the
front L of the building. Next sli de. The floor plan is
consistent fromthird floor to sixth floor. Next slide.

And t hen t he penthouse is provided wwth all of the
requi red setbacks with a green roof existing for proposed
roof. Next slide.

Here you can see the existing portion of the south
face of the building to the left and the right portion of the
bui | di ng woul d be t he new construction addition. Next slide.

W are here today to request special exception
relief pursuant to Subtitle C701.5 for a total of 49 parking
spaces required. Eighteen spaces would be required for the
new portion of the addition, 12 spaces for the residenti al
units and 6 spaces for the retail. Thirty-one spaces for the
existing building are provided. Thus we're asking for
speci al exception relief. Next slide.

Rel i ef is harnonious with the zoni ng regul ati ons.
The project is a conpati bl e m xed-use devel opnment with ground
floor retail. Also the project provides anmenities such as
the retail which encourages the walkability and is also
| ocated inatransit-rich public transit | ocation. This also
is obviously in a neighborhood that provides a variety of
anenities including local grocery stores, pharmacies,

restaurants, and bars. And decreases the need for the use
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of parking and cars. Next slide.

Relief wll not adversely affect neighboring
properties. There is no objection to the relief by DDOT as
referenced previously. The project intends to attract
residents and custoners that can walk and can utilize the
benefits of the close proximty of the business district and
the close proximty of the Adans Mrgan neighborhood.
Excel | ent access to public transit including bus routes and
Metro lines that are close by. The project would be entitled
to the transit reduction due to the proximty of the bus
line. But the curbside parking is eligible for RPP.

The existing buil ding has 28 parki ng spaces that
can be used by residents and custonmers of the project. And
the existing building has been open now for two years and
that parking is not fully utilized which is very inportant.
So the need to build nore parking when the current building' s
parking is not being fully utilized is part of the rationale
and reasons for the relief being requested. Next slide.

The project neets the special conditions under
Subtitle C 703.2(a). The use and structure is particularly
wel | serviced by nass transit. W just discussed that. And
here is a listing of the local proximty to both bus |ines,
Metro lines as well as Capitol Bi keshares and Zip cars.

Section (b) land use and transportation

characteristics of a nei ghborhood mninize the need for the
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requi red spaces. As discussed as well thisis along the rich
communi ty of Adans Morgan whi ch provides all the services and
the need for parking is thus reduced. Next slide.

Reduction in parking is the anmount the applicant
IS requesting is physically unable to be provided or -- and
IS proportionate to the reduction in the parking demand. The
project here provides three parking spaces and a | oading
berth at the rear of the addition of the building, but is
unable to provide the physical requirenents for the
addi tional parking and so that satisfies the requirenents.
Next sli de.

This goes to a question | think the chairnman
menti oned earlier. The DDOT report i ncluded sone
transportati on demand managenent plan. And so we had wor ked
with DDOT on that and are agreeable to all of their
transportati on denmand nanagenment requests. And so | believe
that's also in the record in our pre-hearing statenent as
wel | as part of this PowerPoint presentation. | won't read
t hrough all of them but these are the TDM neasures request ed
by DDOT that we are agreeable to. Next slide.

And they continue onto this next slide. Again
these are the word for word TDM neasures requested by DDOT
that the applicant has agreed to. Next slide.

And based on that we are available for any

guestions the Board may have. And we believe that we satisfy
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t he speci al exception standard. | wll just note in response
to the comments that we received fromthe three individuals
in the record, none of them specifically submtted any
factual basis for objecting to the special exception relief
or for the parking concerns despite the fact that this case
was wel | publicized and that the applicant attended many ANC
neetings as well as this was posted on the Adans Morgan
| istserv and other prograns. So if there were substantive
| ssues that were raised by them!| woul d have addressed t hem
but because they did not specifically address any concerns
with the parking relief being requested | sinply want to note
that for the record and be avail able for questions. Thank
you.

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. Mbl denhauer, in ternms of
t he DDOT conditions. And | know that you said that your
client was agreeable to all of them | do -- just to nake
sure, these are all the ones that are in exhibit 32? |Is that
correct?

MS. MOLDENHAUER: Yes, that is correct.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Al right. So, your
client is in agreenent with all of the conditions put forth
fromDDOT in exhibit 32, correct?

M5. MOLDENHAUER: Correct. W reviewed those in
detail with our client and those are also copied in our

Power Poi nt presentati on and our pre-hearing statenment as TDVs
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that the client agrees to and the applicant agrees to.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Does the Board have any

questions? I'mgoing to start with you, M. May.
COW SSI ONER MAY: Yes. So, | nean this is a
mnor point, but I'ma little puzzled. How do you all

measure what the distance is to Metro? Because it's not --
nothing is a half a mle by foot.

M5. MOLDENHAUER: The | egal standard i s as we have
confirnmed. I know you said earlier wth the Zoning
Admi nistrator. It is as the crow flies.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  As the crow flies.

M5. MOLDENHAUER: As the crow flies. So we go
ont o Googl e and we drop the point and we neasure it that way.
We al so sonetines use the Ofice of Zoning website. But |
know we've had sone challenges with that neasuring tool
sonmetimes. It's as the crow flies.

COWM SSI ONER MAY: COkay. Well, that's helpful to
know because it's nore like three quarters of a mle than
half a mle as a person would actually travel.

There was one coment that was in one of the
| etters of objection that | nean, again, doesn't really go
tothe relief per se, but I'"mcurious about it and maybe you
want to speak to it which is that when the original building
or the new building was -- sorry, not this proposal, but the

first addition to that building, the other apartnent
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structure was built that it was poorly built and that it
caused inpacts on the neighbors as a result, flooding and
things like that. Do you want to talk to any of that?

M5. MOLDENHAUER: | can respond to that. One, as
you nentioned and | would just note for the record that those
are not issues that are gernmane to the BZA relief. But to
respond and nmake sure the Board is aware that our client is
aware of those challenges, those challenges were directly
related to a Verizon issue that occurred in the alley that
had to do w th DDOT.

They worked with both the neighbors and the
community to address that. But it was sonething that had to
get resolved with Verizon and DDOT. And so it was sonet hi ng
t hat obviously occurred after the construction but was not
related to the GC or their work directly. But they did work
and we have -- | have discussed with ny clients obviously
after receiving those letters that they communicated via
email with abutting property owners and worked to get that
resol ved.

COWM SSI ONER MAY: So, whatever the problem was
with the flooding and such, that's been resol ved now?

M5. MOLDENHAUER: To ny understandi ng, yes. And
| can ask one of ny clients to respond specifically to that.

( Si nul t aneous speaki ng.)

MR, WEXLER: Yes, this is Matt Wexler. | don't
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know i f you can hear nme, Conmm ssioner My.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Yes.

MR VWEXLER: But the problemwas corrected | ater
by DDOT. And as counsel nentioned, this was a construction
I ssue conpletely wunrelated to the construction of our
project. This was a repaving of an alley that DDOT did in
coordi nation with Verizon through a third party contractor.

COW SSI ONER MAY: OCh. So it had nothing to do
with your project at all.

MR VWEXLER: That's right. It had nothing to do
Wi th our construction. And the probl eminpacted our buil di ng
as well as the neighbor's building. And we worked to sol ve
t hat probl em col | aboratively.

COW SSI ONER  MAY: Good. Wll, that's
encouragi ng. Again, not specifically related to the relief
that's requested, but it's never good havi ng evidence in the
record indicating that an applicant is not being a good
citizen in their projects. So |I'mglad to have that matter
cleared up. That's it for ny questions, M. Chairnman.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. M. Hart?

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: Yes. This is for M.
Mol denhauer. And Ms. Mol denhauer, it rem nds nme of being in
an airplane when | hear you talk. It sounds |ike a pilot
over the intercomtelling me that we're about to reach our

destination. But anyhow.
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M5. MOLDENHAUER: Pl ease buckl e your seatbelts.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: | feel l|ike you're about
to say that. W're traveling at 35,000 feet. So, the only
question | had was you said that there was existing parking
that's not being utilized currently. How nuch was that again
did you say?

M5. MOLDENHAUER: So, the project -- sorry, if |
can go to one of the other slides -- currently has 38 parking
spaces. And the building is fully occupied with residenti al
tenants, but the parking is not currently fully utilized.
The specific nunbers | don't know, but my client can answer
the specific percentage that is not being utilized.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: | was just curious. It's
not a big thing. | was just nore curious as to how much was
not being utilized.

MR, WEXLER Sure. It's Matt Wexler. | can speak
to that just for a nonent. | don't have the nunber,
Commi ssi oners, as of today, but as of a couple of weeks ago
and al so as of before the original hearing date of April 1
it was in the high twenties to low thirties of the 38
avai | abl e parki ng spaces.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: So it was sonmewhere north
of 50, maybe | ess than 70 percent.

MR, VWEXLER: That sounds about ri ght.

VI CE CHAl RPERSON HART: Just curious. Thank you.
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VMR, VEXLER: Sur e.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: No ot her questi ons.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you, M. Hart. Ms. John?

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: | can't hear anyt hing.

MEMBER JOHN: | have no questions. | had
difficulty unnuting. But | have no questions.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Thank you, Ms. John
Al right. Let's see. Can | go ahead -- and actually I just
wanted to speak to this other thing | guess in terns of the
| ssues, or not issues, the letters that were put forth in
terms of the notice.

| guess as | had nentioned and just wanted to ki nd
of clarify that it seens as though they were contesting the
fact that they didn't receive the notice to the first
hearing. But they did receive notice to the second hearing
which is this hearing. So just wanted to kind of clarify.
Just wanted to make sure that we spoke to that and that the
publ i c has been given the availability to cone forward even
at this hearing.

Al right. Wth that I'm going to turn to the
O fice of Planning.

MR, JESI CK: Thank you, M. Chairman and nenbers
of the Board. My nane is Matt Jesick. The Ofice of
Planning can rest on the record in support of the

application. But |I'd be happy to take any questions. Thank
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you.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Okay, great. And M. Jesick,
| actually can see you right now So |I'mgoing to say hi to
everybody fromthe Ofice of Planning every tine | see you.
So nice to see you, M. Jesick.

MR JESICK: You too, M. HII.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al right. Let's see. Does
the Board have any questions for the Ofice of Planning,
begi nning with you, M. My?

COW SSI ONER MAY:  No.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: M. Hart?

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: No, | do not.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ms. John?

MEMBER JOHN:  No, | have no questi ons.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Young, could you pull down
the slide presentation for ne?

MR. YOUNG  Sorry, can you repeat that?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Yes, could you just get rid of
the slide presentation so that | can at | east have a shot at
seeing nore people? kay, great. Thank you. MVe.
Mol denhauer, M. DeBear, do you guys have any questions for
the Ofice of Planning?

M5. MOLDENHAUER: No questions for the Ofice of
Pl anni ng.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: GCkay. So I'm |l ooking --
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M5. MOLDENHAUER: Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: You're welcone. |'m | ooking
up here at ny sheet and | don't see anyone who has signed up
to speak either in favor or in opposition or the ANC for this
public testinony. So, | don't actually have any further
questi ons. The questions that | had again were just
pertaining to DDOT and the TDM plan and whet her or not the
applicant and the property owner were --

M5. MOLDENHAUER:  Chairman H Il ?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL:  Yes.

VBS. MOL DENHAUER: I believe potentially
Commi ssi oner Jasper Bow es may be on the phone fromthe ANC
"' m not sure.

MEMBER JOHN: Yes, yes. | did see that.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Were do you see that?

MEMBER JOHN: A little note popped up.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, give nme one second then,
pl ease. Ch. No, okay. Let's see. So, there's a
comri ssioner that is trying to speak. Paul, can you |l et that
person in?

MR YOUNG Yes. Wwo is it?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: I'"'mtrying to see if | can
figure it out.

MR, YOUNG  Japer Bow es? Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: | don't see the chat even.
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VR, YOUNG | see him

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Comm ssi oner Bow es, can you
hear me?

MR, BOWES: H , greetings. My nanme is Japer
Bowl es, conm ssioner for 1CO07. And yes, so | have worked
with the applicants for over six, seven-ish nonths. It was
hot whenever we started discussing this |ast year. So yes,
there's definitely been notice.

| have -- | think a lot of the concern about

notice fromthe few individuals, they have those concerns

regularly of not feeling like they' ve been comrunicated
appropriately. 1've reached out to those folks as well as
nei ghbors on both sides of both residences and | feel |ike

everybody is in favor of this.

Essentially they don't want nore people coning
through the alley. It's parallel to Lanier. A lot of folks
are excited that once construction is up it won't be an
extended construction period because they won't have to
continue to dig to build an additional parking |ot.

And then for numerous reasons a |l ot of residents
voi ced support just for environnental. W don't want to
encour age peopl e and devel opers in conmerci al spaces to have
nor e par ki ng space when we are such a wal kabl e nei ghbor hood.
So, for numerous reasons |I'min support of this.

| know previously to this building being devel oped
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peopl e were in opposition because it didn't quite fit the way
t hat t he nei ghbor hood | ooks, but | think that that's overdone
as well. Sol'mexcited that this wll hopefully speed al ong
the process and get nore housing options for people in Adans
Mor gan. It's greatly needed. So, thank you. And |I'm
willing to take any questions as well.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, Conmm ssioner Bow es,
t hank you so nmuch for joining us. M. My, do you have any
questions for the conm ssioner?

COW SSI ONER MAY: | do not.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Hart? | saw you shake your
head. Ms. John, do you have any?

MEMBER JOHN:  No, | have no questi ons.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al'l right. Does the applicant
have any questions for the comm ssioner?

MR. VEXLER: No, thank you.

MR. BOALES: Thanks for your tinme, everyone, and
t hanks for what you do. | appreciate it.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Thank vyou. You too,
Commi ssioner. Al right. So, okay. Al right, great. |
don't have any further questions for the applicant and unl ess
the Board does | will go ahead and cl ose this hearing. Does
t he applicant have anything they'd |like to add at the end?

M5. MOLDENHAUER: No. Thank you so much for your

time and it's great to participate in the first virtual
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heari ng.

MR, VWEXLER: Yes, | want to thank you for having
this virtual hearing. And | nean that sincerely. | think
this is awesone that the Board was able to nmake this happen
for the comunity.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: That's kind of you to say.
Maybe by the next tinme I'lIl be able to see sone of you when
you're tal king. So, okay. Let's see. Then M. My, if you
could go ahead and just put this on for decision next
Wednesday, June 10 | believe it was we're going for, right?

MR MOY: Yes, sir. |It's done.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: GCkay. All right. Wll, thank
you guys very nuch. [|I'mclosing the hearing officially and
we' || deliberate on June 10.

M5. MOLDENHAUER: Thank you.

MR VWEXLER: Thanks.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. So M. Ritting, | again

-- and M. May. | guess |'mtalking to ny Board nenbers now.
There was -- and | guess |I'm kind of asking a question |
suppose that we can talk about later. | forget, two cases

ago there was sonething about flexibility for that. And |

think it was the Water Street. And | don't know if we
necessarily spoke too much to that. And maybe -- so M.
Ritting, | don't want to have a di scussion about it noww th

the Board. What |'masking thoughis if, M. Ritting, during
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our OQAG call if you could remnd ne again. | think it was
the Water Street. There was sone flexibility that was asked
for and | just wanted to also continue to understand what
t hat was.

MR RITTING Yes, it was related to comments from
the Ad Ceorgetown Board and perhaps other review ng
agencies, sone flexibility to respond to their coments.
I"I'l Took at the transcript and confirmexactly what it was
and then, yes, I'll note it for our discussion for the next
nmeeti ng.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. And again, this is kind
of a weird thing, this virtual thing. But we have had -- as
a Board we often have had di scussi ons concerning flexibility.
However, | think that this being kind of this, again, virtual
space it m ght not have been as apparent to all of us to kind
of discuss it a little bit. So anyway, just a matter to
note, okay? Al right. M. My, if you could please call
up the next case. Wait, wait, wait. M. My? We're
bri ngi ng back anot her case.

MR, MOY: Yes.

COMM SSI ONER MAY:  We're bringing back Berry.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL:  Yes.

COMM SSI ONER MAY: |Is that right?

MR. MOY: That's correct.

COMM SSI ONER MAY:  Ckay, good.
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MR MOY: Hang on, M. May. You can't | eave.

COW SSI ONER MAY: OCh no, | don't want to | eave.
| just wanted to nake sure that you weren't rolling into M ke
Turnbul | ' s case.

MR MOY: So again for the transcript this is part
two, | guess, to Case Application No. 20223 of Bernard Berry.
I'"'m not going to read the case again, but this is a
conti nuati on.

(Si mul t aneous speaki ng.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, let nme see who Paul lets

MR, MOY: And of course the OP planner is aware.
So that should be Stephen Mrdfin, M. Chairnman.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Right. It's M. Mrdfin and
M. Teran.

MR. YOUNG M. Teran should be on the line and
he shoul d be able to speak.

MR. TERAN: Yes, | amhere and | did speak to M.
Mordfin and he said he wasn't sure he would be able to nmake
It back.

MR MORDFIN: No, | amback. | am here.

MR, TERAN. (kay, great.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al right, M. Mrdfin. Could
you pl ease tell us how -- what happened with your discussion

with the applicant?
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VR. MORDFI N: Yes. So | discussed wth the

applicant. | also emailed the Zoning Adm nistrator. But
what we tal ked about was, okay, so the applicant does have
a permt to have built those railings whether or not they
conform or not. And what we don't know is if the Zoning
Adm ni strat or thought that they did conformwhich is why they
| ssued the permt, or if they issued it inerror. So, | did
ask the Zoning Adm nistrator. | haven't heard back. | sent
an emai |l this afternoon.

And the other thing | asked the applicant about
is what if they continue building but rather build only
what's requested in this application which is in the back
which is to increase the |ot occupancy, but if there's an
issue with the railings, if they stop all construction with
the railings and don't provide any access to the roof because
you don't have the railings on the roof and you' ve got a
saf ety hazard.

And then if they have to come back and obtain
relief for thoserailings at that tinme the Board woul d deci de
whet her or not to approve that. And the applicant would be
taking a chance that the Board would not approve it while
still continuing to build what's on the roof wth the
exception of what does not conform

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: So then M. Mrdfin, what plans

woul d the Board be approving?
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MR, MORDFI N:  They woul d be approvi ng for what was

requested under the 5201 to increase the | ot occupancy, the
portion in the back. The railings were not part of this
application because they already had building permts to do
t hat, whether they should have been issued or not.

So, what the applicant is doing -- and also the
access to the roof because they've got that spiral staircase
in the back that goes up to the roof which would create a
safety hazard if you don't have the railing.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Mordfin, I'mjust trying
to understand. Wuld we need new drawi ngs to approve just
what you're saying concerning the | ot occupancy?

MR, MORDFIN: New drawi ngs that didn't show the
access --

( Si nul t aneous speaki ng.)

MR. MORDFIN: | hadn't thought about that. Maybe
new drawi ngs so that you would know the extent that they
woul d build -- assunmi ng you approved it, how nuch they coul d
build until and unless they cane back again requesting the
additional relief if that's what the Zoning Adm nistrator's
of fice determ nes i s necessary.

So, you woul d need new drawi ngs so you woul d know
what you were approving, you would know just what the
applicant is not goingto build at this point so that there's

not a violation, not just of the zoning, but just a safety
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violation of building access to a roof with no protection.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Hart, you seened to raise
your hand.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: Yes. | just was wonderi ng
iIf we were to nove forward could we in the order describe
that we are not including the rooftop as part of this
decision? It is only looking at the rear of the building.

MR, MORDFI N: Only |l ooking at the rear of the
bui | ding and not any rooftop. Actually you could add that
to the order.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: It's nessy, but it is, you

know, it's a possibility.

MR MORDFIN It's what | could think about. I'm
not sure how well it would work. But that was an i dea that
we -- that | discussed with the applicant.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Teran, can you hear ne?

MR, TERAN:  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Are you the architect?

MR, TERAN:  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HILL: Is it difficult to get us plans
t hat woul d show us what we're approving, nmeaning that you're
not going to put the railing to the roof deck on the plans
that we're going to approve this next week and t herefore you
coul d go ahead and do the rear | ot occupancy work that you're

trying to get acconplished?
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MR TERAN. Yes. It's not that hard. | nean, |

think 1'd be showi ng what's existing which is -- there is,
Inthe front of the property thereis a parapet wall that are
-- there's about 8 feet that's 4 feet high and it kind of
wraps around the bay w ndow another 10 feet that's 2 feet
high. That's all built wood siding with waterproofing with
a cap. And all the baserailing for the structure is already
built as well.

So | nmean, am | including that to show the
existing condition? O none of it even though it's already

been approved and we were building in good faith. So |I'mnot

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: | understand what vyou're
saying. | don't know, I"'mtrying to talk this through with
you as well. | mean, we are not approving sonething that is

necessarily already there right now And so | just don't
want to get kind of in that -- we oftentinmes are always
| ooki ng for the drawi ngs that we want to see as to what we're
basi cally approving. So | would say that | would want to see
it wthout the railing, just the stuff that we're actually
appr ovi ng.

MR. TERAN. Well, what about what's al ready built
even if that's non-conform ng?

COW SSI ONER MAY: M. Chai r man?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL:  Yes.
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COW SSI ONER MAY: Could it be as sinple as M.

Teran drawing a box or a bubble around the area of the
project that is subject to this relief? So that we don't
communi cate to anybody that we |ooked at the railing or
granted relief for the railing if that becones an issue.

| mean, | think it is an issue and if | were the
owner | would want to have it resol ved once and for all with
the Zoning Adm nistrator. But if M. Teran acting on behal f
of the owner wants to take the chance because it was
previ ously approved, | don't know.

| mean, | trust that M. Mrdfin is going to
di scuss this thoroughly with the Zoning Administrator. And
you coul d get an adverse ruling out of that as a result. But
certainly if they want to proceed at risk, draw a red box
around it to say this is what has been considered for relief
by t he Board.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Teran, do you understand?

MR. TERAN. Yes, and that is conpletely doable.
Qur biggest concern is we have to wait. If we do find out
this week that we are required for special relief we probably
won't be able to get back in front of you until Septenber.
And so we don't want to wait that long just for the guard
rail. By then we could have the rest of the addition done.

COWMM SSI ONER MAY: | think that's the whol e point

of having this discussion now because if you discover in the
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next few days that in fact you need that relief you can anend
this application and we can take it up faster than you woul d
ot herwi se be able to take it up.

MR, TERAN. But don't we have to go in front of
the ANC first and they hold their neetings | think the first
-- yesterday. | think their next one is either July 2 or 3.

COW SSI ONER MAY: So it mght be July, but it
woul dn't be fall. Regardless, if you wind up not being able
to build that it will take longer if you have to conme back
and file another application.

MR TERAN: W understand that.

COWM SSI ONER MAY:  Ckay.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ms. John?

MEMBER JOHN: | was going to say that this case
is sort of simlar to one we had earlier where the relief
would be less in a way because the draw ng depicts guard
rails that don't conply. And so the applicant would be
bringing theminto conpliance. And | don't know if we need
to go back to the ANC to have them approve t he new draw ngs.
Those are just ny thoughts.

( Si nul t aneous speaki ng.)

COMM SSI ONER MAY: | do think they need to go back
to the ANC because it's adding new relief.

MEMBER JOHN: Ch, that's right. It's not intheir
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MR, MORDFIN. The ot her way around.

MEMBER  JOHN: Yes. It was not in the
self-certification so they would be adding relief. You're
right.

MR YOUNG M. HII? The honeowner is trying to
put a word in. | didn't knowif you wanted to --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Yes, | understand. | just got
that note. Let ne let himspeak in one second. | just want

to, right, to Board Menber John again that we -- right, it's
additional relief. Because now|'mjust kind of talking it
t hrough nysel f, right.

And so M. Teran as well as -- | know that M.
Berry is about to speak. | mean again, we're just trying to
get you so that you can keep on noving forward, right, which
i s what you had wanted to do.

And so you at |east understand, M. Teran, what
we're looking for. If you can get it to us by Friday then
we can still make this up for vote on next Wednesday. Do you
under stand what we need fromyou by Friday?

MR. TERAN. Yes. |'ll draw that red box around
all the sheets of the plans showi ng only areas that woul d be
approved on Wednesday. It will not include any part of the
railings.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Got it. Okay. And now, M.

Young, do you want to put on M. Berry?
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VEVMBER JOHN: M. Chairman, before you do that

though if we're adding relief then don't we have to go back
to the ANC? | think that's where we ended up. | just want
to be clear.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: What | understood what we're
speaking to is we're discussing the relief that we're able
to approve now which is the | ot occupancy. And when they ask
for the 1 to 1 setback for the railing if that is necessary
that's additional relief that would come back before us
possi bly for an anended application whi ch woul d be sonet hi ng
t hat woul d happen nore quickly than if they were trying to
do this fromthe beginning. Does that nake sense agai n?

MEMBER JOHN:  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. M. Berry, are you
t here?

MR, BERRY: | am Can you hear ne?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Yes. M. Berry, could you
i ntroduce yourself for the record, please?

MR. BERRY: Yes. M nane is Bernard Berry. |
live at 509 O Street NW Washi ngton, DC.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. M. Berry, and |
apol ogi ze for this because I'mtrying to figure this stuff
out. Was there sonething that you checked of f that said that
you' re under oath?

MR. BERRY: | don't know where | would have
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checked sonet hing off.

(Si mul t aneous speaki ng.)

MR BERRY: | nmean, | sent ny stuff in 24 hours
prior. ["'mon the |ist. But | don't know what you nean
ot herw se.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, that's all right. |f you
sent your stuff in 24 hours prior then you checked off the
box that you're under oath. And so you're under oath. And

then M. My, just so you know you m ght want to have that

-- | mean, | don't know how you -- | guess they just have to
say yes, but you mght have to -- not that you don't have
that oath nenorized by now, or even | mght have it
menori zed. |If we need to swear sonebody in over the phone,

if we're going to end up doing that again.
So M. Berry, you had sonething you' d |ike to add

to the di scussi on?

MR, BERRY: Yes. | nean, | cane in front of the
Board, | don't know, seven nont hs ago when we were originally
| ooking for -- this is special exception so we were | ooking
for a variance there. | ended up withdraw ng ny application

hal f way t hrough based on our conversati on.

And now that | have a building I'mlooking for a
speci al exception. This didn't cone up before. These are
the sane Board nmenbers |I'm sure. | recognize sone of you.

| don't recogni ze everyone because | only saw you once. But
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|"msure these are the sane Board nenbers froml ast year and
this didn't cone up then.

And now |'m supposed to be heard as a l|ot of
people were in March and after raising a | ot of heck online
we're being heard today and now it cones up. | knew ny pool
was going to conme up, you know what | nean? Even though
that's not part of this conversation.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Hey M. Berry?

MR. BERRY: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: I'mjust goingto interrupt you
real quick. This is com ng up because of the 1 to 1 setback
for the railing. And so we're trying to nove forward. |
nmean, | renenber you and your case. You were here before us
for a variance. And again, we don't renmenber all aspects of
all different types of architectural plans that are com ng
bef ore us.

Ri ght now what we're trying to do is make sure
t hat you can nove forward. |[t's not sonething that the Board
woul d have approved or not approved, the determ ning of the

1to 1 setback for therailing. That's sonmething that -- the

architect will be able to speak nore clearly to it, but
that's not sonmething that is necessarily -- that's not
something that's all our fault in ternms of |ike why you're

here before us.

So, | still think everything is going to probably
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nove forward the way that you think. W're trying to help
It nove forward as quickly as possible.

MR BERRY: Yes. No, | understand that. For the
sane reason | knewto pull my variance application [ast tine
|"mvery hesitant, |'mactually basically not willing to get
involved in a -- well, let's add this to it and then nmaybe
the ANC has to hear it because there's at | east a 95 percent
chance the ANCis going to have to hear this and it would go
I nto next nonth. And | heard soneone say well, it m ght be
next nmonth, but it's not six npnths from now.

Wel |, you know, |'ve been waiting |like nine nonths
to get in front of this Board for this purpose. |'ve been
wai ti ng seven nonths since | was here last time. M waiting
time is over. | just want ny decision on whether or not |
can get my special exception and so | can build that.

And then I'll deal -- it seenms like I'mgoing to
have to deal with this separately or at a different tinme as
far as whoever in DCRA or BZA or Ofice of Planning said hey,
you can build this, M. Berry. You tore down the old house.
You got a new hone. You can build this. W know you built
it, but now we mght go back and nake you nove it. And by
the way if you nove it it's in the mddle of the pool that
you spent $400, 000 on and now what we're going to do -- it's
like I don't want to get caught up in all that. Sonebody

screwed up --
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Hey M. Berry? W're trying

to help you out. I"'mtrying to help you out. And so |I'm
letting you knowif you want -- this is not up to ne. These
are regulations that I'mjust trying to follow along wth.
And you need a 1 to 1 setback for your railing. And so
what' s happening right nowis -- | can hear your frustration
and this has been a very | ong bunch of nonths for everybody.

And so I'mjust letting you know that it seens as
t hough the architect, your architect has spoken with the
O fice of Planning which we've now gone out of our way for
today to nake sure that you can at |east nove forward with
what you need to nove forward on. And | know that your
architect will be able to explain this to you a little bit
better. And it's also kind of the end of the day for us.
| nean, we've been doing this now for six, seven hours.

MR. BERRY: |'ve been sitting here |istening.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: | understand. Just letting you
know t hat | think your architect understands what we need by
Friday. You're going to go ahead and be able to nove forward
on what is before us right now in terns of the work. And
then we're going to keep this application open so that if you
need to -- well, not application open. If you need to anmend
it because there is sonething that | can't say yes or no to
right now which is this 1 to 1 setback for your railing.

The ANC has al ready approved what is in front of
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you neaning that railing the way it is so |l don't necessarily
see there's going to be a bunch -- | nean, | can't speak for
the ANC. | can't say there's necessarily going to be a bunch
of harmto that.

You do have sonething that has already been
approved and so therefore you've been put in -- | forget the
| egal word for it. You're vested or whatever it iswththis
railing. So | nean, | think we're trying to help you get to
t he next spot.

MR BERRY: | understand that. | guess I'm a
little bit kind of -- the thing I'm caught up in is if
wasn't here for this special exception this wouldn't being
brought up. This is what | don't want to have happen and
"1l put this weight on you all because you're all the
professionals of this Board is if this has to go to the ANC
next nonth | just don't want ne being held up on being able
to build my special exception because that's going to take
nmont hs to buil d.

So, that's what's npst inportant to ne nore than
anything el se that we're discussing right nowis being able
to do that. So, as long as that's sonething that can get
approved or declined whatever you all decide next week
hopeful | y approved, and we can deal with this. It can remain
-- 1 don't know what the verbiage is, if you all can decide

that and this can still remain open while it goes in front
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of the ANC next nonth and we can deal it with then. O if
this remaining open, the 1 to 1 issue, if that renmai ns open
I f that neans that the special exception can't be approved
which neans | can't get a permt that says that | can start
that work. So that is by far ny biggest concern.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: | under st and. So, if you --
go ahead and speak with your architect. He can help you
clarify. M. Teran, are you on the phone?

MR TERAN: Yes, |'mstill here.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. So, you go ahead and
give us what we need by Friday and we'll go ahead and vote
on that next week. And then you're going to have to figure
out what you're going to do with the Ofice of Planning and
the railing.

MR, TERAN:  Yes.

( Si nul t aneous speaki ng.)

MR, TERAN:  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Al right, great. All
right, M. Berry. Well, I"'msorry about all this but do you
have anything el se to add?

MR, BERRY: So, if we update the plans to not show
what we've built with the 1 to 1 with the 4 foot wall now
does that mean that |I'mthen kind of |egally saying hey you
know what, |'m okay with this not being approved? Like am

| putting nyself into nore of a bind by submitting it that
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way as opposed to just submtting it the way it's approved

and just dealing with the back of the house?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: | mean, M. Mrdfin, | don't
know i f you can speak to any of that, or | don't know who
wants to speak to that. | believe that they're going to be

able to nove forward with the work they need to nove forward
on right now The 1 to 1 setback of the railing is still
going to be as an issue.

MR, TERAN: M understandi ng just for the plan was

|'"'mleaving everything as is. I'mjust drawing a red box, a
rectangl e around what -- the area that will be decided on
next week. |'mnot touching anything el se.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: That's what | understand. M.
Mordfin, can you speak to any of that?

MR. MORDFIN: Yes. The idea with that idea was
that they would be able to build what was a part of this
application which is the rear addition and that woul dn't be

a problem The only issue is what was from that other

permt, if there was a permt issued in error and how to
rectify it if necessary. So -- when we get back i nformation.

So they won't be able to continue -- well, | guess
t hey coul d. They have a permt. But they need to get

perm ssion to build that railing the way they have proposed
it. But that's not what you woul d be approving. You'd only

be approving that building addition at the rear of the
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structure. And that's why you requested the architect draw
a circle around what is a part of this application only so
that you're not approving that railing that does not conform
until we find out nore information from the Zoning

Adm ni strator on that.

CHAI RPERSON HILL: | got it. M. Berry, can you
hear nme?

MR. BERRY: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: So, M. Berry -- and | don't
know what to tell you either, right. |If you can see ne, if

you' re watching, if you can see ny face.

MR. BERRY: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: -- be able to build the back
the way you think you're going to be able to build it, but
you won't be able to access your pool until that railing gets
done. So, you're at least able to nove forward. And then
| don't know what to tell you about the railing yet.

MR, BERRY: (kay.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Gkay? O her than the ANC has
al ready approved it, you already have permts for it and the
Zoning Administrator | guess has already approved it. I
mean, you know. And you've already built it, it seens |iKke.
| think you're already there.

MR, BERRY: | am yeah

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: And so now you're going to at
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| east get to be able to start to build the rear of the house
I f we go ahead and approve this next week.

MR. BERRY: Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay?

MR. BERRY: Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: And you're going to get that
to us by Friday?

MR, TERAN:. Yes, definitely. ['Il try tonight.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Al right. Does the
Board have any other questions for M. Teran? M. John?

MEMBER JOHN: Just a qui ck question.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL:  Sure.

MEMBER JOHN:  \What has been built? Because the
architect or sonmeone just nentioned a 4-foot wall. Wat has
been built?

MR,  TERAN: So, on the rooftop basically
everything that is the stud fram ng with the siding has gone
up to the roof. The base of the glass guard rails is in.
The pool | believe is coming | think it's on the 14th or the
17th possibly which is why we haven't installed the glass
guard rails yet. But once the pool cones in, in theory we
wanted to have the glass guard rails go in the next day, but
we'll hold off on that now.

But it's basically just the pool has to go in and

then just the decking on top of the roof. Everything el se
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I s al ready done.

MEMBER JOHN:  Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: GCkay. And M. Ritting, OAG
Again, I'mjust trying to renenber the legal term of this.
It's not vested. What is it when sonebody buil ds sonethi ng
because they got permtted and then they had to -- it's
called sonething. There's a legal term

(Si mul t aneous speaki ng.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Reliance?

COW SSI ONER MAY: Reliance? Wlat is it, Jake?

MR RITTING Oh. You're talking about equitable

est oppel .
CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Yes. See, |I'mnot an attorney.
MR, RITTING Here's ny take on the situation, and
it's very brief. The applicant by showing the railing has

provided nore information than you need to approve this
speci al exception that they applied for. If they renove that
railing from their plans you are no longer in the
unconfortabl e position of inplicitly approvi ng sonet hi ng t hat
may violate the zoning regulations. You don't need to know
that at this point to approve their application in front of
you. So what you're asking the applicant to do is provide
new drawi ngs that don't show the railing so you' re not
inplicitly doing that.

There is still some risk to the applicant that
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sonebody at DCRA will catch this and find that it's a

problem You're giving theman opportunity to fix that now.
It's up to them whether they want to do that or not. They
could opt to take that risk and file the plans that you asked
for that just don't show the other parts of the building
other than the part that they're asking the special
exception. And then you can nove on.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, that doesn't help ne.

So anyway, so M. Berry, estoppel is all | was kind of
getting at. And M. Teran, you understand what we need,
ri ght?

MR. TERAN: Yes, |'ve got it.

CHAI RPERSON HILL: Okay. Right. So let's just
get through the next step. M. Berry, | certainly hope you
get your pool very soon. And | think it | ooks |ike, again,
| saidit the last tinme, it looks like a great design to ne.

Okay. Does the applicant have anything else to
add?

MR. BERRY: | do not.

MR. TERAN: No. Thank you. Thank you for taking
the hearing and getting us on the schedule. Appreciate it.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: So, M. My, we're going to get
that information from M. Teran on Friday and then we're
going to put this forward on the docket for decision on the

10t h.
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MR MOY: Yes, sir. | have that noted for the

record.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: GCkay. |'mclosing the hearing
except for that information requested and we'll have a
decision on the 10th. So thank you very nuch for the
applicant.

MR. TERAN:. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Now, M. May, you're no
| onger with us, correct?

COW SSI ONER MAY: Vll, I'mwth you at this
second, but |I'm | eavi ng now.

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Well, it's been an
absol ute pl easure being here with you for the first portion
of this virtual hearing. And we will see you whenever the
next time is.

COMM SSI ONER MAY: Al right. That will be next
week, right?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Oh yes. You coul d do absent ee,
but | guess --

COW SSI ONER MAY: Yes, we'll see. W'IlI| see.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: | guess people aren't still
goi ng anywhere so you m ght as well.

COW SSI ONER  MAY: Wll, | mean | have a
t heoretical conflict next week, but I'll sonehow split that

baby.
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Al right. Let's go

ahead and take just three mnutes here while we get M.
Turnbull on the line. Gkay? Al right, 1'll be right back
nysel f.

(Wher eupon, the above-entitled natter went of f the
record at 3:28 p.m and resuned at 3:35 p.m)

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: All right. M. My, |
think we can reopen the hearing. And we just lost M.
Tur nbul | .

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: [|'msorry. | need to go.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: No. That's okay.

MR, MOY: Ckay. Very good. So, next is a
conti nued hearing of Application 20196 of Sonia Ahmed and
Far zaam Esnmaei | i an, as anended for special exceptions under
Subtitle D, Section 5201 fromthe | ot occupancy requirenents
of Subtitle D, Section 304.1, rear vyard requirenents,
Subtitle D, Section 306.2. This would replace the rear deck
addition to an existing attached principal dwelling unit in
the R-3 Zone. This is at 220 Ascot Pl ace, Northeast, Square
3557, Lot 69.

And this was physically heard, I'll put it that
way, back on February the 12th. And, of course, it had been
scheduled for a continued hearing, which would have been
March 25th. M. Vice Chair.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: Yes. Thank you very nuch.
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And M. Young, if you could bring the -- allowthe folks into
our hearing. |'mnot even sure who the representatives are.
" msorry?
M5. AHMED: H . This is Sonia here. Sonia Ahned.
VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: Hi . Sorry, | don't see
you in here. And | know we have a |list of folks that are

participating and | just hadn't |ooked on the list yet. So,

wel cone.

M5. AHMED: Thank you.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: To our virtual hearing.
It is some getting used to, | know.

M5. AHVED: |'ve been watching. So, getting used
to it.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: How | ong have you been
wat chi ng?

M5. AHMVED: Since 9:30 a.m

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: Ch, wow. You' ve been
watching it all day. So you know where we -- how we' ve been

ki nd of doing this.

This is a continued hearing, as the Secretary
said. And we were really looking at a few responses and a
little bit nore kind of discretion. I f you could kind of
updat e us where we are now, or where you are now, that would
be hel pful. Actually, if you could also introduce yourself

for the record, as well.
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MS. AHVED: Sure. So, |'m Soni a Ahned, the owner

of 220 Ascot Place, Northeast. And | first do want to thank
t he Board, the Zoni ng Departnent, for organi zing this virtual
heari ng and continuing this process for ne, and al so Pete for
at t endi ng.

And so at this time I'd like to summarize the
steps taken after the first in-person Zoning Board heari ng,
li ke you said, on February 12th (telephonic interference)
speci al exception to build a rear deck on the first floor.

We t ook t he recommendati ons of the Board after the
hearing to discuss the concerns with our neighbor, as well
as taking the case to the ANC Board for approval.

We have had a neeting with our nei ghbor, Robert
Ri kard, who opposed the original design when we net in
person, that's from 222 Ascot Place, to discuss the concerns
and wal k through the concerns with our contractor and
structural engineer.

The concerns of the deck being too close to the
property lines, we heard them W worked with himon that.
The deck was originally 3.5 inches away from his property
line. W changed that to 12 inches away from the property
line. So, a full foot.

We changed the design of the deck railings from
hori zontal slats to vertical thin inner railings as shown in

the pictures that | sent. And thank you, M. Young, for
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sending those. This wll allow for a line of sight through
t he proposed deck, which was the concern fromthe nei ghbor.
The height of the deck is up to code, as well, at 3.6 feet.

We al so are planning to renove the old chainlink
fence on both sides, addi ng a wooden horizontal style fence,
whi ch was agreed upon, as well. W had the architect revise
all the plans with these changes. Sent themto our nei ghbors
by email. And we have the correspondence, as wel |, upl oaded.

We ensured Robert that the retaining wall between
the properties would be repaired if they were damaged duri ng
construction. And we have a letter fromour vendor stating
this, which he has al so upl oaded in the application.

And | do want to note that Robert did, as of
today, email affirm ng to upl oad an agreenent of these itens,
whi ch has been reflected in the case record.

An additional letter of support we also got form
224 Ascot Place, totaling five letters of support fromthe
surroundi ng nei ghbors. W attended and presented this case
to the ANC board hearing, which was also virtual, and
recei ved unani nous approval for the deck.

In a coupl e of photos provided, you will see that
all the hones in the neighborhood have decks of different
Si zes. A house two doors down has a deck, ten foot, and
simlar decks around the adjacent streets have the sane

architectural |ook we're going for as well on the deck.
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And, lastly, fromthe Ofice of Planning report,

Steve Cochran stated the inpact would not |ikely be greater
t han any ot her nei ghborhood decks. So, we are in line with
everything that's around the nei ghborhood. W have worked
with the neighbor on this issue. W have opened a |line of
comuni cation. | spoke -- | emailed with himearlier this
nor ni ng. He said that he cannot join, but w shes us | uck,
and has provided all the necessary docunentation and
agreenents in witing to the case.

Thank you.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: Wel |, thank you very nuch.
You' ve been busy.

M5. AHVED: Definitely.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: Well, it's very hel pful
to hear all of that. And | appreciate the very thorough
wal ki ng t hrough of where you are, have been since we | ast had
you before us for a hearing.

| do not have any -- actually, | just had one
guestion. You said that the party opposition, the next door
nei ghbor, had submtted an agreenment as of today or
yest er day?

V5.  AHMED: | saw the date as of today in the
exhi bit section.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART:  Ckay.

MS. AHMED: Yeah. Because | think he was supposed
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to join and he couldn't. And he submtted it in witing.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: | see it now. And is he
w t hdrawi ng his opposition?

M5. AHMED: He didn't say that in witing, but he
did send an agreenent. So, | assune that that is the sane
thing. Does he need to say that he's taking it off?

MR YOUNG | received a nessage that he was
unabl e to speak because of an energency.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: Yeah. That's what | was

t ol d.

( Si nul t aneous speaki ng.)

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: Thank you, M. Young.
Yeah. | just wanted to make sure that we -- nmake sure that

| understood that nore clearly.

And | thought | had this in here. D d -- there
was a -- I'mtrying to renmenber if he was actually a party
i n opposition.

M5. AHMED: | believe Kyra (phonetic) said that
he signed up for --

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: To oppose.

M5. AHMED: No. He just signed up to testify, |
think it was. She didn't say that he opposed or was for it.
But --

MR, YOUNG Qur notes are saying that he

regi stered as undecl ar ed.

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




© 00 N oo o b~ wWw N P

N DN N N N DN P P P P PP, R
oo A W N b O © 00O N O O d W N P+ O©O

202
V5. AHVED: Undecl ared. That's the word. Yeah.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: Well, actually what | was
trying to really focus on was whether or not he was a party
or not. | think he is not a party. He is sonebody that
spoke that was declared about it. But he was a nei ghbor
VWhich is fine.

MEMBER JOHN: | don't think he's a party. ['"'m
| ooki ng through these --

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: (Okay. That's fine.

MEMBER JOHN: -- to see if there was anything
filed. But |I don't see anything.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: | thought there was. And
that's why | was aski ng whet her or not there was a w t hdrawal
of his opposition status. But you don't need that, because
he was not an actual party.

Ms. Ahned, this is nore of a procedural thing.
And |'m just trying to understand it nore clearly. And I
think I do now. So, thank you very nuch for the informtion
t hat you' ve provi ded.

Do ny Board nenbers have any ot her questions for
t he applicant?

COWMM SSI ONER TURNBULL: No, | don't have any ot her
guestions per se. It looks like the Exhibit is 70A, or 76A,
is a statenent fromM. R kard with a listing. |It's dated

June 1st, but | think it's entered into |Zl'S on June 3rd.
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It's got his nane. And it says applicants of -- and then it
j ust says agreenent/ nodi fication of construction at 220 Ascot
Pl ace, Northeast, deck/fence. To DCR -- I'm not sure |
understand the total intent of this. To DCRA Board of
Zoni ng, Case Nunber 20196.

| don't know whether he's saying that he agrees

to these four things. It's just a listing saying this is
what | want. This is what they're going to do. | believe,
if I am-- it's a very bad copy. It's gray. It's like --

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART:  Yeah.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: | don't know what he did
tocopy it, but it's avery -- ny understanding is that these
are the four things that he wanted. This is supposedly what
the applicant is going to do to rectify or allow himto go
along with this, to agree to doing the deck.

CHAI RPERSON HILL: | agree. Board Menber John?

MEMBER JOHN: Wen | first |ooked at this, |
t hought it was an agreenent. But | noticed it's not signed
by t he applicant, which is conforting, because the first item
is that the property will not be used as a rental property,
but as a primary residence. And | was curious as to why the
applicant would agree to that condition. It says that --

M5. AHMED: | am --

MEMBER JOHN: Go ahead.

M5. AHVED: | amnot sure why that was added. He
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did bring it up as a question to ne when we were wal king
through. | don't understand where he m ght have t hought t hat
we're using it as a rental property, because we have only
been using it as a primary residence. W don't have any
ot her addresses.

You know, | nean, he said that we own sonething
in Maryland, which | don't. | don't know where he's getting
that information from But we are not using it as a rental
property. It is solely for us and we are the only residents
t here.

VEMBER JOHN: But you did not agree to that
provi si on?

V5.  AHVED: He -- | don't actually know why he
added it. But, no, | did not agree to that.

MEMBER JOHN: Ckay. That's what | would need to
know. It seens to nme that the other three conditions, or
requests, you have already agreed to.

MS. AHVED: Yes. And al so, just one point, |
don't see why, if we were to use this as a primary residence
or a rental, why this would affect this case for a deck

installation. But | just wanted to nake sure that is known

as wel | .

MEMBER JOHN:  Ckay.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: And, Ms. Ahned, it is an
agreenment between you -- it is an agreenent that is outside
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of the Board's purview. It is just put into our -- in for
the record here. But it is not sonething that we can
necessarily use. It is just sonething that we have -- we

j ust understand that there are certain things that have been
agreed to, and understanding that first one i s not necessary
one that you agreed to. But, just letting you understand how
we view this. It is a docunent that is helping us -- that
just understands -- helps us understand that there's been
sone conversation between you and your neighbor about the
project that is before us.

| didn't have any other questions on this. And
| don't know if M. Turnbull has any.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Vell, the only thing,
which just from a technical standpoint, we -- the ZA has
found this as |ot occupancy at 65.9 percent. That letter,
which is attached to the ZA's letter, says that the |ot
occupancy is 46 percent existing. That's also repeated in
the O fice of Planning report, at 46 percent, which it sounds
like that can't be right. But -- soneone's got to clarify
t hat .

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: W are getting ready to
do that, because the O fice of Planning report was the next
thing I was going to go to.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Ckay. Okay.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: So, it looks like M.
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Cochran has joi ned us.

MR, COCHRAN: Yes. |If you'll give ne a chance to
pul | up the original report.

VI CE CHAlI RPERSON HART:  Sur e.

MR COCHRAN: So, excuse ne. For the record, |I'm
Steve Cochran with the Ofice of Planning, and speaking to
this case.

Let's see. Sorry, | was working on a Zoning

Comm ssion case while waiting and |'ve got to go back in ny

files.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: Wat, you're doing other
wor k?

MR, COCHRAN:. | knowit. It's shocking. | nean,
really, | ran out of popcorn, so | had to do sonething.

(Laughter.)

MR, COCHRAN: This might take a while. | nean,
did you have a specific question about our report? O what

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: Well, the only question
was, Comm ssioner Turnbull just asked, that there's this kind
of curious -- or at |east nunber that doesn't look like it
is correct with regard to |ot occupancy. And it's the
exi sting nunber, which is 46 percent, seens really low, in
that they are going from 46 percent to 62 percent. That

seens like it's areally big change for adding a deck.
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MR COCHRAN: Well, let's see. It is asmll |ot.

It's roughly an 1100 square foot |ot. W don't -- we
usual 'y, unless there's a reason to questionit, we typically
say that the figures for the existing situation are based on
what the applicant has submtted. So, that's the case here.
Presumably, it isn't going any bigger than 62 percent.

VI CE CHAl RPERSON HART:  Yes.

MR, COCHRAN: Which is still a special exception
So, while thisis interesting, it's not necessarily rel evant
to the case.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: Understood. It was just
t he question. And Comm ssioner Turnbull can chine in.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Yeah, M. Cochran, | was
just going back over the ZA' s report. And they list the
total occupancy as 65.9 existing. So | was just curious.
And t hey' re sayi ng maxi numal | oned 60 provi ded by -- proposed
goes to 85.9. So I'm just curious as to -- now, you're
right. The letter that is attached to the ZA al so says --
it does say 46 percent. The ZA has got 65.9. So |I'm just
curious how they woul d have got there.

MR, COCHRAN:. Well, if it goes over 70 percent,
obviously, it can't be a special exception. | think it would
be, at this point, good to ask the applicant that question.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL:  Ckay.

MR,  COCHRAN: "Il look at the plat in the
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meant i nme.

MEMBER JOHN: So, there's a ZA letter January 30,
2020, that lists the | ot occupancy at 65.9 percent existing.
Maxi mum allowed 60 and provided by construction, 62.6
percent. So, there m ght have been a previous application.

M5. AHVED: Yes. So, we did -- we didn't actually
receive arevised OPreport, to M. Cochran's point that, you
know, it's any nore -- or any |ess than 70 percent we don't
need it. But we did have a proposed deck of 12 feet in depth
and wi der than what, obviously, we decided on. So, we went
alittle lower all around the deck. Wich, | nean, the 65
percent is actually higher than what it is in the end.

MR, COCHRAN: Excuse ne, but |I'm |l ooking back at
a PowerPoint | gave internally to the office. And | don't
know whether | made a significant m stake or whether the
condi ti ons have changed, but it shows, on that, existing |ot
occupancy, 65.9 percent. And the proposal |'ve got has it
at 85.9 percent. And that there | indicated in our internal
review that an area vari ance was requested.

MEMBER JOHN: So that must be an error, because
in the chart -- maybe it's just in the chart. Let's see if
it's anywhere el se.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: Well, it sounds |i ke there
were two different proposals that were -- that the Applicant

was, | think, thinking of. And | think that they're | ooking

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




© 00 N o o b~ w N P

N N N N N DN P P P PP PP PR R
oo A W N b O © 00O N O O W N P+~ O©O

209

at this as being a different proposal than what you saw
earlier, M. Cochran.

MR, COCHRAN: | certainly had conversations with
t he applicant explaining tothemthe difficulty we m ght have
I n considering that the variance tests had been net.

VI CE CHAlI RPERSON HART:  Yeabh.

MR, COCHRAN: That perhaps a special exception
woul d be easier for the Board to consider.

MEMBER JOHN: So, | think that, based on the ZA' s

chart, which lists the occupancy at 65.9, | would be
confortable wth that nunber. Because, as you say, it's
still within the special exceptionlimts. So, it's just the

chart in your report that has is at 46 percent existing.

MR. COCHRAN:. Yeah. |If you need ne to update the
report for the record, before next weekend, or before rather,
next Wednesday, |'d be happy to.

MEMBER JOHN: I'm fine wth it, because
(tel ephonic interference).

MR, COCHRAN: Ckay.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: Yeah, | don't need to have
that. | don't think that it was just a noving target that
we were | ooking at, | think, with the different designs. And
so we have the information fromthe Zoning Adm nistrator in
one of the exhibits -- excuse ne, in one of the exhibits.

And we understand where we are with it, that they're actually
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| ooki ng at 62.6 percent would be the --

MR. COCHRAN:. Right.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: And what the construction
Is. So, less than 70.

MR, COCHRAN:. Just for your information, it's also
possi bl e that that earlier | ot occupancy nunber was based on
the existence of a six foot deep netal deck that had been
there, that the applicant has since torn down.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: Yes. Understood. Ckay.
Any ot her questions for M. Cochran? Fromthe Board? Any
guestions --

MR, COCHRAN: | think officially | need to say
that we do recomend that you approve the case.

(Laughter.)

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: Thank you. Ms. Ahned, do
you have any questions for M. Cochran?

M5. AHMVED: No. Thank you.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: kay. Thank you. | don't
think I received anybody | ooking to speak on this case. And
|"'m |l ooking at OAG for this, or M. My. There's nobody
signed up for this case?

MR, MOY: Not to ny knowl edge. There is sone --

( Si nul t aneous speaki ng.)

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: Thank you. So, | don't

think | have any other things that we need. Does the Board
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have any other things that they would |ike to address?
COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Wl l, | guess | just need
-- what | ot occupancy are we approvi ng?

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: It will be 62.5, | think

it is.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: And what docunent is that
on?

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: It's the ZA letter. The
ZA - -

MEMBER JOHN:  Exhi bit 39.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: Yeah. Nunber 39. Second
page.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL:  COnh, okay.

MEMBER JOHN: It would be 62 --

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: There's two ZA letters.
There's one that --

( Si mul t aneous speaki ng.)

COMM SSI ONER TURNBULL: | was | ooki ng at the first
one.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART:  Yeah.

COWMWM SSI ONER TURNBULL: Ckay. So, the second one
- - VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: The second one.

COWMM SSI ONER TURNBULL: The second one's got the
revi sed nunbers that we believe are correct?

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART:  Yes.
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VEMBER JOHN: Yes.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL:  Ckay.

MR. COCHRAN: Excuse ne. That 62 percent is also
in the OP report.

VI CE CHAlI RPERSON HART:  Yes.

MEMBER JOHN: It's just the chart that has the 46
percent. So, M. Vice Chair, | have to nute ny video for a
nmoment. |'m having technical difficulties.

VI CE CHAlI RPERSON HART: Sure. So, it |ooks |like

we can set this for a -- actually, are there any other
comment s? | didn't hear any nore, besides the one that
Commi ssi oner Trunbul |l just had.

And | think we can -- does the Applicant want to
have any final comments they would |ike to make? Ms. Ahned?

M5. AHMVED: No. Just thank you for your tine.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: Thank you. So, | think
what we will -- | will close the record. And, M. My, |'d
like to set this for decision for next week.

MR MOY: Okay. |It's noted. It's done. Thank

you.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: Ckay. Thank you very
much, Ms. Ahned and M. Cochran. And I'Il turn it back over
to Chair Hll.

M5. AHMVED: Thank you.
CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay.
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VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: And | don't know if you

were |istening, but Ms. John was trying to fix sonething.
So she'll be rejoining us in a nonent. Her video is not on.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Gkay. G eat.

COW SSI ONER  TURNBULL: M. HIl, I wll be
| eaving you. We'Il see you next Wednesday.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Stay safe..

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: [It's nuts over here where | amright now,
by the way. Like I'mover at 12th and K, and it it's just
nut s.

W tness protection program nunber 17.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: Chai rman Hood, the back
light is making you really look like you're incognito.

ZC CHAIR HOOD: So, I'm going to keep that back
light right there, because since |I'mthe |ast case of the
day, |'ve done so nuch today that (tel ephonic interference)
at this point.

How s everybody?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: W're getting there.

ZC CHAIR HOOD: kay. Can you all hear ne?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: We can hear you. W can hear
you.

ZC CHAIR HOOD: Well, that's good.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: W're just waiting for Ms.

John.
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ZC CHAI R HOOD: Ckay. So, M. Hart, if there's

a problemlI'll close ny blinds so you can see ne better.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: Chair H Il was the one
that said you were in the witness protection program I
didn"t. | just was telling you why.

(Laughter.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Yeah, |'m sorry. It was ny

faul t. | made the joke. Because | nmade the joke earlier
with soneone from the Ofice of Planning. | need sone
conedy.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: All he needs is to

di sgui se hi s voice.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Right. | guess Ms. John could
also call in. | don't knowif --
MEMBER JOHN: |'mstarting ny video again.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. W can hear you.

MEMBER JOHN: Ckay. Geat. Well, ny battery was
about to die. | had about 9 percent left. So | had to hunt
down an extension cord. But, anyway --

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Did it work?

MEMBER JOHN: Yes. We're back on.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: GCkay. Al right.

MEMBER JOHN:  Good.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: GCkay. Geat. Wonderful. All

right, M. My, do you want to go ahead and call our | ast
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case of the day?

MR MOY: Wth pleasure. Thank you, M. Chairnman.
So, that would be Case Application Nunber 20213 of Jake
G eenhouse. Request for special exception under the use
provi sions of Subtitle U, Section 601.1(c), alley |ot use
requi renent, Subtitle U, Section 600.1(e)(3)(b). This would
construct a new detached principal dwelling unit in the RA-2
Zone at the rear of 3rd Street, Northwest, between O Street,
Nort hwest and P Street, Northwest, Square 553, Lot 59.

This was | ast, I'mgoing to say, physically heard
on March the 4th. And scheduled for a linmted scope hearing
on April the 1st. O course that was never held. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. G eat. Thank you. All
right. Let's see, so just to |let everyone know who's on the
call. And | don't know whet her you've been watching or not
today, but ny video has been going in and out. So I'm
actually calling upon people to speak. And so | can't see
anyone. And so if you just do speak up, then | wll go ahead
and acknow edge vyou. And we'll kind of get through this
t oget her.

| suppose if we could start with the applicant.
M . G eenhouse, are you there? And could you just introduce
yourself for the record?

MR, GREENHOUSE: Yes. Good afternoon, Chairnman

Hi Il and nmenbers of the Board. |If you can hear nme, | think
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everything has been on since the very first. So, |'ve
| earned a | ot about these tech issues. But it |ooks |ike you
have a video of nme. And hopefully you can hear properly?

CHAl RPERSON HI LL:  Yes.

MR, GREENHOUSE: Excell ent.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. So, |'msorry, could you
just introduce yourself, just give your nanme and address?

MR GREENHOUSE: Yes. Apol ogi es. Jake
Greenhouse. |I'mthe applicant. |'mapplying for a special
exception, Case 20213, which is | ocated at Square 00553, Lot
Nurmber 0059.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. G eat. Thank you. And
M. Hunter, are you there as well?

MR. HUNTER: Yes. This is Kenneth Hunter. And
this is ny partner, Mark LaPointe. And we are the honmeowners
of 1423 3rd Street, which is directly, | guess if you're
| ooking at 3rd Street, we're directly in front of Lot 59.
And we are opposed to the applicant.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: GCkay. And M. Hunter, what is
Mark's last name there? |I'msorry. | just want to wite it
down.

MR. HUNTER: LaPointe. L-A-P-OI-NT-E

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Geat. Thank you.

And is it M. DeWerd?

MR, DEWERD: Good afternoon. Ryan DeWerd. R ght
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next door to Mark and Ken at 1421 3rd Street. Thanks for

bei ng here.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Geat. Thank you. All
right. So, M. Geenhouse, if you could go ahead and tel
us again -- so, this is a continued hearing from gosh, |
don't even renenber when we were here. But, so, it's been
a continued hearing froma long tine ago. | do renenber the
case. | do renenber everything that we tal ked about. And
| know that there was a bunch of things that we had asked for
concerni ng your application.

| f you could, M. G eenhouse, go through what you
bel i eve we had asked you for, and what is the status of all
t hat . And then we'll go ahead and wal k through with the
parties in opposition also hearing from them But, M.
Greenhouse, if you could go first, please?

MR, GREENHOUSE: Sure thing. Chair Hill, do you
want nme to rem nd what the case was about, or nore speaking
to the limted scope itens?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Just the limted scope itens,
pl ease.

MR. GREENHOUSE: Sur e. So, in addition to what
| "' mabout to present over this Wbex, this was submtted as
an exhibit called "sunmary of actions and responses.” And
"1l kind of just read through this. And this should be

hel pful in understandi ng what has been done, and the actions
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and responses to the original hearing, as well as actions and
responses to i ssues and concerns wth the nei ghbors.

After rereading the transcripts, rewatching the
vi deo, and evaluating the hearing neno, there were
essentially five main topics that needed nore clarification
or attention to ny case. Hence, this limted scope hearing.

Nunmber one was enhanci ng and di scussing privacy
for neighboring properties. Specifically, these were
properties that are |ocated west of the property, of ny
proposed devel opnent.

Nunmber two, providing the Board with el evations
all over the proposed structure. We previously only had
el evations | ocated at the south and the north, east-I ooking.
And we wanted to provide the Board with el evations fromthe
roof deck, from the rear, from the side, essentially
surrounding it. So, we did that, as well.

Nunber three i s defining the roof deck area. This
was an itemby Vice Chair Hart in that we had previously just
| abel ed the roof deck, without defining it architecturally
inits location. So, what we did was we revised that in the
nost recent BZA presentation, as well as incorporated that
perspective view of being on the roof deck itself.

Nunmber four was a clarification that was requested
by Chairman Hill. And this was clarifying the statenment from

FEMS. Specifically, if you renenber, it was if the private
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all ey, being that one connected to 3rd, were closed off,
would it be nore difficult or would you still be able to
access the property fromthe public portion of the alley to
P Street?

The | ast topic is one that | kind of incorporated,
seeing that cone up, especially fromBoard Menber John, that
this comon thenme of "light and airy" to the structure,
sonething that, you know, that could be incorporated in
different ways. So | just wanted to say that we have taken
attenpts to incorporate a light and airy characteristic to
t he project.

Those are the five itens that | recall being the
nost inportant. They are listed in the limted scope neno.
And |'d be happy to el aborate on what we' ve done for each of
the fiveitens, if nowis the time. |'mnot sure if now you
wanted nme to make ny presentation or was it just nore a
summary? That would be a question for Chairman H I, |
guess.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: No, that's all right, M.
G eenhouse. | think why don't you go -- you have sunmari zed
what we ki nd of were asking about. And | think that we could
have nore specific questions about your proposed project and
t hose of your 00 of the parties in opposition.

Now, | can't recall, | think we did -- did you

guys -- did we determ ne who was goi ng to be the spokesperson
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for you guys? Was it M. Hunter or M. DeWrd?

MR HUNTER At the hearing in March with Mark
LaPointe and Ryan's wfe, Lauren DeWerd, they actually
attended that hearing. So, they actually -- their nanes are
listed in the hearing transcript as parties in opposition.
M. DeWerd and | actually filed the paperwork to be wi tnesses
In opposition that are on the exhibit |ist. We just,
unfortunately, at that day we just couldn't nmake it to be
t here physically.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: So, M. LaPointe, you were

t here?

MR. LAPO NTE: Yes.

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. So, M. LaPointe, why
don't you go ahead and be the spokesperson, then? | nean,

we' re goi ng to hear fromeverybody, just because it's virtual
and it's alittle bit digital, but since you were there with
M. Hunter and since you were there at the hearing, could you
go ahead and kind of tell us what you believed -- and we
under stand everything that's in the record, and we under st and
where people are currently standing on this project. But if
you coul d pl ease wal k us through what has happened since the
heari ng.

MR. LAPO NTE: Well, actually, not a |Iot,
actually. We had last Friday, for the first time, we had a

Zoomneeting with M. G eenhouse to explain the nodifications
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that he did. But if you conpare the true plan together, it
doesn't have a big change. So, one we wll talk about,
privacy, the windows facing the back, that he -- it's the
sane size. Nothing changed.

And also when we're talking about the concern
about the exit to the P alley, totally this dismsses the
whol e thing. Never talked to us about it. W're the ones
t hat ended the conversation needs to bring that to the table.
So, alot of things that M. G eenhouse did that he did a | ot
of work onit. And, tone, it |ooks Iike he took a picture
and he copy and pasted into the docunent. The only thing
really changed is really the fabrication of the outside of
t he house.

And the other concern is the deck. Because the
deck, the way he put it, yes, he put up half of it. But the
rest of themdoesn't nmean after everything gets approved t hat
he will use the whole thing.

And there's so many things that once you | ook at
t he drawi ng, okay, you will have a garage door, you'll have
it to nost of the kitchen. The private entry did have -- you
have the front of the house.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: GCkay. M. LaPointe, | have to
interrupt you just for a second. So, | nean, | see your
exhibit inthe record in terns of, you know, with the X' s on

everything. And you know, | do see where, you know, there
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were sone -- you know, we can go back over the changes.

| mean, there'stw different -- well, there's not
two different things --- there before us for a variety of
reasons which are usually -- or which are clarified in the
Ofice of Planning's report interns of the things that we're
| ooki ng at for zoning purposes. Right?

And then there's al so sone of the issues that you
all have brought up concerning light and air in terns of,
again, the zoning relief that is being put forward before us.

And you' re sayi ng that you guys haven't had a | ot
of discussion. You're saying you just had a Zoom call the
ot her day. But you've seen these npbst recent plans that the
Appl i cant has put forward t hat seemed t o address nore privacy
screening, at |east what the applicant is putting forward at
this point. You've seen those draw ngs.

MR. LAPO NTE: Correct. Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al right. And you just have
di sagreenment with sone of those drawi ngs. And you have nade
suggestions to sone of those draw ngs.

MR. LAPQO NTE: Yeah, we did. The conmuni cati on
we had, first of all, we sent a recourse about the things
that we would |like to change. And if you | ook on the plan,
of the new plan, that we don't have any nore exit at all for
any houses in the back.

So, because | don't know if you'll recall the
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first time, he was wanting to put a |ladder on the private
entry. And we said no. W need to be to the public alley.
And he totally dism ssed the whol e thing.

MR. HUNTER: To clarify, the entry point from3rd
Is actually private property that belongs to the Dunbar Hi gh
School .

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ri ght . The all ey. I
understand the alley issue.

(Si mul t aneous speaki ng.)

MR. HUNTER: Yeah. ['"m sorry. And our major
concerns were, there are five lots, 60 to 64 that are -- will
be inpacted in the back and we would no | onger have access
to -- or energency access, really, to the public alley in --
because of the structure being built. And one of our
concerns i s that access, or nowthat access i s being renoved.
And, unfortunately, M. G eenhouse never reached out to us
to discuss those -- | nean, he knew of those concerns,
because we' d been tal ki ng about them ever since we knew the
proj ect was planned. They have yet to be addressed by any
of his plans. And that's why with the revised plan, which
you' Il see, which you see with all ny X's, there's sort of
maybe one to alleviate that one concern, because the private
entry point really is not technically an alley, it's an entry
poi nt . It was an old entry point to the old Dunbar High

School that used to be on the big | ot next door before they,
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you know, knocked it down and rebuilt a new school.

So, that was one of our concerns | think we
brought wup at the first hearing, that sone of the
Comm ssi oners were asking questions about.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Right. M. Hunder, let ne stop
you for a second now.

MR. HUNTER: Yeah. Sorry.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: That's all right. So, the
O fice of Planning, you guys, your report, you don't have
anything additional from your report that's in Exhibit 33,
is that correct?

Coul d you answer, unmute yourself, please?

MR, HUNTER: No. It's Exhibit 33.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: No, no, no, |I'msaying -- | was
trying to ask the Ofice of Planning. And M. Hunter and M.
DeWerd, if you could please nmute your mcrophones. Thank
you.

Ms. Thomas?

MS. THOVAS: Yes, sir. Good afternoon, M. Chair.

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: Good afternoon. ' m aski ng,
first, is Exhibit 33, you only have the one report. You did
not give us a supplenental report, correct?

M5. THOVAS: That's correct. That's correct. Can
you hear ne?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. | can hear you.
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M5. THOVAS: Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: And just so the Board knows
what |'m planning on doing, |I'll let the Board kind of go
through this and ask sone questions. And then we can all ow
the applicant and the party status people to also ask

questions of the Ofice of Planning, as well as each other.

I'"'m trying to go through this as organized as | can,
concerning that it's difficult to see people. | apologize
for that.

Ms. Thomas, if you could please -- and it would

be very hel pful for ne if you could please wal k us through
your report again and to the things that you had | ooked at
in terms of, again, the zoning requirenents for the case.

M5. THOVAS: Sure. W had | ooked at the criteria
for the special exception relief, which we had recommended,
based our review on, and recomrended approval of.

The criteria is, essentially -- the essential
el ements of the criteria speaks to public safety access and
access by the fire departnent. Particularly, the different
requi renments for that within (tel ephonic interference) water
and sewer services, waste managenent collection, traffic and
par ki ng inmpacts. So our report speaks to that, page 305 of
our report dated February 21st. And | can, if you'd |like ne
to hit on those points?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Yes, please.
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M5. THOMAS:. Ckay. So, the alley itself connects

to well-defined all ey systemwhere a portion of it is private
and belongs to -- is under the jurisdiction of DC BGS
(phonetic), because it's part of the school that abuts the
all ey.

The other portion of the alley exits onto P
Street. And that is a 15-foot portion, 15-foot w de, |
thi nk, portion. But the nmain portion of the alley that cones
from the applicant's lot is about 30 feet w de. But the
distance from P Street to the applicant's lot is over
approxi mtely 600 square feet or nore.

So, each tenant use access, provide access, or
claimaccess to the portion of the alley that exits onto 3rd
Street because that portion of that alley, which is about 112
feet from 3rd Street, it's under private access. So t hat
cannot be used for zoning purposes.

The O fice of Planning did get in touch with DC
Fire. And DC Fire's report is found at Exhibit 26B. And
their claimis that they had no objection to the draw ng
(phonetic) located within 600 feet of the fire hydrant.

| understand that the applicant, in their nost
recent records that he submtted on the 28th, discussed
addi ti onal information provided by FEMS, which states that,
al though it would be difficult -- | mean, it's not inpossible

to provide fire service fromP Street.
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And | don't have the -- let ne see what -- and

amnow referring to the Exhibit 67 of the record. 1'd just
like to say that we didn't submt a report because we didn't
have all the information from the applicant. Thi s
I nformation was filed 5/28, which wasn't enough tine for us
to go through anything. But | could certainly do that now
at this tine.

Wth respect to waste nmanagenent, trash cones
through the alley and picks up. So that shouldn't be a
probl em DPW stated that to that effect via enmail. DDOT
provi ded coments, in Exhibit 24, and had no objection. W
were satisfied that the applicant nade attenpts to contact
all the agencies, the required agencies, like Fire, Wter,
DTS (phonetic), and DDOT. And he (tel ephonic interference).

So, with that, we did not go into the effects of
criteria, with it being harnonious with the general purpose
and intent of the regulations. W did find that to be so.
And because of DC Fire's, and the general reports fromother
agencies, we would say that it will not tend to adversely
af fect the use of neighboring property.

While during the last hearing, we did -- | did
state, though, that the applicant shoul d address any concerns
that the neighbor had with respect to light and air or
privacy. And based on what | sawin the record, as of 5/28,

| would say that | amsatisfied that those attenpts were nade
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to address those concerns, as well as providing the
el evations that the Board required to get a better sense of

what was going on on the roof and so on.

So, with that, I wll rest on the record of our
report and | wll happy to take any questions at this tine.
Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. Thomas, I'm a little
confused interns of this alley. Wll, not alley, the egress

fromthe party in opposition's rear yard.

Is there -- and | will ask the applicant and the
party in opposition, but was this -- there was supposed to
be Iike another way to kind of walk around this house. |Is

t hat what you were kind of --

M5. THOVAS: No, the way | understood it was t hat
there is no access -- you're speaking of 3rd Street, right?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL:  Pardon ne?

M5. THOVAS: The residents on 3rd Street?

CHAl RPERSON HI LL:  Yes.

M5. THOMAS: GCkay. Based on the surveyor's plat,
surveyor's record, there is no access for residents from3rd
Street to the rear. The applicant is not on lot line. |
don't know -- the Applicant's lot line, the full length | ot
| ine abuts the rear yard. Wiich is typical, in sonme places
you have rear yards abutting rear yards.

So, inthis case, the applicant's side yard would
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abut the rear yards of residents facing 3rd Street of one,
two, three, four, five lots facing 3rd Street. Based on the
surveyor's record that we have, and submtted by the
applicant, | believe.

CHAI RPERSON HILL: Right. So there would be no
rear access to those hones.

M5. THOVAS: No. There is none based on the | egal
| ot |ines.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: And that's not a safety issue?

M5. THOVAS: There are several places that have
no rear access to their homes. There are several lots |ike
that. That's not that a typical condition, but it exists.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay.

M5. THOVAS: The way | understood it, the way I
understood it, is that, fromwhat | heard the applicant said
the last tine, was that -- or discussed with OP at one poi nt,
was t hat access was going to be provided, or he had offered
some kind of an easenent to them But | haven't heard nore
about that, so | can't speak to that. But, this is not an
unusual condition for a yard to abut sonebody el se's yard.
It's not an unusual condition. People have trash picked up
fromthe front of their homes. Even on ny street where |
live, and it's a rowhouse district. So it's not an unusual
condi ti on.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. All right. Does the
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Board have any questions for the Ofice of Planning?

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: Yeah, | had a question.
Good to see you, Ms. Thomas. Just the question around the
privacy issue. | understand in your report you tal k about
there being ground floor w ndows, and we didn't have an
el evation of the west side of the building, whichis the side
that is directly -- | guess, looking directly at the rear of
the buildings on 3rd Street.

And so that is of concern in that the Applicant
has now proposed to put in sone blinds -- not blinds --
shades or things that you could close so that you could, |
guess, reduce the visibility to the west. But it seens |ike
there is another response, either as the -- |I'mnot exactly
sure which party in opposition brought it up, but the issue
of having, you know, a ribbon wi ndow or sone higher w ndow
that, you know, would allow light in but would preclude
peopl e fromactually | ooking out. That m ght be a response.

O having the el evati on noting that you have to --
require there to be a translucent glass be, you know, put in
pl ace on those westerly-facing windows. And | don't knowif
it's the entire wi ndow or, you know, there's a frosting or
sonmet hing you could do for a portion of it, but to allow
light in but not have views out.

And this kind of, to nme, speaks fairly directly

to the zoning regs in terns of Subtitle X, 901, and that's

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




© 00 N o o b~ w N P

N N N N N DN P P P PP PP PR
oo A W N b O © 00O N O O A W N B+~ O©O

231

the "will not tend to affect adversely the use of nei ghbori ng
property in accordance with the zoning regs." And | just
want to hear your view point of that. | know that was | ong,

but it's really the privacy and ot her things that can be done

to mtigate that. There was another issue about the roof
deck, but I'lIl get to that in a mnute.

M5. THOVAS: Yes. | saw where the applicant --
let's start at the ground floor. The applicant -- | nean,
this is -- again, these are not unusual conditions for

resi dences. You're tal king about rear yards. And | can't
speak to exactly where all the applicant's hones end within
their rear yards, to say how close it is to that lot I|ine.
But the applicant in this case is also even satisfying side
yard requirenents of five feet.

| also noticed that, in the recent plans of 5/28,
he shows where they're going to be putting this privacy fence
in for the ground floor, and al so | andscaping that nay grow
up eventually to even provide nore privacy.

Wth respect to the upstairs w ndows, which are
bedroom wi ndows, | did notice that sone people asked for
t hese ri bbon wi ndows. And they were specific in terns of it
should be one-foot w de or high, or whatever, | can't
remenber exactly what was the specifications. But | am a
little bit concerned with respect to that, because | don't

know i f those neet code for bedroomw ndows. R bbon w ndows
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you might find in bathroons and stuff |ike that for privacy,
but | don't knowif that is -- that would be sonethi ng code
woul d have to tal k about.

| see that they did reduce the size of the wi ndows
Intheir drawings to snall er wi ndows, and screeni ng on those
w ndows that would -- and |'ve seen those w ndows that woul d
provi de, you know, nore privacy from | ooking out. So, you
woul dn't feel as if sonebody is standing at the w ndow and
staring at you, which | don't anticipate as nuch, staring out
of a bedroomw ndow | ooki ng i nto rear yards fromyour bedroom
wi ndow. That would be weird -- but, yeah.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: | think the concern that

( Si mul t aneous speaki ng.)

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: | think the concern that
| had was really -- go ahead.

M5. THOVAS: Go ahead.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: | think the concern they
had was really around understanding that there is a --
currently there is a -- there is no building that's there.
This is a new building that's being introduced on a | ocation
that there hasn't been one. And | understand that, you know,
assunptions are not always really good to have, but there was
an assuned property line that the fol ks along 3rd Street had

that is being reduced by this particular lot. And, | nean,
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| understand the lot is -- i1t existed. But placing that
seens |ike nore of a not so ordinary situation.

And so it seens as though there mght be a way to
-- while | understand and appreciate having sone sort of
screen that maybe in place, the screen seened to be that
peopl e coul d decide whether or not they want to have them
open or not. And so you, you know, mght as well not have
themin sone cases, because they are voluntary. And it seens
as though there's sone part of the design that could be
adj usted to deal with that.

And that's why | was suggesting sonmething |ike
translucent glass. You could still have the ability to get
in -- and we've done that before. So, | get not having the
ri bboon wi ndows. That's fine. But it just seens |like there
could be sone way to deal with that.

( Si nul t aneous speaki ng.)

M5.  THOVAS: The applicant -- sonmeone had
suggested evergreen trees, the evergreen pines that | see
some people have. And sone of ny neighbors do have them
They're tall. They grow up, they' re nmanicured, and they're
above a certain hei ght which substantially reduces visibility
in the w ndows.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: That woul d be possible if
they had, | think, nore space. | don't think that there is

sufficient space to be able to actually grow them in that
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| ocation, at least growthemwell. O, you know, it may be
just problematic, because they'd be very close to the fence
line. 1t looked Iike M. G eenhouse wanted to chine in on
part of this, so.

M5. THOVAS: All right.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. G ve ne one second. M.
G eenhouse, if you could just try to -- okay. Go ahead, M.
G eenhouse. | can't see anybody. So, go ahead, M.
G eenhouse.

MR GREENHOUSE: | think you're going to ask ne
to try to be specific to this issue and not el aborate, if
that was correct. Maybe not. Sorry.

The west ern wi ndows, they serve two purposes. And
| think you guys are well aware, for a bedroom you need
egress, which is a certain size. And this was an option to
have an architectural elenent on the exterior that could be
slid openinthe event of an enmergency, while still hindering
and obstructing views in and out.

This will be additional tointerior el enents, such
as roll up shades, which will be incorporated in the project.
So, don't get ne wong, | know you have to see it on the
presentation to make a choice, but there will be shades. It
will be bl ocked off.

To say the | east, translucent -- the opaque gl ass

is also a fantastic option that I'm nore than willing to
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consi der. |"m just trying to balance code wth keeping
natural |ight and then also privacy. So, that was our best
stab. And that's just for the w ndow.

| do have another comment to nmake for the egress

on the rear, but ['Il wait ny turn.
VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: | understand and |
appreciate the thinking onthat. It is definitely sonething

that we have requested and actually included in our order
when we have, you know, in sone of the projects that we have
approved in the past |ooked at that issue.

And |I'm not also saying that it has to be the
entire window. It may be just, you know, up to seven feet
or sonething. And then beyond that you can have the clear
gl ass so that you could actually see out and see the stars
or sonmething. So | think that there's some roomfor trying
to figure that out, so that was one thing.

The other issue is about for privacy is on the
roof deck. And | understand and | appreciate the fact that
you have actually delineated where this roof deck is going
to be. | understand that M. LaPointe brought up an issue
about, you know, you could just, kind of, use whatever
portion of the roof that you wanted to once you had access,
you know, once there was access to it.

| think that, you know, as part of the

i nprovenents that we have done in the past for projects we
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have | ooked at, you know, having certain parts of the roof
not be available as a part of the order, as a condition in
the order. And we could |look to do sonething if we decide
that we are | ooking to approve this application.

But that's only if we're | ooking to approve the
application. So there are conditions that | think we could
craft to be able to deal with that particular issue, because
| think shifting it to the eastern portion of the roof is
very hel pful because of the close proximty of the neighbors
to the west. | haven't tal ked about the fol ks to the north,
but we can deal with that, you know, |ater.

"' mdone with my comment, thank you.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: M. G eenhouse, you had
nmenti oned sonet hi ng about the egress. Could you go ahead and
just speak to that since you brought it up?

MR. GREENHOUSE: Sur e. So it's to clarify, and
| know this only from ny own experience, these |andl ocked,
is what | call them backyards being |andl ocked, not the

front yards, are not comron but they are not rare in D. C

In fact, |'ve had a property that was sinmlar
where a vacant land simlar to what |'m applying for, in
fact, just conpletely cut off ny property towards the rear

and | had no access and had to now take the trash out of the
front.

This is sonething |'ve vetted from the very
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beginning. And in fact, when | first canme upon the property
inJuly it was around the 15th, 2019, the first person | ever
met with was M. LaPointe.

And the first thing we ever drew up on paper was
a rear egress plan that | was going to pronote nyself -- |I'm
sorry, build and finance nyself that would be essentially a
bunch of gates that would allow egress in the event of
energency through property yards to the street |evel.

At that tinme, it was to the private street and
there was an idea of using a |ladder, but to say that it's
never been explored it's actually sonmething |I've continued
to say | will absolutely consider and try to figure out and
col | aborate since day one. And it's also in ny exhibits.

But what | really wanted to say was that |'mstill
considering it. I'mstill |ooking at options, but it is not
required is what | was | ooking for.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay.

MR, GREENHOUSE: It's not required in any way.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Let ne do this. Let ne
do this. |If you all can give ne one second? Hey, Paul, can
you hear ne?

MEMBER JOHN: M. Chairnman, while you' re waiting
for Paul, may | make one observation?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Pl ease, yes. (o ahead.

MEMBER JOHN. It seens to ne that the neighbors
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on P Street, if | have that right, as well as the nei ghbors
on Third Street would be inpacted by this building. And the
ones -- and none of themwoul d have all ey access. So |I' mnot
sure what the applicant could propose to renedy that
situation.

| agree that these lots without alley access do
exist all over the city. And so it's really not an unusual
situation. Previously there was di scussion that, of course,
there woul d be sone concern because now there's a buil ding
where one did not exist before.

And | would -- | can understand that that woul d,
you know, create sone sort of inconvenience, but this type
of -- this type of situation without alley access is really
not unconmon.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Did Paul -- Paul are you
abl e to hear or no?

ZC CHAIR HOOD: M. Chairman?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Yeah, go ahead M. Chairnman.

ZC CHAIR HOOD: Al right. Having watching you
all all day |I thought once we were done we were calling on
people in order. s that still the process or has it
changed?

( Si mul t aneous speaki ng.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: That's all right. That's all

right. I'mtryingto-- I'"mtrying to get in touch with Pau
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there to let himknowthat |'"mgoing to try to sign on with
nmy phone so | can al so see people. But what | think we'll
go ahead and do nowis so we've gone ahead and heard fromthe
Ofice of Planning, but | want to --

ZC CHAIR HOCOD: But |I'm trying to ask the
question. | was waiting totry to ask the question of Ofice
of Pl anni ng.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: | under st and.

ZC CHAIR HOOD: OCh, that's what |1'IlI do.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: No, no, no, I"'mdoing it just
because you can see me and now | can see you for one second.
What |I'm saying is that we've heard from the Ofice of
Pl anning. W've heard fromthe Ofice of Planning.

| was going tolet all the board nenbers ask their
guestions to the Ofice of Planning. | was then going to | et
t he appli cant ask the questions of the Ofice of Planning and
the party in opposition ask any questions of the Ofice of
Pl anni ng.

And so then there is the opportunity when -- and
that was ny next steps. So currently now, M. Hart, you've
asked your questions of the Ofice of Planning, correct?

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART:  Yes.

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. John, do vyou have
guestions, further questions for the Ofice of Planning?

MEMBER JOHN: Not at this tinme, M. Chairnan.
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Hood, please, do you have

any questions for the Ofice of Planning?

ZC CHAI R HOOD: Yes, | have a question. Ms.
Thomas, | heard you nention that that's typical of not having
a back access. | understand that's typical. The Board of

Zoni ng Adjustnent sone years back had a case on Georgia
Avenue. | would like to see how we resolved that. | just

don't renember.

| know that was a major issue but | think, I'm
| ooking at one of the -- and that's why | wanted M.
Greenhouse -- | didn't hear everything he said about the

proposed easenent area and hopefully when it gets to this
time -- because | cantell you I'mvery concerned about that.

Wiile | knowit's typical but, in ny tenure, even
though it's typical and that's nornal because of the way this
city has been built up, we don't want to exacerbate or
continue to increase those type of problens. So | want to
see what kind of mtigation that we can put in place.

So that's kind of why I"'m-- | understand it nmay
be out there already, but this is the case in front of us and
this is something that we could probably mnmtigate. And
that's where ny intentions and ny push will be.

So thank you, M. Chairnman. And Ms. Thonms, |
don't knowif you have anything to add on that? If you could

just, kind of, research what the board did on that case on
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Georgia Avenue | would really -- | just do not recall what
we did, but it was sonething very simlar and | know we cane
up with a mtigation nethod.

So | ooking forward to hearing what M. G eenhouse
has to say at the appropriate tinme. Thank you, M. Chairman.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. HIl, did you want to try
to log off and login on your phone, do you want to take a
pause or sonething? You're muted right now.

MR. YOUNG Can you guys hear ne?

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART:  Yes.

MEMBER JOHN:  Yes.

MR,  YOUNG kay, now |I'm going to try and do
this.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al'l right. M. Geenhouse, do
you have any questions for the O fice of Planning?

MR, GREENHOUSE: | do not have any questions that
| know. 1've said a conment, if | may? At the -- there were
two iterations of ny responses, | think, that are being
confusing. The deadline for the response was originally on
the 18th and that's when | subnmitted nmy presentation.

The one that's for viewing today that was
submtted on the 28th is a follow up, the nost recent. So
| wanted to hit ny deadline and then, for that to review, and
then | changed the facade treatnment and shrunk the w ndows

to the nost recent presentation, which everyone has been
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referencing today fromthe 5/28. | just wanted to be cl ear
that there was this solution on the 18th. Sorry.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. GOkay. G ve ne a second.
That's all right. Paul, can you turn ny canera back on on
t he desktop?

MR YOUNG | don't -- if | put your other one
back in with your video we're going to get that feedback
again.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al right, well, | nmuted that.
It doesn't matter. Can anybody see ne now?

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART:  No.

ZC CHAIR HOOD: Fortunately, no.

(Laughter.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: kay. Al right, I'm sorry
guys. | can now see and, you know, | can see M. Hunter and
M. LaPointe and M. DeWerd, which is what | had wanted to
try and do. And so at least | got that.

So M. LaPoi nte, do you have any questions for the
-- solet me, let ne just try to do ny best that | can with
this for the people that are here in opposition. | fully
understand that you all (telephonic interference) that you
have t he backyard, right. And wanted to have a backyard and
this is nowa lot that is there, right?

So I'"'mjust going to be as concise as | can at

this point, which is the whole reason there is zoning is
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there is so people can nmake use of the |and that they have,
right? And this applicant is here for a special exception
for sonething that, you know, the general requirenents -- |et
me just go try and | ook at the -- X901.2 that basically speak
to "WII not intend to adversely affect the use of
nei ghboring property in accordance with zoning regul ations
of the zoning map."

Those are very, like, that's the very general
regul ation, neaning that there's a lot of things that you
woul dn't want to happen that happened under that regul ation,
meaning in ternms of, like, light and air and privacy.

| nmean, what really they're here for, in ny
opinion, is again the special exception in ternms of whether
or not fire and safety have access to that alley, right? So
| know you guys can't see now, but we are doing our best to
make sure that the Iight and air, you know, adversely affect
t he nei ghboring properties.

That's what we're, kind of, struggling with but
the applicant primarily, | think, is here for the whole, you
know, alley access in terns of the fire and safety, which |
bel i eve they've possibly already nmet that burden, okay? So
|"mjust going to cut to the chase on that.

So I'"'mgoing to start with M. LaPointe and then
l"mgoing to go to M. DeWerd in terns of questions for the

Ofice of Planning. So M. LaPointe and M. Hunter, did you
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have any questions for the Ofice of Planning? Let ne go

wth you first.

MR LAPO NTE: Yes, | do actually. H, M.
Thomas. | heard the conversation you had about safety and
all of that. | do understand that sone places don't have

exit from the back because of the tine that the house was
bui It and back in 1800 nobody was concerned about safety.

But to look at now today, the reason that we
bought the place is because we have an exit. And so the
ot her, sone other place we didn't buy because it didn't have
an exit. So that's sonething it's so inportant to us.

But my question to you is you seemto have a | ot
of concern about the w ndows safety than the nei ghbor exit
fromthe public alley. So can you explain to nme what is the
di fferent about the safety of the w ndow and the safety of
an exit to use a public alley?

M5, THOVAS: Sur e. | don't have any -- one
concern doesn't trunp the other. The --

MR. LAPO NTE: Yeah.

M5. THOMAS: But let -- can you hear ne?

MR. LAPO NTE: Yep.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL:  Yes.

M5. THOVAS:. COkay. Yes, so | said, you know, for
the record, one concern doesn't trunp the other in ternms of

light and air trunping your security or safety for getting
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out of a building. Gkay. Now, that's that.

| noted that the applicant was in discussion with
you guys, as M. Hood said. Everything could be mtigated
to an extent. The basis of special exception is based on
mtigation for any type of adverse inpact.

It's not going to say -- it doesn't say there
shoul d be no inpact, but howthis is mtigated woul d depend
on what agreenents you nmay cone up with the applicant and
provi de to us.

He suggested that he did speak to you about that.
Maybe that's something you could discuss or would you |ike
to el aborate further on that?

MR. HUNTER Yes. Actually, let's go back to that
statenment if | may? The -- we're all here today because of
the lack of cooperation from M. G eenhouse. He has made
i nferences that --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Hunter? M. Hunter?

MR, HUNTER:  Yes.

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: M. Hunter, it's been a |ong
day for nme.

MR. HUNTER: No, | know. |I'magoing to get to the
poi nt .

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: No, no, no. No, no, no. [''m
just pointing out sonething, M. Hunter. W're here, and as

|'ve said before, because M. Geenhouse is trying to do
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sonething wwth the property, the applicant is trying to do
sonething with the property that they have, right? | am
terribly sorry that that ot is behind your house, but that
| ot is behind your house, right?

MR. HUNTER: No, we understand that.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: So -- oh, okay. Al right.
And so all --

MR HUNTER  And so we're getting to the point
about what adversely affects the nei ghborhood.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: No, M. Hunter. Well, anyway,
anyway, there is a variety of things that we are here for.
That's one of the reasons. |It's not the only reason.

MR. HUNTER:  Ri ght.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: And so Paul, if you can turn
on my camera, | think 1've nmade it so that the sound
shoul dn't work or shoul d be okay.

MR. YOUNG That's sonething that you need to do
fromyour end. | can't do it fromm ne.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: | keep pushing those buttons.

ZC CHAI R HOQOD: Let ne just interrupt. That
di scussion that was getting ready to happen, M. Chairman,
was getting ready to be very helpful to ne. So hopefully we
can get back to that. And I'll just wait.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, all right. Oay. So M.

Hunter, please go ahead, M. Hunter.
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MR, HUNTER: Well, I'mjust starting to understand

this notion of sonmething not adversely affecting the
nei ghbor hood. You're correct. W understand there is a | ot

back there. W understand that.

We're going to deal -- we're dealing wth that on
a separate issue. | guess the thing is that that there has
been a lot of inferences about cooperation. We're | ust

trying to say you guys are, sort of, getting involved in the
m ddl e of the | ack of cooperation between M. G eenhouse and
the parties because one of the -- being the public access,
t he possi bly enmergency public access to the alley has al ways
been one of our major concerns.

And he has consistently ignored them He tal ked
about he's willing to tal k about them
CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Right.

MR, HUNTER: But yet he has never really truly
reached out to us until the very last m nute, and he has nade
a point of saying | already have the plans drawn and so we
just deal with it as it is, which is why | have the markup
because we only got that. And we only got that because M.
DeWerd reached out to M. G eenhouse asking if he would |ike
to sit down to negotiate. M. G eenhouse has never reached
out to any of us since the -- since --

MR, LAPO NTE: March, April.

MR, HUNTER: Well, March 17th when | initially
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went to ask if you would like to delay the proceedings
because we're about to get down into the shutdown of COVID
19. He chose to ignore that until he had to file based on
t he schedul e and hence, we filed our opposition again on the
25t h of March.

So you're, sort of, getting caught up in a |l ot of
ot her stuff that you really shouldn't have to because as you
say, you're dealing with the special exenption, which we are
still opposed to, given the fact that it is in excess of 300
feet and is actually alnost close to 600 feet.

Now, we understand that the fire departnment is
anenable to that, but that's just for his property. That in
turn wll affect other properties if sonmething happens in the
back. Now, hypothetically, who knows?

Wel |, hypothetically, we never thought we'd be in
a pandemc, so we have to give a consideration that the
safety of the existing residences is being put in jeopardy
by this proposed site, as well as actually the proposed site
itself because any delay in any action from energency
services can cost a building, a life or whatever. And we
have several elderly people who, you know, would never be
able to wal k down a seven-foot |adder to whatever anyway.

So I'mgetting back to what, if this is adversely
af fecting t he nei ghboring property, if thisis not, thenl| --

pl ease give nme an exanple of what would constitute an
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adverse, you know, adversely affecting the property, the
nei ghboring properties, because this is one specific --

This is quite a unique situation because of the
| ocati on, because of where we are and the school and the
private entrance, the alley. No structure's ever been built
there and there's probably a reason why, but | know the
Al l'i ed Devel opnent Initiativeis inportant. So we'd |ike to
understand if this is an adverse effect to the nei ghborhood
or nei ghboring property because nunber one of the way it's
desi gned doesn't blend i nto t he nei ghbor hood, how-- woul d - -
| guess, what are we supposed to take fromthat if this is
not adversely affecting?

ZC CHAIR HOCD: M. Chairman? M. Chairnman?

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Yeah, M. Hood?

ZC CHAIR HOCD: Yeah, so | thought M. Hunter was
goi ng sonewhere. He kind of went the way | was goi ng, but
so I'mfine. | think |I understand what he's sayi ng again,
but what | want to do is especially hear fromM. G eenhouse.
So I'mfine with that.

So | just wanted you to know we can cut that
conversation off, which | think is where you were goi ng, but
| did want to hear what M. Hunter had to say because |
t hought we was getting to a mtigation but | see that we're
not. So thank you, M. Chairman.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay.
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MR HUNTER: No, we've offered. W've offered a

pl an but we've just never been able to discuss it with him
which is what that --

(Si nmul t aneous speaki ng.)

MR, HUNTER: -- which is what that exhibit is with
the X

ZC CHAIR HOOD: | got it. | got it. Okay, thank
you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. So M. Hunter -- M.

LaPointe or M. Hunter, did you have any questions for the
Ofice of Planning? | nean, you started out --

MR, HUNTER: Well, | --

CHAI RPERSON HILL: -- and the reason why | was
st oppi ng you, the reason why | was cutting you off, Paul, |I'm
sorry, was that you were starting to speak of the
negoti ati ons that had not becone --

MR, HUNTER  Ri ght.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: -- been fruitful thus far with
the applicant. And so that's why | was trying -- | hadn't
gotten you to, kind of, you guys, your discussions, but did
you have any questions directly to the Ofice of Planning?

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: M. Chairman? M.
Chai rman? This is Vice-Chair Hart.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL:  Yes.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: Can | just interject for
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a mnute here just about this proceeding? There are -- we've
gotten sonme notes that have been popping up during the
process and | kind of see it as a conversation that the board
Is having with the Ofice of Planning, with the applicant,
with the parties in opposition.

It's I'i ke sonebody yelling in the background, you
know, that they need to tal k about sonething. And | see it
sonmewhat disruptive. | would appreciate it if we could
actual ly have the conversations actually on the record in --
that's bei ng spoken. The reason for that is because it is --
| can't pay attention to what's going on and listen to this
and then to also try to read sonething that is being, you
know, inserted in here.

| al ways saw t he nessage portion of our -- of the
proceedi ng as being an ability for sonmebody to ask techni cal
guesti ons about accessing the platformor, you know, talking
to OZ staff or M. My about stuff

So | kind of want to focus the nessage portion
only on that and then have the conversations that we have
just in person and so that we can actually hear what's goi ng
on without that. | just wanted to make that point up, but
that's it. You can continue where we were.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, that's all right. So if
we can, kind of, not use the chat function for a while you

guys? And we'll, kind of, go through this process.
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So M. Hunter and M. LaPointe, I'msorry, did you

have any further questions for the Ofice of Planning?

MR HUNTER No, | just, | guess, nmy -- | guess
my question didn't get through. It's, like, what -- the
O fice of Planning kept saying this is not adversely -- this
will not adversely affect the neighboring properties. I
guess | was asking for «clarification on that because

obviously we're of the opinionthat it does affect, adversely
af fect the nei ghboring properties.

Soif this was part of her justification to grant
t he exenption, what criteria has not been net? W just don't
see it so | guess that, naybe that --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: That's okay. |'m understand.
I"mjust trying to get a question to the Ofice of Planning.
So your question, M. Hunter, is that -- is howis this not
adversely affecting the nei ghborhood, correct?

MR, HUNTER: Correct. Correct.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Ms. Thomas?

M5. THOMVAS: Based on the past hearings, we heard
that there were concerns with access and the hearing ended
originally with the applicant and the parties concerned
affected having to work out sone agreenent. Agai n, the
speci al exception process is hinged on mtigation, mtigating
adver se i npacts.

Every project nore or |ess would have an inpact
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on another property at any kind of devel opnent project. So
the -- I"mnot saying that you may not be affected because
you're going to | ose the current access you have, free street
access you have through that property to access the alley,
however, that said, if there is sone way that this inpact
could be mtigated but a project isn't deened -- that one
should not be or isn't unnecessarily developed --
undevel oped, al though because you have access to your rear
yard. Were that in itself is not an uncommon situati on.

What |'msaying is if thereis a way to have that
issue mtigated that adverse inpact to you mtigated and
there's where the special exception process conme in where
there is mtigation to be had or determ ned.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, okay. M. Thomas -- |
mean, and this is where M. LaPointe and M. Hunter, [|'m
trying to work through this alittle bit inthat | can't even
recall fromthe first hearing whether there was one person
t hat was supposed to speak to everyone, so |'mjust going to
go through everybody right now.

| mean, | know there was one person and | can't
remenber. | want to say it was actually Ms. DeWerd, perhaps?
And so Ms. DeWerd is not with us, but we're taking M. DeWrd
and so it should be M. LaPointe but since this is all video
crazy world anything we're going to do this anyway.

So M. Hunter or M. LaPointe, do you have any
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ot her further questions for the Ofice of Planning?

MR, HUNTER:  No.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Okay. M. DeWerd, do you have
any questions for the Ofice of planning?

MR, DEWERD: | do, thanks, M. Chairman. A couple
of quick ones, keeping within the scope, given the tinme of
day, because the lot and the alley aren't a naster address
repository for DC. is the lot 59 eligible for an address?

M5. THOVAS: | would assunme that the lot is
eligible for an address. | can't speak to that. That would
be something that the surveyor would have probably
determned. But it is alot of record in the surveyor’'s --

MR, DEVERD: Ckay.

M5. THOVAS: -- records.

MR. DEVWERD: kay. So can you guys pl ease take
that as a question? Because the alley isn't naned. You
can't assign an address to it so could you confirmthat it's
even eligible for an address?

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: | don't think that in our
purview, right, Ms. Thonas?

M5. THOMAS: Yeah. No, that's not sonething that
we do. W don't assign addresses and | don't know the
process for doing so.

MR. DEVWERD: Ckay.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, so what --
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MR. DEWERD: Because we've got friends in the FEMS

response that they woul d need an address and if they're able
to neet the requirenents for it that was part of their
condition for approval.

In the DDOT engineering letter it references
needi ng to neet engineering requirenents in 11, 12 and 24.
Have those engineering requirenents been net with this
design? And that's specifically inrelationto access to the
parking spot and sizing and position to other |ots and
access.

M5. THOVAS: So | can possibly answer with that.
When this goes to permtting this is just one part of the
process of getting a permt. This is just one part. Wen
all of these things come together this part woul d maybe with
the access fromthe access fromthe alley is one part of this
process.

When it goes to permtting, they would | ook into
addressing. They would | ook i nto whet her engi neering can be
nmet . The different disciplines within the permtting
process, even back again to zoning, which will go through
each piece again to determne whether this lot can be
devel oped as specified in their plans. So this is just one
portion of it.

W may not have all the answers right here at the

Ofice of Planning with respect to different aspects of it.
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Engi neering is one thing and but it has to go through. W
point is it has to go through DCRA. And DCRA's permtting
woul d have each type of review Ckay?

MR, DEWERD: Under st ood.

M5. THOVAS: Ckay.

MR, DEWERD: Last question fromne is in sone of
the earlier planning docunents it was referenced that M.
G eenhouse nmade an easenent on ny property or in his property
in 1419 Third Street and able to get utilities. Has it been
confirmed that he would be able to get utilities through a
di fferent path rather than needi ng an easenent on ny property
or ny next-door nei ghbor's?

M5. THOMAS: That's sonething that we don't -- we
haven't | ooked at. Again, that would be sonething that
DCRA's permitting with respect to the utilities routing and
everyt hi ng.

And if that won't be granted, if that's the only
way that he can possibly get it, I'"'mnot -- | don't want to
speak to that as yes or no. Again, that is permtting.

MR, DEWERD: Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: So then now | have a foll ow up
guestion. And Ms. John, | know you haven't had a chance yet,
but and this is to the Ofice of Planning in terns of the
easenent for the utilities. And now I'm just curious.

So if the applicant needs an easenent to the

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




© 00 N o o b~ w N P

N N N N N DN P P P PP PP PR R
oo A W N b O © 00O N O O W N P+~ O©O

257

utilities that's not sonething that can be forced onto the
property owner, right?

Li ke, in other words, if M. DeWrd needed to do

an easenent to get to the -- so this applicant could have
utilities, they can't force the easenent. |s that correct?
M5. THOVAS: | don't suspect so because that's a

whol e | egal requirenent. Jake, if Jake could answer that |
-- that should be a legal determnation. | don't think you

can force an easenent on anyone through this process at

| east .

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, M. G eenhouse, hold on
one second. That's all right. 1 mean, if you think you have
an answer for that question is that -- | can see you. Can
you just nod? If not thenit's okay. |'mcom ng back around

to you in a mnute because it was just for my own curiosity.

Al right. M. DeWrd, do you have anything el se
for the Ofice of Planning?

MR, DEVERD: No. Thanks for your answers. I
think it was hel pful and would just urge the board to make
sure that we're able to answer these question.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Well, | guess just M.
DeWerd to answer that question real quick, again, if it's
outside of our purview it's not sonething that, you know,
this, again, goes through permtting and what the O fice of

Planning is now saying is they're here for this zoning
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question. And if it does or doesn't get approved then that's
one step in the process.

And so, you know, we're not part of the utilities.
We're not part of all that. And so that end of -- that's the
side of permtting. So that's the answer. | nean, they're
only here for zoning. The applicant's only here for zoning.

Ms. John, do you have any questions of the Ofice
of Planning? |s that a no?

MEMBER JOHN:  Yeah, that was a no. | was trying
to unmute nyself. No, | have no questions.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Al right. Al right.
So now | suppose -- and Jake, OAG |I'mgoing to just, kind
of, if you can, kind of, keep ne meking sure that everyone
gets the appropriate time and opportunity to ask questions
of everyone? So |I'm just, kind of, doing ny best to go
t hrough this on ny phone and on the conputer. And as you can
see that it's erratic.

So M. Geenhouse, a lot of things have been
stated. Do you have any questions about any of the things
t hat have been stated by the parties in opposition or the
O fice of Planning?

And this is where, Jake, | can't renenber the
steps. | can't renenber whether it's the party in opposition
that now gets to ask questions of the applicant or vice

ver sa. The order, it's nore that everyone gets an
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opportunity to be heard, correct?

MR RITTING Yes, and to cross-exam ne t he ot her
parties.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: R ght.

MR RITTING So you have to nmake sure everyone
has their chance to raise the issues that they think are
relevant and then the other parties have a chance to ask
gquesti ons about those statenents.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Got it. So M. G eenhouse, a
bunch of statenents have been made and, you know, | don't

know what's going to happen with this, to be quite honest.

Like, we mght try to see, | nean, | have a bunch of
guestions about, like, still the light and air and it sounds
|ike there's some privacy things that mght still be, kind

of, talked to in terns of just the neighbors and this, kind
of , access thing.

But do you have any questions for either the party
i n opposition or the Ofice of Planning? And/or do you have
any responses, | suppose?

MR, GREENHOUSE: Thank you. Yeah, | do have a
coupl e responses | think, and then possibly sonme questions.
| just want to say thank you Ryan for your questions. I
think those were interesting and | think those were subjects
that definitely are sonething you shoul d know.

| can lend sone light to it. The utility issue
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Is there's essentially a couple, if not a few, different
options for getting utilities to the site. That's what was
vetted from the very beginning in the feasibility studies
with the civil engineers | brought onboard, wth the
representatives fromD.C. Water.

The easenents that | referenced are one of the
three options there. They are not necessary, | should say.
| think we could find a good solution to use them | cannot
force the easenent onto any of the people involved. It would
have to be a nutually, a nutual agreenent.

And it's called a covenant easenent with D.C
Wat er involved where you can tap off of an existing hone's
wat er service and i ncrease a neter. That coul d be benefi ci al
to me in the future because it's a nuch easier process, but
that's not to say that it's necessary.

It's al ready been approved by D.C. Water that |
can take the water and sewage fromthe public portion of the
alley, all manner, you know, within a right wthout having
to get any easenents involved. So utilities have been vetted
by appropriate parties and are in the exhibits.

Addresses, there is a process involved for an
address and it has al so been vetted and approved that this
| ot coul d get an address fromthe deputy surveyor, which was,
again, during ny feasibility study.

| don't think I need to ask any questions. | just
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wanted to clarify that.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Does M. DeWerd have any
questions for the applicant? | can't hear you, M. DeWerd.
| think you're on nute.

MR, DEVERD: Here we go. Sorry about that. Jay,
you nentioned granting an easenent to the alley, but it was
t hrough Annie's backyard. |t wasn't through your |ot and
just was wondering if you could clarify it for the board what
options you did give for rear egress?

MR,  GREENHOUSE: Sur e. So that was a two-part
guestion is how | understood it. You nmay have m sunder st ood
or | may have provided m sinformation, but the easenent is
t hrough, totally through ny property and there is a
possibility of a covenant easenent, a utility easenent, with
adj acent properties.

That could be your property. That could be
Anni e's property. That coul d be DGS goi ng through the alley
considering it's a lot line and a private property. Those
are all options for water, but -- and frankly, they're nore
efficient than the by right version of going through the
public alley and why is this?

It's because contractors for this kind of work
they scope it linear feet. |It's approximtely 400 feet to
the public alley on P Street and it will cost a lot nore

noney than for me to do dig a water source directly, say,
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from an adjacent property being possibly yours, possibly
soneone el se's.

So to clarify, in the original proposal | was
di scussing this easenent wth Dunbar H gh School and DGS,
still amin that process, as goi ng through the private all ey,
whi ch you woul d typically doif it was a public alley. Your
cl osest avenue to a public street or the water I|ine.

Sewer has al ready beenidentifiedw thinthe alley
Itself so you tap into that. But the water |line, what | was
referencing in the easenent was possibly finding agreenents
wi t h Dunbar Hi gh School to use the alley and that's sonet hi ng
that's still in discussionand still we're trying to consider
t hi ngs that coul d benefit Dunbar and ways that | can get that
easenent .

You brought up a good point that it could be
Annie's property if she agrees to it. It could be your
property if you agree to it. It could be M. LaPointe or M.
Hunter's property, if they agree to it. This is not a
forceful thing by any neans. It has to be agreed between
both parties.

And | hope that answers it. It's just to say
there's a |l ot of options. Frankly, there's one option, but
there can be a lot of options if you guys agree to it.

The second part, your egress, | have drawn up a

couple of iterations that had -- don't necessarily require
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easenents but they can if we need it. That would be a gate
system that could go around ny property and exit onto a
public or private portion of the alley.

Now, | noticed, and forgive ne, but | noticed M.
Hunter's red lines that were submtted and | just -- |
apol ogi ze, | just sawthemthis norning while |I was watching
t hese hearings, but that was the first tinme that | actually
saw a feasible option for egress, and |I'm very interested
I nto exploring that.

But | cannot agree to it because this is the first
time |'ve seen it, and | have a | ot of foll owup questions.
WIIl it only be used for egress? WII it be used for your
trash? How will | protect the front of ny property?

These are things that |I' msayi ng we shoul d di scuss
because what you've shown nme now is a good suggestion. And

| want to explore that. W just needed the tine.

So | hope that answers to say that this is a
conplicated egress and it -- I'msorry. It's not an egress
| ssue. The ways to nitigate the egress concerns 1is
conpl i cat ed. And | think we need to all sit down and

evaluate all these options and think about how both are
benefitted.

| nmean, frankly, if you look at it fromny shoes,
| don't have any rear egress. So when | build this building

I"'mnot -- I"mgoing to have one form of egress. Wat you
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guys are requiring is two forns of egress.

That is usually only required by buildings, you
know, four wunits or above or four stories up. Typi cal
residential structures only require one point of egress. You
have the front to Third Street.

Now, this | would loop into a concern that we
shoul d explore, but I -- and I'"'mnore than willing and want
to explore. But frankly, | have the sane concern, too. |If
| can't get out the front of ny house, well, are you guys
going to grant ne an egress to Third Street? You know, these
are questions -- you know, it's both sides.

So needless to say it's an open conversation and
| want to collaborate, but it has to be feasible and
realistic and that's -- and fair. And that's all |I'masking.
That's it. Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: kay. M. LaPoi nte and/or
Hunter, do you guys have any questions of the applicant?

MR. HUNTER: Yes. Yes, you go ahead. You've got
to go.

MR. LAPO NTE: Vell, vyes. W need to be
strai ghtforward about this situation when he said about the
easenents because it's sonmething we spoke to him from the
begi nning and al so that he said he received that docunent
this norning? Yes, it's true he received that docunent this

norni ng - -
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MR HUNTER: | filed it yesterday.

MR, LAPQO NTE: Yeah, yesterday, but we sent a
| etter one prior in March with what were a big concern about
the exit. He knows that. And on Friday when he did the
presentation, totally ignore the question of the easenent.
He never have anything about it so that's why when he said
this open mind to communicate wwth us, it's not accurate.

And the thingis even -- it's very frustrating for
all of us because he's not been truthful and on top of it
that he cone with the people that are neighbor that we all
talk to each other and trust us, so that's another good
t hought .

MR, HUNTER: Al right. Al right.

MR. LAPONTE: I1'msorry, | have to stop.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. So again, that seened
to be maki ng sone statenents.

MR. HUNTER. Right. Now, briefly --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: So | assune --

MR, HUNTER:  Oh.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: No, that's all right. 1'mjust
trying to --

MR, HUNTER. Oh, so briefly we're just trying to
say that we've always been open to negotiation.
Unfortunately, it's not been -- it's only been —

( Si mul t aneous speaki ng.)
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Hunter? M. Hunter? All

["mjust trying to do, and | apol ogi ze --

MR. HUNTER: -- between the participants and M.
G eenhouse.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: ['"'m just trying to ask
questi ons.

MR HUNTER. So with that, "Il stop.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Were there -- that's okay. You
don't have to stop. [|I'mjust trying to clarify. | have a
process which is this is cross-exam nation. This isn't,
| i ke, presentation or anything.

But a lot is getting heard by all of us and |
think we're going to have to talk through sone things, but
do you have any specific -- any nore -- |'m going through
what |'m supposed to do. Do you have any nore specific
guestions?

MR, HUNTER: Well, no. No, not at this nonent.
No. Sorry.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Al right. Gay. So
| guess now | know |I'm going to go through the board again
in terns of what they have in terns of questions. | nean,
| still, now, M. Greenhouse, am-- | mean, |'mgoing to have
to think about a bunch of stuff and | guess | mi ght even want
to see nore things and have -- and see if there's any nore

di scussi on that can be had.
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| mean, | don't know where, and |'Il |let us do a
round robin wth the board nenbers if | can, so this is just
us talking with the board and we'll go through with people.
| mean, ny things that are comng to question in nmy mnd

again are, kind of, this egress issue wth the nei ghbors.

And again, | don't think it pertains necessarily
to the zoning that's in front of us. ["m just trying to
understand it. | suppose when | say the zoning that's in
front of us, | nean, how it does relate to the genera
requi renents. Oh, | apol ogi ze.

The general requirenments, again, wth adverse
| mpact . | think that, again, the front of the properties
that, you know, trash going out the front of the properties,
they're not the way that, you know, this was -- everybody
t hought this was their backyard up until however |ong ago
this property came on, cane to be known.

|"msure that, again, as we -- | nean, | renmenber
talking to Ms. DeWerd, | think, that, you know, if everybody
knew that this property were there everybody would have
bought that piece of that property and probably been very
happy to divide up that property so they could have a
backyard again. But that's not the case and that's not what
I s before us.

Sothen there's still, kind of, a di scussi on about

this egress. There's the discussion about the -- and we
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haven't gotten to this, like, | don't even know what, |ike,
and | don't even know if you have a -- this is where it's
going to be interesting when we debrief about all this how

actually presentations are done because now |I'm pulling up

slides, |ike, that show t he roof deck.
Li ke, how -- these are ny questions and it's not
going that snoothly, but |I'm trying to articulate them

snmoothly, which is to say there's the bedroom wi ndows t hat
| was still interested in hearing about that were on the, |
guess, western side of the building and how that m ght be
mtigated.

| guess | amasking the applicant if they've heard
anything different fromthis presentation. Also |l would |ike
to hear fromthe applicant as to those blinds, as to those
architectural blinds, what exactly does that nmean? So |I'm
aski ng that question of you, M. G eenhouse.

Those, you know, are they novabl e? Li ke, you
know, it's, kind of, you know, it's they're not permanently
af fi xed. Like, you know, you can open and cl ose them from
what | under st and.

And then the last thing that wasn't spoken to was
the roof deck. | renmenber that part of the concern that at
| east | had was that you were going to be able to -- the
property was going to be able to ook into the rear yard as

opposed to just onto Dunbar H gh School.
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So there was three questions there. The w ndows,
have you heard anything new? The roof deck, can you tell ne
alittle bit nore about it? And, | guess, you' ve already
spoken to the egress so you don't have to speak to that.

So have you heard anyt hi ng new about the westward
bedr oom wi ndows and can you speak to the rooftop? And then
|"mgoing to go around the horn with ny fell ow board nenbers
I f they have any questions of you.

MR, GREENHOUSE: Sure. So thank you for your
questions. They, the west w ndows, what we've done is the,
| guess your question nunber one and question nunber two are,
ki nd of, grouped together, but how are they mtigated?

Well, there the privacy, how the privacy is
mtigated, | think, was your question andit's twofold. It's

t hese architectural hone shutters.

| nmean, they are -- you'll see themif you, I|ike,
it looks Iike a shutter does. It opens and closes. It can
be in an open position. It can be in a closed position.

These are a shutter in a nore architecturally significant to
this, kind of, nodern facade. Ch, yes?
CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: Yeah, | nean, but the open

positionis they're slid all the way open, right? It's not,

like, they're not, like, plantation shutters? I n other
words, you slide them and then you slide -- it could be a
wi de-open window is just what [|I'm trying to find
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clarification on.

MR, GREENHOUSE: Yes, so it could be. It would
be on a roller track, alnost |ike a barn door, you know.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Right, | got you. I
understand. So speak to the rooftop?

MR RITTI NG Can | interject? This is Jacob
Ritting. |I'mthe board's attorney. M. Geenhouse, |1'd |like
to make a suggestion, which is this. You are the applicant
in this case.

You have the burden of proving to the board's
sati sfaction that the elenents of the test have been net.
So what they're looking for is evidence in the record that
shows definitively that the test has been net.

And when you nention that there are possibilities
t hat doesn't get themto where they need to be. You need to
show evidence in the record that definitively addresses the
issue. | hope that's hel pful to everyone.

MR, GREENHOUSE: That is hel pful, M. Ritting, and
| agree. And | think the confusion is that the zoning i ssues
at hand | do believe the burden of proof is the evidence that
is met to make this decision. Now, while we have been
presenting, there have been other issues and so, such as the
egress and the -- unseen, and the --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, M. G eenhouse?

MR, GREENHOUSE: Yes.
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CHAI RPERSON HILL: I'mokay and I'mgoing to | et

ny board nenbers now ask their questions. Just speak to the
rooftop for ne.

MR GREENHOUSE: Sure. The roof deck, so the view
Is on the last slide of the presentation that you were
requesting and that is looking -- that is fromthe roof deck
| ooking in the northwest direction towards the Third Street
and P Street backyards. Because of the parapet walls and
because they're closed off and the height, it's essentially
a privacy elenent in itself. And then the |ocation of the

roof deck itself is, kind of, mtigating --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: | got you. | got you. I
under st and.

MR, GREENHOUSE: -- to, like, yellow or a screen
or a | ook.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: | got you. And M., and then
"1l let ny board nmenbers talk, | promse. |'mlooking for

the name. ©Ch, what aml |ooking for? OCh, M. Hunter or M.
LaPoi nte, the X that you guys put on that roof deck, you're
trying to say what by that X?

MR. HUNTER: Because the drawing of, oh, |I'm
unnmuted, it's because the drawing itself nakes it | ook |ike
-- we couldn't really accurately tell based on the draw ng
here, but it |ooked Iike he was addi ng another fl oor.

And for ne that's, sort of, where that was coni ng
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from the X on the roof, considering -- | nean, if there was

no out door space for the applicant but there is based on the

greenery next to the hone, it just -- it seened |ike he was
addi ng another floor. | just --
CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. | under st and. I

under st and.

MR, HUNTER: It |ooked like a floor and | was
confused if he was adding another floor and | thought that
was, you know, excessive, considering that wasn't really on

the original plan.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: | understand. Well, | nean,
ny --

MR. HUNTER: But that --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: -- just to clarify for you and
then I"'mgoing to give up, or I'"'msorry, |I'mgoing to pass

it on, the roof deck he did seemto put that railing there,
t he applicant, that was keepi ng the people, keeping whoever
was on that roof from getting over on that side of the
building to ook into you all's yard. And so that's why |
was confused by that X. But | can get nore clarity fromit.

| wasn't clear if you were saying you didn't even
want that there, you know, and that's what | just didn't
under st and.

So | " mgoing to go ahead and, | did see your face,

so |"mgoing to go ahead now and | et Chairnman Hood ask any

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




© 00 N o o b~ w N P

N N N N N DN P P P PP PP PR R
oo A W N b O © 00O N O O W N P+~ O©O

273

questions he has?

ZC CHAIR HOOD: | don't really have any questi ons.
| was nore interested in M. G eenhouse's comments. First,
| was a bit -- the perception to ne was, and hear his
conversation the way he was tal king, was sone entitlenent,
whi ch | understand he does.

But also, | want to rem nd everyone that part of
our charge is to protect the health and safety of the

residents of the District of Colunbia. That's a charge that

| take on the Zoning Conm ssi on. |"m sure others, |'m not
sure how you're sworn in, |I'"mnot sure, but | know zoning
al ways has -- we always | ook at inpacts.

So to nme it goes to that next step. But ny
guestion is to M. Geenhouse, and | don't necessarily have
a question, but ny comment, and | don't necessarily have a
guestion, but it's just a coment. | hear M. G eenhouse
willing to listen and sound |ike there could be sone
agreenments or sonme conversations bei ng had.

|"mnore interested in that the rest of the case
when those decisions, | believe all that can be worked out,
but to ne, it's about the safety and health of the residents
of this city. And as far as |I'm concerned, that's where |
am That's the big key point for nme on this case.

But | was glad to hear that that entitlenent

presentation M. G eenhouse changed to a, hey, let's see if
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we can resolve this. And | would hope that M. Hunter and
ot hers, everybody, we can work on that. So |I'm | ooking
forward to that.

" mnot sure where the chairman's going to gowth
this. | don't have any other questions. | believe
everything el se can be worked out.

But | don't want us to stop short and say, okay,
this is not wthin our purview, but zoning is because we take
an oath and it says we take the safety and health of the
residents of the District of Colunbia, so that's inportant.
So that's all | have, M. Chairnman.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. So M. G eenhouse, | ust
to foll ow up on what Chairnman Hood seened to have just said,
it's the egress issue mght be sonmething that he is

interested in nore specifically about in ternms whatever it

is that you all -- because | don't think we're there yet.
You know, we're going to have another discussion, | think,
you know?

But so that seens to be sonething that he's
interested in. And | hear your point, which is that, well,
not point, you all need to talk about it. 1Is it a safety
egress issue? How do you know that is? Watever it is you
all, kind of, working that out and so that's what | hear
Chai rman Hood sayi ng.

Ms. John, would you like to go next?
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MEMBER JOHN: For ne the egress is still an issue

and | wanted to hear from the property owners if they had
tal ked to their neighbors to see if the nei ghbors thensel ves
were interested in sone sort of an accommodati on where there
woul d be, like, a walkway to the west of the applicant's
property which woul d be shared and woul d i nvol ve the owners
on that side also giving up feet on their properties, at the
rear of their properties, to accommobdate the wal kway?

D d anyone discuss that or is the idea that the
applicant al one would set aside property to accommobdate the
easenent ? In other words, did you see this as a shared
easenent where everyone woul d contri bute a portion, maybe two
feet to have access to Third Street, to, I'msorry, the alley

to the south of the property?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: I'lIl let everyone respond to
t hat .

MR, GREENHOUSE: COkay.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Greenhouse, would you |ike
to start?

MR, GREENHOUSE: Menber John, that is essentially
nore eloquently put in my original proposal. Although ny
original was on their property, |"mnore than willing to open

up the conversation of sharing that down t he western portion.
| guess, the egress would have to be three feet w de or

whatever it is, but an even split where both parties are
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I nvol ved.

| think that's a really interesting concept and
|'"d also be willing to cover the cost of that if we ever got
to the point of agreenent. But yes, that is sonething

definitely we're consi dering absol utely, fromny perspecti ve.
| can't answer on everyone else's part.

MEMBER JOHN: And |' ml ooking at, well, | was just
going to follow up to nmake one nore observation. Just
| ooking at Exhibit 69, Slide 4, that m ght not solve the
probl em of the owners on P Street. So I, you know, you'd
have to all get together and figure that out. But they're
not parties, so --

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: M. DeWerd?

MR, DEVERD: Yeah, just that | think in terns of
pl acenent of a wal kway we're very open to where it woul d be,
but exit just can't be on the south side of the | ot because
there's a six-foot drop between the property lines and the
ground for the private alley.

So we just need sone sort of access on the east
side of all the lots and then | think we'd all be open to
figuring out how can we share that together.

MEMBER JOHN: So the east side of the |ot would
be towards the Dunbar side.

MR. DEVERD: The private alley, Dunbar is to the

south and that's where --

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




© 00 N oo o b~ wWw N P

N DN N N N DN P P P PR,
oo A W N b O © 00O N O OO W N P+ O©O

277
MEMBER JOHN:  Ckay.

MR, DEVWERD:. -- the six-foot drop off is.

MEMBER JOHN:  Uh-huh. So can you take a | ook at
Exhibit 69, Slide 4? |I|I'mtrying to understand where that
wal kway woul d run.

MR. HUNTER: Are you | ooking at the -- does that
line with the red |ine that says public access to alley in
case of energency? Are you looking at that exhibit or are
you | ooking at the --

MEMBER JOHN: It's the Slide 4. It's Exhibit 69
is the revised drawing, the revised. | had al ways thought
that the better place for the wal kway if there was one woul d
be behind Third Street. But nowyou're saying that the alley
shoul d be east of Third Street. | believe that's east. Yes,
t hat woul d be east of Third Street.

MR. GREENHOUSE: | think that that --

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Yes, so this must be --

MEMBER JOHN: M. G eenhouse?

MR, GREENHOUSE: |'m sorry.

MEMBER JOHN: | couldn't hear you. Can you --

MR, GREENHOUSE: The main issue is getting, kind
of, to the public side, which is the biggest conplexity here
is getting to the east, right? Because we have to, although
there is an alley there we have to treat it as if it's a

ni ne-story building, private, even though it's a private
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all ey.

MEMBER JOHN: Ri ght.

MR, GREENHOUSE: That's where | think maybe the
conbi nation of M. Hunter's nost recent submttal where they
have that energency easenent along the south side of ny
property, in conbination with that east side, | think there
coul d be sone solution there.

My bi ggest fear would be that that woul d be used
for, one, that security would be hindered because the gates
won't be up, and then two, that it would be used for neans
ot her than egress.

If there's a way -- energency egress. |If there's
a way we can cone to a resolution, | think, and |I've | ooked
at this upside down, both ways, this would be a really
interesting way to achieve the egress for Third Street
properties.

Now, | still have to analyze the P Street
properties. | have been in contact with a few of them but
it, you just can't get everyone at one tine because they're
two different situations. But | think to say that what we're
tal ki ng about today, if we conbined a section down the west
side of the property and then the south side of m ne towards
the public alley, that is feasible and realistic and fair.

And now |I've got to take it to the next step,

which is, you know, how are we going to inplenent it? How
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will it be operated and mai ntai ned? Who's going to sign the
agreenents? Who's going to finance it?

So at this point | can't agree to it, but | can
say that's the best option |I've seen so far and 1'd love to
explore that.

MEMBER JOHN:  And so just to foll ow up, when you
way to the public side of the alley, this is not a very good
showi ng of where the public alley is. On Third Street right
to the south side of your property where's that big red
square, is there an alley there?

MR, GREENHOUSE: Yes, there's an --

MR. HUNTER: No, that's not an alley. That is an
entrance.

VMEMBER JOHN: So the alley you' re speaking of
woul d run between that red square and your property?

MR, GREENHOUSE: Yeah, so it is actually defined
by DDOT and it is an alley and it's in the alley maintenance
i nventory. It was created as a --

MR. HUNTER: That's not true.

MR, GREENHOUSE: If |'m --

MEMBER JOHN: Well, is it a public alley or is it
a private alley?

MR, HUNTER: It is a private entrance. |It's not
an alley --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Hel | 0?
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MR. HUNTER: -- based on the definition of an

all ey.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Hell o, hello, hello? You know

MR. HUNTER: Sorry.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: We're not supposed to --

MR GREENHOUSE: It's a --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Sure. Hunter, hey, M. Hunter
and M. LaPointe, really, can we just go one at a tine and,
i ke, you know, so you are disputing what M. G eenhouse is
saying as to whether or not that is or isn't an alley. And
so Ms. John, please finish asking your question again of M.
G eenhouse?

MEMBER JOHN: So | was trying to, | was trying to
understand. Assuming the parties could conme to an agreenent
and could construct a wal kway to the west of the lot, could
there be access to Third Street south of that end unit? O
| don't know, you know, who owns that |ot on Third Street?

O as M. Greenhouse i s saying, the wal kway woul d
have to cone along his property east all the way up to P
Street.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ri ght . So may | interrupt
because |I'm kind of curious now, too? So M. Hunter, you,
in your slide subm ssion, you have these X' s on the doors.

| kind of took that as you neant that that m ght be a way
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t hat you guys coul d wal k around for egress. |Is that correct?

MR HUNTER: Correct, because -- yes, that's
correct. Because | guess where his fence line will be and
where our fence |line would be there's a, |'m not sure how
many - -

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Okay. | got you. Feet.

MR. HUNTER: -- and not lead to the public alley,
yes.

CHAI RPERSON  HI LL: | under st and. So the

di scussion, Ms. John, and I'"mjust tryingtoclarify even for
nmy under standing, west is the line that you guys are talking
about .

And we're getting into the weeds here, but west
i s where you guys are, kind of, wal k down all the way to the
end of the property and then over to the east in order to get
out . That's what 1is being discussed, correct? M .
G eenhouse, is that what we're tal king about? Yes?

MR, GREENHOUSE: Um - -

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: I n sone capacity?

MR, GREENHOUSE: Yeah, exactly. Exactly. It's
the --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Just that's -- so Ms. John, do
you understand that portion?

MEMBER JCOHN: Yes, | understand that. And ny

under standi ng, too, is that that portion to the east is where
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the Dunbar private alley is, or not?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Can | --

MR, HUNTER It's south.

MEMBER JOHN:  Pardon?

MR. HUNTER:  You nean south? W would be to the
east of the alley itself, south would be the Dunbar private
property --

MEMBER JOHN: Okay, so |'m |l ooking --

MR. HUNTER: -- and the west would be our hones.

MEMBER JOHN: -- at the little di agram bel ow t hat
says east is to the short side of the lot. Now, is that area
private or public? So this is where we are hurt by not being
able to point to things on a nap.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Right.

MEMBER JOHN. So to the east of the property is
an alley. |Is that private or public?

MR, GREENHOUSE: Public.

MEMBER JOHN:  Publi c.

MR. HUNTER: That is, yes, public.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL:  And Ms. John, as | recall the
last time and this is what made their -- there was a problem
it was, like, if you followed the property on the western
side all the way to the end of the property on the south that
is a high wall.

And so there was a, the initial thing was a | adder

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




© 00 N oo o b~ wWw N P

N N N N N DN P P P PP P PP
oo A W N b O © 00O N O O A W N P+~ O©O

283

to cone down that high wall. And now what | understand, at
| east this discussion, is cone down that westerly side and
then head east to walk along that high wall to exit to the
public alley on the east. Do you foll ow ne?

MEMBER JOHN: Yes. Yes, SO --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL:  Ckay.

MEMBER JOHN: -- the property owners could, you
know, perhaps contribute, you know, a foot or whatever and
M. G eenhouse would contribute a foot or so, which would
take themout of the private alley and exit onto the public
alley on the east?

MR, GREENHOUSE: Yes, but --

MEMBER JOHN: | nean, just theoretically.

MR. GREENHOUSE: Yeah, but it actually would be
nore, | would use ny entire south side setback as -- it
woul dn't be on the retaining wall. It would be on ny
property where you see that five-foot setback toward the
south of the property. That would be the egress fromthe
west to the east is the best way | can describe it.

MEMBER JOHN: Ckay, okay.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, so Ms. John --

MEMBER JOHN: So | just wanted -- pardon?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: No, no, that's okay. Go ahead
pl ease.

VEMBER JOHN: | just wanted to junpstart the
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conversation

CHAI RPERSON HILL: I like that, yeah. GCkay, M.
Hart, do you have any questions for anyone?

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: Actually nore of a
statenent of basically of where | think we are. M. Ritting
gave us sone gui dance and just noted that this is the burden
for the applicant to provide sufficient information for the
board to be able to determne that they are neeting the
zoni ng requirenents, the zoning regul ations.

And it is ny dad always told nme that, you know,
talk is cheap. W can talk about a lot of things that, you
know, m ght possibly hop in or whatever.

My thing is we need to have -- if we are to nove
forward wth this, | think that |"ve heard enough
conversation that we need to have sonme sort of an agreenent
if that is, if they're able to do that regarding a coupl e of
t hi ngs.

One if it's egress or this easenent -- actually,
no, I'msorry. The agreenent should deal with the easenent
or whatever that egress is going to be. The ot her part,
because | connect it to the adversely inpacting -- | connect
it to the zoning regs Subtitle X901.

| al so connect the issue of privacy and | think
there should be sonething in the drawi ngs that say, and so

this is for you, M. G eenhouse, that's saying this is a --
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| would prefer to have that these wi ndows are going to be
translucent up until this point. You can choose a point, siXx
feet, seven feet off from the floor, but sone point that
that, kind of, addresses the zoning regul ations.

And then the other point has to do wth the deck.
| just think that there needs to be a, and it sounds |ike
that M. Geenhouse has actually put forward the plans that
show that on the western side of this building that to
mtigate the i ssues about privacy there won't be any deck on
the western portion of the buil ding.

And | think that that actually includes that in
there and that we can possibly have a condition that says
that, you know, that the deck will be only on the eastern
portion of the deck, of the roof.

And it's, | don't know, whatever the size it is.
That there's a way to make that as part of a very definitive
statenent, but again, going to M. Ritting, this is we need
t o have t hese docunents to be able to, | think, have a final
di scussion on this and then to be able to nake that final
deci si on.

But to say that there is a, well, we could
possi bly and oh, we could kind of do this, | think that
that's nice to have that kind of discussion, but it doesn't
have us -- it doesn't get us to the end which is a definitive

agreenent that says this is what we're going to do.
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And again, | appreciate M. Ritting bringing that
up in terns of having to foll ow and understand howthis deal s
with the zoning regulations. | think that we have
I nformation regardi ng the FEMS and where they stand on this,
so that's one part of the zoning regul ati ons.

But this part of it, |I think, is it still needs
some work before | can make that final determ nation for or
agai nst .

You know, if there's no agreenent then | have to
take that into consideration. But |I think right now it is
still in the cooking. It's not done yet. So there needs to
be sonme further determ nation and discussion that happens
prior to the final decision that | think that we can nake.

And I'Il leave ny, 1'lIl leave that as ny end
st at enent .

MEMBER JOHN: So M. Hart, can | just go over what
| hear you sayi ng?

VI CE CHAlI RPERSON HART:  Sure.

MEMBER  JOHN: That we have a possible
recommendation for the wi ndows so we can maybe put that to
bed. And based on OP's discussion we're not talking about
hori zontal wi ndows as shown in Exhibit 69, Slide 4.

That we have information on FEMS. That to ne it
was clear that the deck was on the right side, but what

you' re sayi ng that we need to have sonething nore clarifying

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




© 00 N o o b~ w N P

N N N N N DN P P P PP PP PR R
oo A W N b O © 00O N O O W N P+~ O©O

287

that the deck will only be on the right side.

And then the only outstanding issue is in terns
of egress and that's to mtigate any potential inpact on
| ocating the building in this |ocation?

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: That's correct, thank you.

MVEMBER JOHN: And to a certain, well, "Il just
| eave it there, knowing that this lot is a record lot or is,
you know, neets the dinensions for arecord lot. And as the
chairman said, we are | ooking at a special exception, not a
variance for the applicants the burden is |ess.

But it's agoodideatotry to work sonething out.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: Yes, thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: kay, |I'm going to let
everybody go one nore. | nean, everybody's gone. |'mgoing
to go one nore round then M. Hood you can also add in, but
this is nore actually for OAG |If you could just take notes
because this is, kind of, what | think we want. This i s what
we' re asking of the applicant. Ckay?

So further clarity on the w ndow issue on the
bedroomto the west and so there now has been a suggestion
made by one of the board nmenbers for opaque up to a certain
| evel and then above that clear gl ass.

Then the other -- and so that's one thing and
that's one thing that we're asking fromthe applicant. The

other thing that we're asking fromthe applicant | guess is
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clarification. | just, |I kind of think I already understand
but I wll ask fromthe applicant, |ike, the roof deck.

| mean, M. Greenhouse, it seens as though you've
made it so that you can't ook into the back yards of those
properties, but just provide sonething further into the
record.

O you can repost this into the record that shows
that that roof deck is only on the eastern and sout hern side
of the building and you can't go | ooking into the backyards.
And this is, again, howit's all relating to, | guess, you
know, general X901 in terns of adverse inpact to the
property.

So those -- and then the | ast one. This is going
to be, | think, the hardest one for discussion that Chairmn
Hood had nenti oned was, again, the egress for, you know, how
you guys, kind of, share the burden of the egress.

And then this is actually now also nore to M.
DeWwerd and M. Hunter and M. LaPointe, which is that it's
for enmergency egress, right? This is what | understand this
to be.

It's not for trash renpoval. It's not for, I|ike,
you know, another way that you can |eave your hone. It's
literally in case of a fire and life or death energency
egress. So that's where what M. Ritting, OAG has nentioned

because you have to prove to the board that this is now done,
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right?

This is now, you know, not sonething that is a
li ke to have. This has now been put to bed. And | think
that if we can get those issues, if we can have that
submtted into the record then we can nmake a deci si on.

| didn't know, M. G eenhouse, again, just kind
of, like, where there was such a concern from the board
concerning this egress. So |I think you' ve got sone noes --
In other words, what | think is | think you' ve got a bunch
of noes in here also right now, so | don't know whet her
you're at yes or not.

So this is where | think you do need to work with
your nei ghbors there totry to figure out sonmething that you
can present to us that can nmake the board feel nore
confortabl e about whether or not the criteria has been net.

And Chai rman Hood, |I'mgoing to | eave you with t he
| ast word before | ask if the applicants or the party, and
"Il do the party status first, if they have any questions
about any of what | said?

ZC CHAIR HOCD: Is -- he left ne with the |ast
word and then he left?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: No, no, can you hear ne?

ZC CHAI R HOOD: Yeah, | can hear you but you
di sappeared. | wanted to | ook at you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: A phone call canme in and this
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IS just the craziest thing, man. So M. Hood, go ahead.

ZC CHAI R HOCD: Thank you, M. Chairman, but |
actually had nothing else to say. | actually have nothing
else to say. Let's just |look forward to when we finish this
hearing with all ny coll eagues have asked for. And then
| et's cone back with a win-win. And |I'lIl leave it at that.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. M. LaPointe? M.
LaPoi nte, sorry, and M. Hunter, do you understand what has
been asked at this point?

MR. LAPO NTE: Yes.

MR, HUNTER: Yes. Yes, we do. But | do have one

guestion. Thereis a witness, | guess, it's sonebody applied
to be a witness. | don't know if Paul can see if sonebody
Is --

MR, YOUNG | was just about to interject to |et
Chair --

MR, HUNTER: Ckay.

MR YOUNG -- H Il know that there were two
peopl e that had signed up for public testinony, so --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. No, | appreciate that.
So we're not done. Al right. Were are we? GCh, got you,
okay. So there's two people that are waiting to speak. Are
they both --

MR. YOUNG There's two that had signed up but one

| do not see here.
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, who do you have with us?

MR, YOUNG | have Alex Al onso, who is signed up
as undecl ar ed.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Before you bring that
person up, so M. LaPointe and M. Hunter, do you understand
where we are right now --

MR, LAPO NTE: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: -- with the discussion?

MR. HUNTER: Yes. Yes, yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. M. DeWerd, do you
under st and?

MR, DEWERD:. Yes, no questions at this point.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. M. G eenhouse, do you
under st and?

MR, GREENHOUSE: Yes, | do.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. And to all of you,
again, | continue toreiterate there -- M. -- you know, you
all got to get together. And, like, this is the last tine
we're doing this. Like, this is taking a long tinme. Like,
and | don't know and whoever, whatever, you know, 1is
difficult getting together, get together, right?

And the hardest part, | think, is going to be the
egress i ssue and everybody's going to have to be fair, right,
and be realistic about this is energency. You're going to

have to share sone issues. You're going to have to, like,
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gi ve up sone things and, you know, so that's ny two cents on
t hat one.

So M. Young, you have a witness that you want to
bring forward?

MR. YOUNG  Yeah, he should be on now.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Alonso, can you hear ne?

MR. ALONSO. | can hear you. Can you hear ne?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: | can. Wll, M. Alonso --

MR. ALONSO  Excel |l ent.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: -- you as a nenber of the
public will have three mnutes to testify and |I don't know
i f you can see that clock, and if M. Young could put three
m nutes on the clock?

MR. ALONSO So | am a nei ghbor within 200 feet.
But the positive thing about going last is that it seens |ike
everybody has covered a lot of things that | was going to
cover and | really appreciate all the work that you do.

And | just, | kind of wanted to enphasi ze what M.
Ritting said that, you know, it is the burden on the
applicant here. And | feel like a lot of burden has been
pl aced on ny fell ow nei ghbors on Third Street, including, you
know, burden to conme up with solutions when it doesn't --
i ncl uding by the chairman and ot hers.

You know, | think the board should really | ook,

place all the burden, right, and what the 900 series says
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that the conplete burden is placed on the applicant by the
boar d.

But it does seem like, hopefully, that there
sonehow could be solutions here, but if there's not
solutions, | nmean, this is an exception. And not everybody
I s exceptional. W don't live in Lake Webegone.

So, you know, ultimately at the end of the day,
you know, if the property has to be used w t hout an excepti on
the property has to be used w thout an exception.

Not that the property won't be used. |t just has
to be used without an exception. And that's, you know,
within the board' s purview not to grant an exception.

This is a circunmstance where the ANC did not --
t he ANC opposed this and, you know, several neighbors did
al so oppose it. | didn't want that to go w thout note, but
it's going to, you know, | think M. DeWrd and others are,
you know, going to try to see if there's a solution.

But | don't want it to be mssed that if there's
not, you know, that doesn't nean that it's their burden to
come up with a solution. They don't have that burden.

And to the point about blocking in, | mean, just
because -- no matter how many properties Ofice of Planning
or M. Greenhouse can point out that have been bl ocked in in
the past, |I think to Comm ssioner Hood's point, doesn't nean

you have to replicate that problemthroughout the city. This
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board has the power to not replicate that problem by
approvi ng anot her situation.

You know, this property doesn't have that problem
ri ght now and you don't have to create that problem And I
agree that there are alot of, to M. Hart's point, there are
alot of potentialities right now, but nothing in the record
that actually proves the burden has been net. Thank you.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Al right, thank you,
M. Al onso. Does the board have any questions for M.
Al onso?

MEMBER JOHN: Yes. Where do you live, M. Al onso?

MR, ALONSO. | rushed right past that.

MEMBER JOHN: Are you on Third Street or do you
live on Third Street or P Street?

MR. ALONSO | live on Third Street, m' am I
live at 1412 Third Street.

MEMBER JOHN: And is that in the sane bl ock as the
other two? | just can't tell where --

MR. ALONSO  Yes.

MEMBER JOHN: Ckay, thanks.

MR,  ALONSO Yeah, |'m sorry, nm'am Il live
directly across from M. Hunter, directly across from the
private alley entrance way.

MEMBER JOHN: Does your property about the -- M.

G eenhouse's | ot ?
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MR ALONSO No, it does not. I'm so M.

Hunter's property abuts and | amdirectly across the street
fromM. Hunter.

MEMBER JOHN: Oh, okay, all right. Thank you.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Al right, M. Al onso,
t hank you very nuch.

MR, ALONSO. Thank you, sir.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: So Paul, | guess can you once
we -- can you put w tnesses back as attendees or how does
that work? Oh, okay, you've done that. All right.

kay, all right, so to ny fellow board nenbers,
I'"'m a little torn. And | can actually see you guys on
different screens. Do you all want a neeting or a continued
heari ng?

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: | thi nk we shoul d probably
| ook at this as a continued hearing only because there may
be sone questions that we have on this after. | nmean, we
don't know what any of this stuff is, but I think it should
be just Iimted to the two or three things that we request ed.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Al right, okay. All

right, | only needed one. So okay, so we'll go ahead and do
a conti nued hearing. M. Hood, Ms. John, | can see. You can
just not yes, | guess unless you have sonme problemwth it?

Okay, all right.

So M. My if we do a continued hearing and then
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| guess I'll turn to M. G eenhouse. M. G eenhouse, you
know, you're going to have to take a little tinme, | guess,
figure this out, conme up with sone stuff. Wat do you think
woul d be your tineline?

MR GREENHOUSE: I'mdwindling on tineline so |
woul d just request as soon as possible after | can neet with
M. DeWerd, M. LaPointe and M. Hunter. So | would base
that answer off when is the soonest | can neet with those
parties.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, well, let nme do this.
M. My, if | came back on a continued hearing for June 24th,
what does that | ook |ike?

MR, MOY: Yes, | was going to suggest that as
well, M. Chairman. So if you held the continued hearing on
June 24t h, | woul d suggest that the applicant nake his filing
by Friday, June the 12th and responses by the follow ng
Friday fromthe parties, June the 19th.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, M. G eenhouse?

MR. MOY: -- so there's further discussion.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Right. So M. G eenhouse and
everybody, and this is where you guys have got to hel p ne out
and | can't send you all the pictures now, neaning M. DeWerd
and M. LaPointe and M. Hunter. You all got to get
together. You all got to get together right away, right?

So I, you know, do you all have each other's contact
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information, | assune?

MR. HUNTER: Yes.

3

GREENHOUSE: Yes, we do.

3

DEVWERD: M. Chairnman, can | nmake one request
t hought ?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Who's tal king?

MR. DEVERD: This is Ryan DeWerd.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Okay, sure.

MR DEWERD: So it's in being able to cone to an
agreenent there's six other houses in addition to us. W
have party status, but (tel ephonic interference) individuals
are also inpacted. So |I'd just ask that M. G eenhouse work
to reach out to M. Flynn's, Darrell and Janna (phonetic),
any -- the entire bl ock.

MR. HUNTER. And it is.

MR, DEVERD: It's we're representatives but it's
everybody el se is al so inpacted.

MR, HUNTER: And it also should be noted, it
should be noted that those individuals he nanmed have
submtted letters of opposition that are in the exhibit
record.

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. So M. G eenhouse,
right, so Il'ma little, well, let's put it this way. | ' ve
got M. Hunter, M. LaPointe and M. DeWrd, you guys have

party status, okay? So | need sonething from you guys,
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right, okay? And again, fi this just doesn't -- | nean, |
guess, let nme try to say it this way.

We're actually getting invol ved i n sonet hi ng t hat
we normally don't get involved into acertain extent. Like,
we're really getting into the mnutiae of this.

This has gone on for a very long tinme in terns of
this, the hearing, now And | guess what I'mjust trying to
get at is, you know, M. DeWerd, | understand what your point
Is and | wi sh everybody |uck, | suppose, right? GCkay.

Then try to get together, M. Geenhouse, wth
everybody that you can but M. Hunter, M. LaPointe and M.
DeWerd, you guys are the ones with party status, right? So

| need you all to work together to try to do sonething,

ri ght?

And | guess what you're saying is that, right, if
you're going to get sign off from all of these other
properties, |I'mjust looking, | don't know what the nunbers

are on everybody that's al ong that property line. You know,
that mght just be difficult. | don't know, right?

You know, and | don't know, M. G eenhouse, if you
have a different suggestion, but you all got to cone up with
somet hing that we're | ooking at by June 12th. So basically,
M . G eenhouse, June 12th you submt whatever you think your
best offer is, right.

And t hen everybody gets to reply by June 19th as
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to what they think of your best offer. And then we are goi ng
to determne what we think of you all's best offer on June
24th. Okay?

MR, GREENHOUSE: Ckay. Could | nake a suggestion?

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Sure.

MR GREENHOUSE: Can we schedule, while we're on
the record and the board's here, the first step is neeting
with everyone, can | schedul e tonorrow as an opportunity for
us all to just speak on a Zoom neeting and so that gives ne
anple tine to revise the plans before the 12th. | need that

time to talk to nmy architect and design team

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: | mean, | don't mi nd you being
on the record, neaning we'll just facilitate here for 30
seconds, but, |ike, you know --

MR. GREENHOUSE: Yeah.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: -- there's nothing about this
that has anything to do w th anyt hing.

MR, GREENHOUSE: No, |'m --

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: M. Hunter and M. --

MR, GREENHOUSE: Yeah, |'m sorry.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: -- that's okay. Can you al
tal k tonorrow?

MR. DEVERD: | have a cal endar opening from 8: 30
until 9:00, otherw se |I'm booked solid.

MR, GREENHOUSE: That works for ne. Half an hour
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. DeWerd? It's not a | ot of
time. At least it's a first step.

MR HUNTER: No, it's not alot of tine. 1'd have
to |l ook at ny work cal endar, but --

MR. LAPO NTE: Like, tonorrow | have the --

MR. HUNTER: W' re opening.

CHAI RPERSON HILL: Al right. You all at |east
start a conversation at 8:30 tonorrow, okay? And you can at
| east schedul e another call. Regardless, |"'mletting you all
know and | can see ny fellow board nmenbers kind of sw shing
around in their chairs. W're going to decide on June 24t h,
okay? And so and there you go, okay?

And so does anybody el se have anything they' d |i ke
to add?

MR.  GREENHOUSE: Is this another limted scope
hearing or is this a continued hearing? Just so |I'mclear
for planning?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Sure. This is alimted scope
hearing just on the issues that we've brought up, which is,
agai n, the egress, the energency egress, those wi ndows on t he
west and the roof deck.

And then any questions, M. G eenhouse?

MR, GREENHOUSE: No, that's it. Thank you.

VI CE CHAl RPERSON HART: M. Chairman?
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Sure, who's that?

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: This is Vice Chair Hart.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Okay, M. Hart, yes?

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: So | noted that we should
have a |imted scope hearing. Do you want to have this as
a neeting?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: No, I'mfine with the limted
scope heari ng.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART:  Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: | nmean, |'d be curious al so.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART:  Ckay.

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: | mean, you know, | nean, |
guess | don't know what's going to happen, but | know that
this isn't going to go on forever.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: Yeah, | know.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: So on t he 24th, you know, we'l |l
at least find out something.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART:  Yeah.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Okay?

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: All right.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: And | think that on the 24th,
like, |I'm going to have enough information, so, you know,
okay.

MR, GREENHOUSE: Can | just ask one nore question?

On the 24th will that be a full order going back to the
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deci sion, again, for just planning purposes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Sur e. Yeah, M. G eenhouse,
|"'msorry. | can talk this through if you'd like. On the
24th we'll probably have a continued hearing. |f you guys
all get to soneplace that m ght seem good and you have proof
in the record that we think that everybody's, you know, that
you're satisfying the zoning criteria that we're just
basically just tal ki ng about right now, then perhaps, oh, no.
Then we can't make a bench deci sion anyway anynore because
(tel ephonic interference).

ZC CHAIR HOOD: So, M. Chairman. M. Chai rnman?
| want you to -- | want us to renmenber this case as we
continue to look at our virtual regul ations.

| need to put that out there right now and I'm
talking to the board. | want you to renmenber this type of
case because there will be some further discussion on this
exact point that you just made on these type of cases. All
right.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, okay, okay. So again,
the 24th we'll be back here. We'l | hear from everybody.

Hopefully, that will be the end of that.

Then we'll make a decision on the 1st of July,
okay, one way or the other, right? | nmean, if it's a no you
don't have toworry. |If it's a yes then you get a full order

because you don't have the ANC anyway, right? So you in a
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full order regardl ess of what happens. Does that answer your
question, M. G eenhouse?

MR, GREENHOUSE: Yes, and the tineline for the
full order was |ike you said at a previous hearing it could
take up to a year?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: | mean, | don't knowif that's
-- it takes a long tine. | nean, | don't know, M. My, if
you have any kind of idea as to what the tineline is, kind
of? | can't even put you on the record really, | nean, |
don't know.

MR, MOY: No, no, it's -- no, that's fine. Though
what you did, we work as fast as we can.

MR, GREENHOUSE: Well, but | can nove forward with
the full hearing after the first without -- the tineline is
to receive the full order, correct, not to nake a deci sion?
The decision will be nade on July 1st whether | can nove
forward or not.

But 1'm asking these questions only because this
is vacant land and there's really -- there is a constraint
financially to duration here. There's not much | can do with
it until then.

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: But first, and this is where

| forget how this works also. | nmean, as | recall, M.
Greenhouse, like, you get a yes or a no let's say on the 1st.
Let's just say you get a yes, right? Then you're at -- then
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| forget howthe full order questions are then, | forget.

You're then at risk. You basically have to wait
until the full order and then you have to wait for the appeal
time to | ast before you're 100 percent done, right.

So the appeal tinme, | think, is 60 days after the
full order cones out and so, you know, you're just basically
at risk. You can do all the building you want. You can do
everything you want and then the order cones out and then
sonebody appeals you inside of the 60-day w ndow and then
you're in an appeal process, right.

But still you could win the appeal and it doesn't
matter because then whatever you built is what you built.
So if that hel ps with your tineline discussion, | don't know.

MR, GREENHOUSE: Yes, a |l ot of risk, but no, that
did answer a | ot of questions, thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. All right. Are we done?
Does anybody have anything? GCkay. |Is that it? |'m going
to |l et everybody have their opportunity. Okay. All right,
wel | then, gentlenen, in terns of your case being done we're
done with you. So thank you very nmuch and good | uck.

MR. HUNTER: Thank you. Thank you for putting up
with us and thank you for the tine.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Yes, oh, no. Ch, no, Iike,
really. Like, you know, good |luck. Good |uck honestly.

MR, HUNTER: Thank you
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MR, LAPO NTE: Thank you.

MR. DEVWERD: Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: And all that stuff. And then
as far as the board is concerned, M. My, is there anything
el se for us today?

MR MOY: No, there's nothing else for the staff
or for the board, M. Chair.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: OCkay. Well, 1'd like to say
it was fun, but it was fun. Ckay? Al right. Bye- bye.
Good luck to you gentl enen.

( Si nul t aneous speaki ng.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Bye- bye.

(Wher eupon, the above-entitled matter went of f the

record at 6:16 p.m)
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